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August 30,2010 

Ms. Rose Boyd 
City Managers Office 
City of Alexandria 
30 1 King Street Room 1900 
Alexandria, Virginia 22314 

Dear Ms. Boyd, 

Comcast is pleased to submit our 2009 Annual Report to the City of Alexandria, in accordance 
with Chapter 3 of Title 9 of the Alexandria City Code. Included are copies or summaries of the 
Year's Activities within Local Origination and Community Programming, a Summary of 
Customer Complaints, Financial Reports, Statements of Major Equipment and Capital 
Expenditures, Construction Plans, a list of Comcast Officers and Board of Directors, the 
Alexandria Employee Report, Television Channel Changes, the Plant Report, and Customer 
Service Telephone Statistics for the period of July 1,2008 through June 30,2009. 

It's been another exciting year at Comcast! We have seen a significant increase in customers 
taking advantage of the wide array of products and services we offer. As Comcast evolves, we 

a continue to look to the future--seeking out new communications technology, new opporlunities, 
and more choices. We want to continue to provide people with the communications products and 
services that connect them to what's important in their lives. 

Comcast Digital Cable offers customers more value, convenience and control than ever before, 
with a growing library of On Demand programs as well as features like parental controls and an 
interactive program guide. We now carry 20,000 hours of On Demand programming. 

Comcast High-Speed Internet offers the ultimate broadband experience. Fast speeds (up to 
105Mpbs), with features such as The FanTM broadband multimedia player and the NortonTM 
Security Suite. All backed by 2417 customer support 

Comcast Digital Voice is a superior, innovative home service that delivers the same reliability 
and ease-of-use as traditional phone service, but packs better features at a better value. 

In December of 2009, Comcast launched the beta of an innovative new service called Fancast 
XFINITY TV, giving customers an "anytime, anywhere" entertainment experience. 

Fancast XFINITY TV expands the video content that customers can watch online by giving them 
access to thousands of hours of cable TV shows, movies and independently produced content that 
has never before been available online. 

a The service, the first of its kind to launch nationally, puts more control in consumers' hands so 
they can watch what they want-from blockbuster movies to TV showswhere  and when they 
want--on TV, On Demand, online and even in the future on mobile devices. 



Community highlights from the past year are: 

4 We continue to conduct Newsmaker interviews aired on Headline News to promote 
nonprofits, and community activities and events. 

4 Partnered with the City of Alexandria for the seventh annual Comcast Outdoor Film Festival 
held this year at Waterfront Park. 

4 Sponsored the Alexandria Scholarship Fund Telethon, which raised over $150,000 for T.C. 
Williams Graduates. 

Comcast and its employees pride themselves with being involved with the Community, and being 
in the forefront within the Company to deploy new services and technologies to our customers. 
We look forward to continuing this partnership in 2010. 

Yours sincerely, 

1 Marie Schuler 
Director of Government and Community Affairs 



Comcast Corporation 
Comcast Corporation is one of the nation's leading providers of entertainment, 
information and communication products and services with 23.5 million cable 
customers, 16.3 million high-speed Internet customers and 7.9 million Comcast Digital 
Voice@ customers. Comcast is principally involved in the development, management 
and operation of cable systems and in the delivery of programming content.' 

Products& C g m q a p f w U a a * H . ~ d r o m u m ~ ~ ~  
Services 

Video: Cancast !a the nation's l a r m  i d w  pw.4- offdng inter& s m b s  packed with Me most h'ghdeflnitlon. 
video on demand and best mtent. 

High-Speed Internet: Cancat Is the nat i i ' r  largest residmtit4 intcmet service prwlder A h  an advanced fiber-optic 
network that olleo the best of speeds and reHablMy as wel as exceptimd online cwtent. 

Digital Voice: Ccincast de6wrs innovative and reliable IP-eMbled home phone s & a  that inchdes d of the lunctim 
of traditiond maw, service, plus enhanced feat- that are ~ntegrated with other Cancast mces .  

High-Speed 2go: Cancast's HiiSpesd 2go is a foruthgeneratian, w 4G wirekss data service, mat povides Me 
fa&t avdabb wir6iss Internet in the nation via wireless data cads. 

Comcast Business Class: W e d  by industry-leading, 24n budnsss-clas sqpM. Cancast provides advanced 
ccinmunicatlon soMlons to smal d mid-sized orgmizatlons to l-e@ them meet thdr bwhms objectha. 

content C m o r ( e r n M ~ C w n a w t ~ ~ m d ~ I n v r k m r :  
Networks & a Investments 

Comcast Programming Group: El Entertainment Televlslon, Styie NeWurk. W Chard. VERSUS. G4. PBS KIDS 
Spout, N One. FEARnet and Corncast Sports Grwp. - 
Comcast Interactive Media (CIM): CIM is dedicated to W n g  and operating m i n d  cross-plat(orm 
entertainment ind media busineasss, indudlng Comcast.net, Fancast.com, WCandy, Fandanm, flaxo. and 

Comcast-Spectacor: which m s  two profwdcd spocts teams. +ha WadMhia 78ers N&4 bask- team and 
Me PhiladelpMa Flyers NHL h o w  team, and a lap, mulllprpase m a  in P h i l a m ,  Me WadrovLn Celter, and 
manages other fadlilas fw %pc&g events, mcerts and otha m t s .  

Website http://~ww.cOmcast.com 

slog http:llblog.comcast.com 

Stock Symbols NASDAQ: CMCSA. CMCSK 

Customers 23.5 muion c&& customers 
16.3 muion Mgh-speed intmet customers 
7.9 mlion vcice astomss 

'Ar of March 30,2010. Cancast w e d  custarnss h 39 slates and I)mtrict of Cc*mtis. 



Comcast Video Services 
With 23.5 million customers, Comcast is the nation's 
leading provider of cable television. 

Digital Cable Cancast Cm@d Cable feattues up to 300 or more chant-&. 17,000t On Demand choices '4th mwe than 25.W 
chdce.5 rollng out across the cantry in Ljbrary Server W e t s ;  m g  3.W+ HD choices over the course of a month 
with more ltm 6,W HD choices ding out in Ljbrary Smw mdets; and an interactive -am gulde Mat makes It 
sasy for custaners to Rnd what t h q  want to watch, whm i h y  want to watch it. 

on Demand Q m x d b  hblty-hdng On kl Drmnd servlcr m snnnrgrm+p M ~ m y  d 17,aX)c On Dmand dnlar with more 
than 25.W chdces rollng out across the c o w  in Ulrary Server mdets; 3.- 0I Dmw!d chdus h HO and 
m a n t h r r B . O a ) H O d a l c r w r i h . m v ~ d a m a * r ; ~ n d w l b . h h t h ~ 0 I h a n d m n ( h u e s  
t o c h s l g . ~ w y W w s l N l t c h t ~ .  l i w v s s l m q r * l d 0 I D M d p o ~ r n s r n ~ a i n o s d d i t b r u l  
ch=w 

High-Definition C o m t  gves custaners m m  HD choices, and has e-ded its HD On Demand lineup with mwe than 3,W HD 
Programming dcices in cryst&-de;a HD over the course of a m t P  and m m  than 6,000 HD chdcm rolhg out in Ljbrary Sewer 

mark&. Addltion&y, Cmcast is o M n g  upwards of 100+ HD channels in its dl-digitd mwkets. 

C m x a t b  HD On Demand d-&er indude the mas( popller sports. N shows '4th more thr, 150 N series and 
800 N showD in HD and, more than 3.W HD movies ouec the ccuse d the month. Corncast HD On Demand also 
indudes me music W m m i n g  custmers most m t  to watch in m) A h  unmatched fiexibnlty to watch programs 
vhsn it's converia f u  Ormem. 

Digital Video C a n M s  DVR &C8 brings CuStOmers more Control and COtNenienC8 A h  the &My to dl- record up to 300 
Recorder hMXS d s t i n b B r d - ~ - u  up to 60 hwrs of ~~~~deRnitim-prwams and to wsa and rewhd Rve N broad- - 

casts. 'vVRh dwChner DVRs, c u s t m s  can recordtwo pcogams at once or mord one show whk watching another. 

DVR sdw hrm Cancast is one of the best vakrn on ihe makc* today, and is the only oplion that @es crnvrmers 
dud-turn HD DVR hmctic4ity and access to Cancar('s 0I Danand W c e  ed frcm one box. 

Interactive C~mcastb interactive pcogam guide enables C u S t m  to: 
P'ogram . QUiddy h d  their favorite shows and discover new v i ix4q chdces 

Guide* 
Record my tebvision cartent with a DVR 
C b x e  horn thovsnds of On Demand programs a ~ !  ordm at any time 
Set f m e  chmneh to quicldy scan Weir most-watched netwda 
Use p i ~ n t d  cmbds to determine approprlate poganmlng 
Chmse horn hvldeds of HD prograns 
Jump (rom h e  SD chamsl to HD sister channel fartcr 
Remotely s c h d h  m d  adjust Weir recordings orYle using Camcat N Listings 
Search for a p0ga-n by actor title, directu and keywad 

'Featwar Csy By h4wkel 



Comcast Digital VoiceB 
Reinventing residential phone service for the 21 st 
Century. 

Less ACmding to a 2007 MicrOeCMornic Condting and Research Associates (TMCRA) study, consumers have dready 
Expensive saved $23.5 Won, W i n g  $1 3 b*on in 2007 done, tun inneasing Wlities-based p h m  compeMlon maiw 

provided by cabb c&. 

Features Residential, primary line replacement PLUS diflerentiation - Not your Plain Old 
Telephone Service 

Di#d Wm gives customers dlmited load and domestic long-dlstence w, plus hes calls 
to Canada and W o  Wco and great international rates to more tba 100 cantrks. 

b n k l r l ¶ c . c l l r ~ k . l u r * ~ r r l w m t  
3-WaY C m  Cal return Cder D W n g  

Anonymous cd re)ec(lm M m  Cder ID with d waitlng 
CaU lorwardlng M v e  C d  waiting Repeat d l w l  
Cau forwadi variPbla Cder ID speedM 
E9ll. Battcay Back-Up, Directo~y Assistance. Operator Services and CALEA 

Applications Corncast Is introducing a number of new features that vrl f u r t k  Integrate the Tripla Ray of h. Induding: 

Universal Caller ID: across d h a s  so customer3 cal view caYa k7lorma6on on W phaa, TV and comprter. 

SmartZoneQ Communications Center: the place that arstomers can go to access mek Cbmcast.net .$-mall. 
view and listen to voice mail messages, accms theL Wersal Addreas EKmk and m e  Ran any internetconw3ed 
comprter. For more intormalion about SmartZm CcmxWations Center, visit: htto.llwww.comcast.n& 
smartzonetour/. 
HomePointrM: an enh;nced homebased conlera phone mat ailows custaners to check e-md, listen to m d  view 
voica maii message, accsrn W U M  Addms Bodc and search bcal Ystings. HanePoint is pat of a Corncast 
mjtd m e  sen-install m. 
Comcast Mobile Application: The Corncast mobYe app  &s on an iPhon& w iPcd touch@ and mabler access to 
voice feahlres like v i d  rl Mice, d l  logs, c d  low*, and the Unhrersal Address Bodc. 

Camcast 'Corncast O i  W. Rated bl in c d  darlty. So rn wad gom uheam.' 
Digital Voice 

is Superior 
- Kawte Canpeh'hva R s m c h  stud)! November 2008 

Corncast Mgitd Uoica is &vivaled because d s  trawl owr Gmcastb popietsry managed IP netwak (as opposed 
tothapubllclnteme().ThelrseofamanagedIP~~Cancard(heabilitytoprwideseviceq~thatmsy 
r n t b e a v a i l a b b R a n m - f ~ - b a s e d ~ o l ~ s e v i c e ~ ~ t d l s o p o v i d e s ~ ~ l l  c a p s b s h l b y ~ i a k  
directly to PSAPs dong A h  Automatic Location kifwdm (AU), idenlnying the &b !ccatii. 



A smarter home phone. 

E-mail -send and cec& Cancast.net e-mall . Visual Voice mail -dew voica mail messages and Wect ktich voice m d  to listen to, in the order you prefer 

Universal Address Book - store and accass con(act In famath from different places and Mip le devicas Into one 
convenient locanon 

Directory - access 1x4 listings to fnd locd stwes and S & ~ S  

Extras -get news, sports, horoscopes and local weather 

HOMEPOINT CONTRIBUTORS 

lh0m.m w.momson-store.com 

Corncast customer m e  
(%Y w.casabi.com 

Fowsed on the ussr Interlace integratlon. 
uxltent and acuvatlon of s d c e  

Availability HomePdnt is currently availeble in s&t markets. 



Comcast Digital Voice" 
Top ten things you should know about 
Comcast Digital Voice. 

1. Comcast Digital Voice uses lnternet Protocol and not the lnternet. Corncad Digitd VMce c& travel on wr 
mate, managed networlc - not over the pubic Memet. That ma4es superior to other 'Best Effort' services 
debating phone tram over the W c  lntmwt. 

2. Comcast Digital Voice offers digital quality phone service with all of the features that customers expect 
from their phone service plus Bnhancements lke the abikty to listen to and manage th& home voice mail 
messagas ltun any tdqkme or any Internat-cwmected cofnputu. 

3. Comcast Digital Voice customers can save money on home phone service when campared to similar sslvice 
plans ltun traditlond phone service provideo. 

4. Comcast Digital Voice gives customers 12 popular calling features includhg: Caler ID, C d  Waiting, C d  
Folwdlding, Repeat Dial i i  and Speed Oiallng. 

5. Cancast has imroduced a nwnbef of integrated feetuas such as Universal Caller ID across aU secvices so 
c u s t m  can view inmlna  c a k  intormath on thslr phone. TV and cangutu: Comcast's SmartZoneTM 
Communications Center Gabla customers to man& key featues of the Tdpk Ray such as integrated e-mail 
and vdce meil, and the Universd Address Book and; the HomePointTM that aWows wstarnas to c h d  emall. 
view volce mall, access t W  Universal Address Bwlc and local Yslings thrwgh a homebased cardess phone: and 
the Concast mobVe application that works on an iPhawQD or iPod t w d @  and enabled access to voice features 
like bisud voice mail, c d  logs, call fawarding, and accars to ihe Universd Address Bwlc. 

6. Comcast Digital Voice offers €91 1 capability Cwlanes' 91 1 calls are rwted to putk safety answering 
points ('PSAPs3 &rg with Automatic Location Infamaim ('W3 identifying the c a k k  location. 

7. Comcast Digital Voice provides battev backup in the embedded MultlmeMa Tmlnd Adapters (eMTAs). The 
eMTA wil provide up to elgM hours of backup power to keep Comcast Digital Wce worWng when a Maner  
loses power in the4r home. 

8. Trdned, pofsssiond Comcast technicians perform the whole standard installation for custancrs, and m e  
set up, dl of the td@mm jacks in the home will walc Mth Canust Mgtal Wce - not just ax, phone next to the 
modem as vilh scme voice over U-m net provideo. 

9. Comcast Digital Voice is compatible with the majority of home alarm systems. indudhy) Broedvlew 
Secudty (formerly Brink's), usbg tone dialing and standard data mmunications prdocok. 

10. Comcast Digital Voice customers receive a single bill for all of their services i n d u r n  Cancant Cable 
and Corncast High-Speed Internet services. Corncast customers can also access t M  single t i4  online through 
Corncast's pqmka billing option. For mcwe infamation visit W l w W W W c o r n c a s t t c o r n / ~ .  Also, custaners 
can s W d  to Can& Digitd Mice and keep the same phone number and use their existing touch-tone 
phone. ll customus intend on keeping t M  c u r d  phone n m k ,  Corncast vvil hm% !h transition from ttmif 
c m ~ p r o v l d e r f o r t h e m .  



Comcast High-Speed lnternet 

The nation's number one lnternet service provider. 

Corncast.net At www.corncast.net, you rn cornact to yew emd. Cuncast vdce meY and all the lhta~! news, entertakmmt, and 
spwts. Tha ?its povldes m t k  important to you. Yke y a ~  messages, muslc, photos, weatha and m. . Access up to seven total e-mail accounts as ~ € 4  as ywr voice mad and address book from cfm mvmient 

location. . Explore a world of information and entertainment choices m n( CRl Demand and in HD. With a simple search 
you can find cut what's m N now, later or On Demmd. To epjienca d the benefits Mat Comcast.net has to off- 
go to: htto://w,corncast.net/benefits. 

Games Channel - Play iree o r h ~  game favorites indud@ puzzle, arcade, card and word g m .  . Comcast Photo Center - Trans&, store and pi'd y a ~  f W e  photos, get helpful tlp hrm thn pas photography 
and create rnmorable Ms.  

N Listings -The easiest way ocline to Rnd the best 01 what's m - includikg (XI Demand and HD contrnt - fran the 
cul-u ol you canputer. 

Wideband Comcast is maWg the leap fmm broadband to wideband vdth the l m h  of next-gmeratlm CCCSlS 3.0. 
Wlth hideband, Cancast is inbodudkg a brand new echsbn of lntetnet speed tiers. HMch wil r e d a h  the 
custaner expwlsnce onYne and create a planam for b tmet  imovation in the years ahmad. 

As part of its M&md mynfmt, Comcast has introduced Extreme 50, offdng up to 50 Mbps of downbad speed. 
and is incresehg speeds for me mapnty ol edsbng cust- With E x t r m  50, Corncast customas wil be able to 
dormbad a I-@-de( mwie (6 GB) in about 16 minutes, a standard-det morrie (2 GB) in abaR 5 minutes and a standard- 
M N show (300 MB) h a matter of seconds. Customas with Extme 50 dso wil be z#a to domJMld digit&! photos. 
songs and gmea fasta than ever. 

To Rnd cut nhm wideband vril be mdable in W wea, custaners can visit w.comcast.corn/fastestfast or cal 
1 -800-Comcarl. 

Securihl NortonTM Security Suite, a $1 60 value - WWI M ohr Msmet p* Chvpl for w h  oearity, 
Cancsrt+youkrpyar fenlysshhanmocw*htrbydMwtheH txmdhnrrntsearity.Natm 
kan-dmmm.TheNatarSruRym,pcmsndbyNatar380t.dndoey,isvalued.t 
$ ~ e o f o r ~ c u s ( a n n ~ t h , N a t o n B u r r n r r S u # . i r ~ a u p t o $ d B O l o r a m m a d . l c u r t a n r s . T h e  
N a t m S e c u l l y S u Y . ( l a b o ( h P C a d M . c M ~ c m b . m t a * d m r p t o s e v m c a n p u t ~ f o r r e s i ~ ~  
m d i p t o 2 5 ~ l o r ~ u u t a n r n R ~ J O R W I . t M ~ t o p D h C l ~ * v h r a m , ~ .  
m r . T ~ , b d s r r d i d M # y M . k d o l n d r d e r ~ u b k p n n W u n ~ H h l d r h d p k e e p c h l d a n &  
ahe. 



a SmartZone@ 
Communications Center 

Key Features Customers have the unvsnhxa of k4ng able to a- and unt rd  a nunber of innovative and pcqxA~~ 
canmunlcations ;nd detainment feahves in one colwerged, centrd location lnduding: 

Integrated E-mail and Voice mail - wew, send and manage emai and voice mail togathcr online in one calvenimt 
location. 

Visual Voice mail -review yov cal log online and select the h c e  mails you want to herv in the ordw you want to 
hear mem. . Voice Mail Forwarding - itward voice mail mesa- lhrw$ emal. 

Universal Address Book - combine and syncs up wlth contact information horn mu)llple sa~ces in one onlhe 
locatbn m d  can be accessed horn any device with an Internet connection. 

New E-mail Options - and dror, mesages Into fddars, review e-fnail m e s a w  in a weview wna and mouse 
ovcr to sneak-& photo attachments. 

- - 

Contributors C m a g t  partrwed M h  best-iwclass imovative compaoks to create the SmartZm Commnications 
Centcr featm indudhg: 

HP - M e d  as the @ary imphnmter to design and build the SmartZme h m u n l c a t i i s  
Cent- *norm. 

Plaxo - dehxhg the univsrsd address book carponent, 

Zimbra - designed the SmartZme Communicatbns Gmtw user intefface. 

For m c n  infctmatim about M o n a  Communicatia-m Canter, visit ~wwwWWWcomcast.net/srnartzonetour/. 



The Comcast Mobile Application 

Key Features Smartzone Unified lnbox - m t.C .I I.u 0-mrYr 
Gel emad and Cuncast voice mad together in one inbox 

Receive plsh notifications for new e-ma!a and voice mails 

Enjoy visual mice mail with backgrwnd photos 

Son and search and mark unwinted e m i l s  as SPAM 

Mark e-mab as 'read/umead' and voice mails as 'heardunheard' 

Access to al your POPAMAP folders (axternal email such as mai l .  Yahw, elc.) 

Comcast Digital Voice - k u v  m*. m ImpuiA rJ.r m d  
View home phone cal logs for missed and recerved csls 
F w w d  home phone cab to the iPhaw, a other numbers 

Lidm to Mice mail in any ader and click to cal back 

Fawerd a mice mail aa an attachment to any emdl  address 

Universal Address Book -I(.* ~.u cmaheb k 
Sync iPhondiPod touch contacts with online Univasal Address Bodc 

Add contacts as famritea along with meir picturea . Addld&dmodity Univcrd Address Bodc contacts trcm within me ~ F Q  

The Guide (TV listings) -Ik. lV- m d  whl'm PI 
Browse listimp fa yow Comcast N programming in patr&i and landscape view 

myDVR Managerm - schedule and manage your upcoming mxd'mgs fran ywr  
deiice 
Mark your favaite chmds'md programs m d  have a one tap accesp . & w e  M a k  b any pcgam 

Gel reminder notiicatiw fa your shows that y w  don't want to miss . Shae yow favaite shows i nd  show times wi(h trim& 

On Demand - D(Ymr H.w 011 0& . Watch trdlers for the latest mwies avdlatb On Demand . Expbre the (kr D e m a  content bay 
Bmws61 through the latest listings dm& or pick yov  favaite movie categofy: AcGon, Comedy, [kana, Fani'y h 
Wda, Top Movies 

Availability i M  and iPod t& usem can download the Comcast W @iCal'ion M the App St&. TO leWl fIKm 
about the a m l i o n ,  wsA ~ o m c a s t . n e W c o m c a s t m o b i l & .  

T h e C o m c & w a p p w l l b a v a W a b C , o n B l a d c ~ d e v l c e s h h n m M v e .  



Wideband 
Comcast is making the leap from broadband to wideband with the 
launch of next-generation DOCSlS 3.0. 

Residential Wideband Speed Tiers 

Wrmm 5lh up to 50 Mbps dormload speed I 10 Mbps of upbad speed 

~ u p t o 1 8 M b p s d ~ s p e e d 1 2 M b p s u p l o a d s p e e d  
Existing Per lmm Flus custacxs (8 h4bps) are upgraded to E h t l  as wideband becomes avaibb in th& market. 

-uplo 12Mbpsdormloadspeed12Mbpsuploadspeed 

Speeds fa adsting Perfamance (6 Mbps) custaners are doubkrd as wldeband becomes available in tW market. 

ms with P o w ~ t ,  speeds tn, wm fast& 

Availability DOCSlS 3.0 technology is available to nearly 80% of ar natiawl footprint, passing more thm 40 miHion homes and .~ 

a businesses. 

Cacwt 's  superfast speeds ha\ne akeady &gun launching in more than 20 major markets, induding ttm Twin Citles, 
Um Boston Metropditan region and parts of S c d w r  New Hampshire, parts of Hartford, the City of Riledslphla and 
Um greater metropMm arsa. Herrisbvg. Pittshrgh, lage parts d New Jersey, Washington. D.C., Banmm. AtIda,  
Chattanooga. Chicago. Ft. Wayne. W m .  D m ,  the City of SM Frilllasco and the Bay Area, P M ,  Eugene. 
Seattle and Spoksne, amng many oihcxs. 
Add'tiwx4 markets will be ammced thrcughouf 2010. 

To find out more about wideband availaMy, visit www.corncast.cornAast~ or call 1-800-Cancast. 

The Wideband Difference 
*ra*-rpesdrcarprw 



Comcast's Network 

America's Leading Network 

Interactive Video and Converged Applications 

Cancast has buR the applications that wil enable custcmers to consume more content when and when, they want U 
-dm, on tdevlsion or on the go. The pww of our networlc and wr VOD servlce has changed the way peopb watch 
TV; now w8 wil use II to change and knpwe the entlre in-home entertainment snd communications experience. 

From Broadband to Wideband 

Cancast is M n g  its network hn broadband to wideband with the deployment of DOCSlS 3.0. (Data Over Cable 
Swke interface SpdRcations), a new stand& .d fwlverlng high-speed Internet service a m  cable networks. 
Corncast cHvm downbad speads of up to 100 Mbps, &Mrg wr customers to operate m elAcientty and 
productkfty than ever before. For ex-, dounloading a brge 2 GB Re at IOOMbps  ah as a Ngh-res X-ray oc a 
gr+ d w )  be mple ted in about 2 H minutes. To download the same sized I% on a typical business dasI 1.5 
Mbos TI line waJd take mcfe thm 3 ham. 

Reinventing Residential Phone Service for the 21st Century 

Cancast DgM Vdce is a tnm home phone r-ent savlce that d m  m integrated ccmmunicatlons expdencs 
moss al d Comcastk savlces Ondudhg cab* md hlgh-speed Internet) and custcmers' devices. Cancast conthues 
to h a t e  and introduce m w  aXlancanents to Ccmcas( wild Voice, indudkg Uniwxssl Cder ID and HcmePcht 
(formerly h r m  as Enhmed Cordess T ~ a - m ) .  

* E v g l d a y C a n c a s t d d i v e r s m c x e ~ 1 4 . 3 m b n ~ ~ M m , ~ 1 . 5 P . l r l ) y t r d I P - s a r a d v l d . o . S B  
mbn wn&& ovr 21.7 mi#lm web p w  views, 95 mMon Comcasl Dignal WeaD calls and 2.9 mson vdce m&. . COmCaPt ddhws m e  than 1.5 Zeitabytea of enterthent and information hto wr cust-' homes every week- 
that's the equivalent of 20 Librar i  of Cci-gress and m than 900,WO times the amount of tram on Youtube. 



Comcast High-Speed 2go 

Plans ~ # R M N T D M A G M O I A I ( D S l l M C I ~  

C.lmul- Z@o Y.k (1Q) service uses a 4G-dy  data card gb%g custanen the fastest wireless service 
vhWn the 4G mebu m e r a p  area. The 4G-only devlca operates dy in a 4G smka footpint. 

twmwt Z@o NHmwb& fW &e uses a 3G-only data card @%kg customen n a W d e  wireless 
secvics. lh 3G- device operates on Spcint's national 33 netwak. 

crmyt Mgbapmd M8Uwdda Rutand s e d a  d e b m  the fastest metro 4G smh PIUS coast- 
to-coast acoess on Sprint's n a t h d  3G network. The 4GJ3G devlce opecat- by switching betwesn available 4G and 3G 
rtawds, 

FmI hc*: Access to both the fastest wired and wlreless Internet in the nation - sold together a6 a 'Fast Pack" for as low 
as $54.99 per month for one yaa. New and edsting Corncast Hlgh-S+xad Internet customcs are ell- f a  dlscanted 
picing for High-Speed 2go W c e  for as low as $40 per month. Vlsn w~mcast .comh1ahsoeed2a~ for addltiond 
picing plws and service packagm. 

F a I  H OCkrrr lh $54.93/mo FmI M Y.b. (4G) smb indudes Cancast's Performance rasidentlel high- 
speed hternd service with speeds up to 12 Mbps, a free WiFi muter for m o w  m d  extended cowrage In the home. and 
4G srviw that wlll prdde up to 3 - 8 Mbps of dowload speed whan customers are on the go. he $54.99/mo Fad 
M MdmwMm (3G) service indudas Corncast's Perfamme high-speed Internet servioe f a  the home with speeds up 
to 12 Mbps, a bee Wifi router for mobility and extended covecage in the home, w d  nationwide 3G mobk network access 
F a  m addncnal815 per month, wnswners c w  upgrade to Wm C m I  hoL N.km*id. Rvhmd (4G/3G) s&e thrd 
inc*rdss the Fast Pack Metro s w k e  pbs nationwide 3G moM(e netwak aocess. 

Speed ) W n m C I e  

hlh.Hm 
Extm50-50Mbps/ lOMbps 

*Bbs11@-16Mbps/2Mbps 
*Perfumana,-12Mbps/2Mbps 

9 High-Speed 2g0, 
QIIlwQc 
Cornurtt's 4G service is provlded via the CIwvAm m, w d  its 3G w-dw Is provided by Sprint's 
n a t i i  3G network. Ckaw4m's nehmk provides ad of t h e  domload yweds with an average of 
3 - 6 Mbps for mob* users. Ch m a p ,  today3 users of 3G nehuaks eqmimce speeds avwa@-g 
500-700 m. 
For m m  ~(ormatm abord Corncast H i g h - W 2 g o  ctd 1-8KX€MCAST 
a dsit w.comcast.comh1ghspeed2go. 



Comcast Business Class 

COMCAST BUSINESS CLASS VOICE providas a reti& aitemative wiih better, maeintegrated features for mal 
businesses, such as Web access to Mim mail (where available). 

Unlimited local and kq-dlstann, c&ng imhdh-g eds to Cmada, Puerto Fko and other U.S. territches 
Popular d l n g  features like HUM Group. Cdl F m d h g .  Cd Waiting, Call Transfer, CaYer ID. Business Directory 
Listino, and more - 
Advanced mca ma1 optlcns nclude tha a m  to m e  ems1 or teat notkaoor of mce  me1 and the ab~My to Men  
to ma m- vace rnd onYfie. 
Online access to rnarth)y Mhg stalments, ed detak and bil paymeot 

Td-free Mess available 

COMCAST BUSINESS CLASS INTERNET offers businesses a featurerich, dabk and s e w  Internet s d u l i i  . Cawast has introduced 1 0 0  Mbps in k t  mde ts  via wkleband tschndogy A h  the launch d neat-generation 
MX)SIS 3.0 

SM& m dm gd 50 !&#Js d speed, aUob4ng Cancast bu9ines.s custaners to download a 3GB presentation Me in 
W 8 minut& that wadd take over an hwon a 6 Mbps DSL sevlce. Uploading Rles is dm faster. For example, a 
customer can em& a 80 MB gryhlcs file in levr than a minure vAth 50 M t p s  
Micros& Communication Servicss 

MlamdtaD Ckmook 2007 - share 8 symh-onke emal, calender, contacts and tasks 

mdow& Sharepoint 3.0 - share and access infwnaUon and coordinate m a :  get up to 2GB storage and 
back-up for yov docwnants 

McMle Access - ccinmuricate from anywheru you have hteme( accesr, inchding irom your Windows m d h  device 

Web H* m ' c a  including custom domain name, website with 10 MB storage, and sitabcilder tod 

Static IP addressas are avail& 

A d v m  Security 
N o r t a r T M  Business Suite - helps protect up to 25 conyxlters a48inst vicuse8 and - . 
IP Gateway - on-site Pmwd protedm instalsd ad msnaged by Comcasl ad q s  mtdip& computexs and 
WN c m o r s  

COMCAST BUSINESS CLASS TV povfdes reliable md cost-effectii video content W i o n s  to satisfy a variety d 
custcinm' business needs at office locations. irom conferenc-3 rmns ad braak r m s  to w&ng areas. . Basic N packages offers broadcast, public access and educationd channds 

N upgede p a w  avail& - packages indudes infamat~on, mtetainment, fam& and sports cham& such as 
CNBC. Food Netwak. DlsCGvWy KKk, Gon M, The Weather C h m  and mCf0 

Spats Pack amWk M h  M a i n  W s  of - indudes Fox Colegs Spcfts, NFL N e W .  NBA N, NHL Network, 
CSN,  MLB Nebwk. ESPN aaEsic and NFL RedZum (where avails) 

For more infamation about Corncast Business Class vsit w . b u s i n ~ Q m c a s W m  



Comcast Customer Care 

M h d o u p r ~ r r v k . . n d ~ t . t k . ~ . t r w l r d . k c u u w 0 . . I b t . ~ m  
w p . r l a a u t o m r ~ t h . I M ~ , ~ t C m - m ~ U ~ w g o r ~ ~ R  
nd ilr R qulolly. G. lrrr Customer Guarantee H. nutonnn lrrm whd hwy crr *rg.c( (mc cn and 
wt&luuCrm*..uwdm~iv*upt..r*urC.W1#u 

Improvements G. Cus(.nm Ownt.. b bmkd 4 dpMcal op.n(kn.l @J~~ws, k w k t 3 1 ~  
lnvsstmentl in w n e w  oprsWans untrr vdtb new techndogy m d  tods thal maJtff w network 
and pcoduct p&mnmca 24x7 m we can ihd it snd (bc i- bslbrs they impact customsa 

Handheld devices deployed to 18.000 fiald trdnidolr thal hsp hpmm commm.t la l  aid on-Wm d&My 

A m r w & o m a l d d * g a o ( ~ p o r l d , c d . d ~ ~ , t h a t h ~ a u c u s t o m r c * r r ~ t P ~ d d y  
and accvaWy rolvr cur(ans i- 

M a W n g n ~ f a u L s t - t o c o n t a c t u s ~ d o ~ w i m u r ~ h n e w ~ - ~ f e a h r e J M r e  
c u s t ~ d  thd ir(s uuwa manega al of mbr accanlr M h  a single lcg-in on CancPst.com w 

a Commitment M m ~ ~ t . ~ w ~ r r ' * ~ w w W I u a ~ w . n a r i h . ~ i r w k :  
94% of our wstomers say the Comcast technician anived on tlme 

80% of our customas say we w&ed meir iswe on ttm fint cd 
ACSl (Pmm'cm Customer Satlstaction Index) mted a 3.4% ihpuvment in customer satisfaciim horn 2009 to 
2010, marking Comcast's s e d  consecuUvfi yer ol imprwemmt, and a 13% imprwemml over the last two 
Yerus 
In JD Powas 200e video and phone surveys, Cancast showed impwment in overdl satisfaction 

We we st'l have walc to do, and our loan on improving the customw experience wil continus in 2010, and 
beyond, with mmy important tehiccd prc@cts and new service initiatives 

Facts cwtmr W?Wg 

Nearly 30,000 technicians and 24,000 wstomer smia r e p r m t a l ~ e s  w i n g  23.5 m l i  custmers in 39 states 
and th Dishict of Cdunbia 

Nearly 300 m i b  customer interactions a yew 

More t b  150,000 customers hslped by the Ccmcz~t Lgtd Care Team since April 2008 

Mom thm 120.000 p d i c  tweets and W.000 m a t e  direct messages on Twinw skrce Ap# 2008 



Comcast Networks 

n u - r n m p D . . ( k l l m ~ ~ u m n m a ~ ~ C . W r R I  
El Is ttm unimate @d destimtion fa entertainment fms and adult ccmuners W u  crave the latest on 
celebrities, entmaiment and pop c&m. 

lJ Elk programming is anchored by cd&dy talent: Ryan Seacrest, Chelsea Latsly, Jce McHde and the 
Kadashian family. 

. . The netwaks top rated shows i n W :  Ke&ng Up wlVl Vn, Kadashians. Ksndra, Kourtney and 
Khb3 Take Miami. Live from the Red Carpet, Girls Next Door, The S w p ,  and Chelsaa Lately. 

Through ttm El hrcrywhere initiative, El is dedicated to rnaWng its content av- on aY media 
plencms - N, onfhe, bmadband, wirsless. VOD -so v i m  can en)oy Ei's p o g r m i n g  anytime. 
anywhm. . E! has had hve consecutive years of rexrd setting p w i h ,  curently availW to nearly 97 miYm cable 
and satdie subadm in the U.S. and to 77 rnmm subsaibers intematiW. 

~ - ~ ~ U C  
The Style N6iwah is Me televlslan desMon f a  wanen ageJ 18 - 49 with a pa- for relatable, inswng 
and transfamationd Utestyk programming. - 

NETWORK w As the homed makeovers, tom fashion to w, lo home to community, Syk provides expertise and 
inspiration for wanm who aspire to loolc f&h~~, live wel, be daring and celebrate lib in pogress. 

Tcp rated shows indude: Clam Hwse. Khnm: Life in the Fab Lane. Ruby, and Wanna 8 WI. 

In We past fw yea~g Styk has beMne the fastest gowing wanen's netwwk in the United States and 
today b currently avallsble to r n m  than 84 millon hxms. 

MyStyle.com is a connection to the W s  d fashion, beeuty and home and o f f a  practiid makeover 
ideas and shopping tlps. The website amages more thsn 240,000 unique visitors pet m h .  

Styg pogammirg is dso avaYable on damad. Vvough podcasts and i rm .  

m a W D I ~ - M J I M U ~ m  
PBS KIDS Sprwt is the *st 24-hour mdllplatfam preschod m+wh created for cM&m agw 2-5, their 

-sdc- 
Day or nlm. Sprrmt offws aga-appopriate, leankg based, trusted pogrammirg lke Sesam Slreet, 
Baney, Bob the Builder. Dragar T h ,  ar w d  as aid& p o g m i n g  Ilke the UVE Sunny Side Up 
moming show and Me Good NipM Show. 

Sprwc is the R1 Kids On Demand s&ce fa y w  ddldrfr with 60 hous of VOD progmmng 
avaibble each math  (mcludtng 10 hows d S+xmsh-bnguage pogrammirg) ind o w  hall a bikm VOD 
ordm to date. 

In MOg. Sprout wried ttm highest Cartom Q S c m  (maasulng populenty and famillaity mmg moms 
of ldds ages 2 - 5). Other awards indude: Mid-Atlantic Ernrn* Award, Mank Choice Awardm. Parents' 
Chdce Award@, and TeCy Award. 

Sprout is avaYabkr on dlgitd cdble d sstel(e tWs)on to 50 r n i h  banes and is a pmmhip between 
Cancast Caporatlon. HIT Entertslnment, PBS ad Sesame W-. 



W O u n w l - U m u n Q . n C . r r y . n l m A H I M w w L . C ~  

Gdf Channsl has grown (ran being the Rrst tndy niche sports network to a M-service, mulpbtform business. 
The network features news, insttwtlon a d  original productlms. 

GOLF CHANNEL* . In 2008 the Gdf Channel VA air mare than 2,100 hours of high definition prcgrammirg, including 
tamamants and aU-nrru original series, highlighted by marquee events like The Residents Cup and ThE 
Sdheim Cup. 

Ckigind programming indudes top rated The Hawy Prqect (with C h a h  Bartdey), GW in Ammica, Uneven 
Fairways, and The G d  Fix. 

BegMllng In 2010, Gd Chrnnel VA be the exdvsive tdedsion cable home for aU the world's prof~sslond golf 
t w s ,  incCldirg: PGA Tax. Champkm Tour, Nationwide Twr, LPG4 T w ,  Euopean T w  and Canadbn Tw.  

Gd Chamel is avaibble in m m  than 120 miron homes worldwide though c&e, satdite and W s s  
commies. 

H # U I - T k . C u l l ~ c . y . ~ ~ h I k ~  

MRSUS' mission is to supemem passhale sports fans by takhg a Sport that has been historlcaly 
underserved on televisim and surounding it wim more in-depth m a g 9  than R has ever had belore. 

YPWIG MRSUS Is the wtional cable h m  of the National Hockey League (NHL), me Stanley Cup Flayom and ma 
Inby- W e s  as wel as best-in-13- wmts sub, as The T w  de France, the Rofe&onal BA FUders 
(PER). WaM Enreme Csgeng*nhg W C )  and Rofessicnal Boxkg. 

VERSUS offers cdegiate Sports featuing natiim-ranked t m s  (ran top conferences such as the Pac-lo, 
Big 12. Mountain West and by Leagus. 

Versus is cumuy in more mm 75 mi#on US homes. 

- ~ ~ m r - ~ ~ r r 2 4 0 0 w n - ~  
Corncast Sports Group operates 11 sports n d v m b  delvering i d  mU nat'bd sports news, analy* and 
canmsntafy to more t h a  50 r n h  cable and sata(e homes, c m d r a t e d  in sawn of the ten largest 
tslevision markets. 

Corncast Spats Group's n&mk% 
Corncast SpatsNet Philadwia ~port&t NW Y& Corncast Spats Southmst 
Camcast SpatsNet ~orncast ~patd'let ~ o l t h w g t  The Mtn. (MantainWest Spats 
Cwncast SpatsNet Mid-Ad;n(ic Camcast Spataet New Netwak) 
Camcast SpatsNat CaHania Cmcasl sportsNet Bay Area CSS 

Corncartk sports ndw& povide b game cowage d the NHL's RYaddphia Ryars. Washington 
Cyntds, Chicago Blackhawis and San Jose Sh-; ttm NBA3 W a d m a  7&s, Washlngtcr Wlzzrda, 
Chicago Buls. Sacramento W. Boaton Mia, Goldrn State Wanim and Pdand Trail Blazers; and 
MLB's Philadelphia PhWles, Chicago Cubs. Chicago White Sox, San Fradsca W t s ,  Oakland Rs wd New 
Yo& Mats; as wel as a canpehensiwr mix of cdege and m i m  league sports events. 

Corncast Sports Grey, also rnmages New Er@md Cath News FIECN), the na(ion's brgest reglond news 
netvak, and The Cancast Network, based in Phitadelphia and Waslmglm, which deltvcrs ccmwnw%ty- 
dented programming. 



04-N7kn-h 
G4 is the mulWplatform rmtwoh dedicted to the kes of today's tech-sawy, web inwired Ycwg Guys 
(Men 18-34). G4 is the only netwak that Mty celebrates the b w  intaests d the we- lifestyle. 

Pcpllar progamming includes Alfack of ttm Show. X-Phy, Web Swp. Nm@ Wambr and Human 
Wecldng @a%. G4's live ewnt merage includes CES, Comic-Con. E3, and Tokoyo Game Show. 

Through key acquisitlms. G4 has beume the cable home to top shows such as LOST and H m .  

G4's Multiplex featuras content on al po6sW di- plattms, induding G4tV.com, G4 Mobile. G4 
Podcasts. G4 QI Demand, G4 Wea Player. G4 Wii Poltd and G4 PS3 Wal. 

G4 Is available in 89 m i b  cable and sateYte homes netionwide and with 7.7 m i b  dews par 
mmth, is the it1 podcasted cable netwak and a leader in VOD. 

N - - T h . C n m h ' l U . v k k n D w Y w Y . o h r A W m -  

mh,  fashion and music d m p e d  to entertah, i n f m  and inspin, a dlverse adience of addt AMcan 
m a n  viewen. 

N Cum's pugramming inckrdes a ambination of popular da& and recent m e d y  series like Martin, 
Good Times. Eve and AY of Us; t o p d c h  recent and d& m d m ;  and o@d entertYnment and r& 
lib m a m m l n g  deslgned to showuse a broad range of the AMcm American -lance. 

N cXle is a v M e  in more than 50.3 m*a, househdds. 

N Cum is managed by Radio One - the largest Atican American maMged nmdia company in the Unned 
States and investas include C o m W  Cqmatlon. Ra& One and D l m N  Group. 

~ T V - ~ 1 w . l h ~ y y w L . u t . , c l k . u T m d m ~ ~  

ExdseTV is a leading digital net&& that pwides fltness kid-, ~ c u l  @ms and heanhy lifestyle and 
exercise tips to m m  than 38 miRlon arstwners. 

E7V offers over 200 hse  outs on demand on television, downloadabk, and free ddeos online at w. 
exercisetv.tv, WDs and an ;Phone App. 

Wi(h Exe-dseN users can workout on thek sched& to hundreds of fat burning wtkouts IRe cardio, abs, 
yoga and h e .  

ExerciseN, launched in 2006 is a jdnt Mntvs b e t m  Corncast, Tme Warner Cablc, New @dance and 
J&e S t W d  of Body by Jab. 

e- FEARnet is me pemiere site lm hcrrcr, thriler and suspense video dm and on demand. FEAP.net also 
f&m ex&& Mgina series, mou*, traWs, and e x d d e  scenes fmm soon-to-be released i h s .  . me Rrst ~+3eo on demand only rrttwak. FEARnet launched in 2006 and is a jdnt ventwe between 

Corncast. S n y  Pldures Entertainment and Liisgate Entertainment. 
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YEAR'S ACTIVITY SUMMARY 
Local Origination and Community Programming 

Service to the Community 

Provided Cable in the Classroom magazines in conjunction with the CIC program to 
Alexandria Public Schools 
Awarded a Comcast scholarship to a T.C. Williams graduate pursuing film studies at the 
Scholarship Fund of Alexandria Awards Ceremony 
Filmed and participated in the USNAlexandria Birthday Celebration at Founders Park 
Filmed and participated in the American Indian Festival, the African American Festival, 
the Italian Festival, the Irish Festival the Chirlagua Festival, and the Cambodian Festival. 
Promoted summer concerts throughout the area, Lunch Bunch Concerts, Ben Brenman 
Park Concert, Ft Ward Park Concerts, Waterfront Park Concerts, Montgomery Park 
Concerts, Henderson Park Concerts, and the King Street Gardens Concert. 
Donated to the T.C. Williams Drug and Alcohol Free Graduation Party 
Participated in the United Way campaign 
Participated with the Region in Comcast Cares Day at the Volunteer Alexandria's Spring 
for Alexandria Day Center, The Boys & Girls Club of Loudoun, Friends of the 
Rappahannock in Fredericksburg, and 1 By Youth with the Boys & Girls Club of 
Manassas in Prince William. 
Supported the NAACP Awards Banquet 
Supported the Northern Virginia Urban League Gala 
Sponsored the Alexandria Scholarship Fund Telethon through in kind work planning and 
broadcasting live and on replay the telethon event. This year's telethon raised over 
$150,000. 
Sponsored the Training of Hoop Academy International Students in Field Production and 
Studio Class 
Live coverage of the Alexandria Special Election Returns 
Supported the Breast Cancer Walk, taped and broadcast the event 
Partnered with the City of Alexandria for the Comcast Outdoor Film Festival Taped and 
broadcast Agenda Alexandria monthly 
Taped and broadcast the Alexandria Chamber Business Leader of the Year Award 
Taped and broadcast the Grace Episcopal Concert 
Taped and broadcast & Supported the Alexandria Chamber of Commerce Chairman's 
Gala 
Taped and broadcast the Martin Luther King Birthday Ceremony for City employees 
Taped and broadcast the St Patrick's Day Parade 
Taped and broadcast the George Washington Day Parade 
Taped and broadcast the Martin Luther King Birthday Ceremony 
Taped and broadcast the Alexandria Birthday Celebration 
Taped and broadcast the Salute to Women Awards 
Taped and broadcast the Valor Awards 
Taped and broadcast the Episcopal Graduation 



Taped and broadcast the Bishop Ireton Graduation 
Taped and broadcast the T.C. Williams Graduation 
Taped and broadcast the Scholarship Awards Ceremony 
Taped and broadcast the St. Stephens /St. Agnes Graduation 
Taped and Broadcast the Scottish Christmas Walk 
Taped and Broadcast the Scottish Night at Ft. Ward Park 
Broadcast the Latter Day Saints Annual Conference 
Taped and Broadcast the Days of Remembrance 
Taped and Broadcast the Scottish Heritage Festival 
Taped and Broadcast the Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony 
Taped and Broadcast the Excellence in Education Awards 
Taped and Broadcast the T.C. Williams vs. W. Springfield Boys Basketball Game 
Taped and Broadcast the T.C. Williams vs. W. Potomac Boys Basketball Game 
Taped and Broadcast the Grace Episcopal Spring Program 
Taped and Broadcast the CTE Awards Program 
Taped and Broadcast Monthly Program for Mayor of City of Alexandria 
Taped and Broadcast Monthly Program for Chamber of Commerce 
Taped and Broadcast Monthly Program for Economic Development / Visitor and Convention 
Taped and Broadcast Monthly Program for Fire Department 
Taped and Broadcast Monthly Program for Alexandria Library 
Taped and Broadcast Monthly Program for Alexandria Education Partnership 
Taped and Broadcast Monthly Program for Alexandria Civic Associations 
Taped and Broadcast Monthly Program for Alexandria Senior Citizens 
Taped and Broadcast Monthly Program for Hoop Academy International 

Produced Comcast Local Edition interviews, appearing on Headline News for the 
following organizations: 

City of Alexandria Recreation, Parks & Cultural Activities 
Alexandria City Council, Mayor and Council members 
Alexandria Chapter of the American Red Cross 
Inova Blood 
Alexandria Convention & Visitors Center 
Office on Women - Domestic Violence 
Office on Women - Walk to Fight Breast Cancer 
Office on Women - Sexual Assault Awareness Month 
Office on Women - Salute to Women Awards 
The Scholarship Fund of Alexandria Telethon 
Northern Virginia Aids Ministry 
Alexandria Chamber of Commerce 
St. Patrick's Day Pamde 
Alexandria Outdoor Film Festival 
The Campagna Center 
American Red Cross National Chavter 

a Alexandria Symphony Orchestra 



First Night Alexandria 

a Samaritan Ministry of Greater Washington 
Pentagon Memorial Fund 
Agenda Alexandria 
Carpenter's Shelter 
National MS Society 
Vola Lawson Animal Shelter 
Alzheimer's Association 
Northern Virginia Community Foundation 
Child & Family Network Center 
CrisisLink 
Northern Virginia Family Services 
Senior Services of Alexandria 
Armenian Festival 
Girl Scout Council 
The Art League 
SCAN 
Alexandria Seaport Foundation 
Avon Walk to Fight Breast Cancer 
Lupus Foundation of Greater Washington 
Alexandria United Way 
The Carlyle House 
Northern Virginia Urban League 

a Alexandria Animal Welfare League 
The Torpedo Factory 
Opera Theater of Northem Virginia 
Senior Services 
Alexandria Volunteer Bureau 
Pan Am Games for the Deaf Youth 
Employer Support of the Guard and Reserve 
Alexandria Convention and Visitors Center 
National Museum of Marine Corp 
Cable in the Classroom Leaders in Learning Awards 
Arlington National Cemetery 
Community Lodgings 
First and Second Thursday in Del Ray 
Capital Hospice 
Boys & Girls Club of Greater Washington 
Metro Stage 
Coats for Kids 
National Network to End Domestic Violence 
The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society 
United States Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 
SOLA 

National Puerto Rican Coalition 

e Rebuilding Together 



Northern Virginia Regional Park Authority 
Parent Leadership Institute of Alexandria 
AARP 
Friends of the Occoquan 
Project Discovery 
Virginia Department of Transportation 
Virginia Department of Health 
Senate of Virginia 
Gala Hispanic Theatre 
Hopkins House 
Community Residences 
Alexandria Black History Museum 
Ballyshaners 
National Ms Society 
American Diabetes Association 
Smithsonian 
Virginia Gang Investigators Association 
National Cherry Blossom Festival 
Colon Cancer Foundation 
Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments 
Y-Me, Breast Cancer Support Organization 
Historic Alexandria Foundation 
Arlington-Alexandria Coalition for the Homeless 
National Center for Black Philanthropy 
Special Olympics VA 
Cultural Foundation for Children 
Virginia Department of the Deaf and Hard of Hearing 
Youth for Tomorrow 
Commonwealth Homeland Security Foundation 
Rotary Club of Alexandria 
City of Alexandria Public Schools 
Alexandria Tutoring Consortium 
YMCA Alexandria 
Alexandria Community Services Board 
Partnership for a Healthier Alexandria 
Street Light Ministries 
Northern Virginia Healthy Kids Coalition 
Hispanic Committee of Virginia 
Alexandria Choral Society 



@omcast. 

2010 ANNUAL REPORT 

• SUMMARY OF CUSTOMER 
COMPLAINTS 
AUGUST 30,20 10 



ESCALATED CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS 

lRtSOLUTlON 
lconstruction replaced ped 
rprovided support showing boxes were active at residence - 

illing - disputed having 3 boxes resolved 
explained customer had rolled off promo, another promo was 

p i ce  of service increased .offered 
tech fixed pixilation problem, credit was issued for missed 

. . . . .  
illing - received bill but had requested disconnect land account credited 
termittent pixilation on the broadcast channel [worked with headend and technical to resolve. 
now on channels (techn@al repaired 

lbillina exblanation ~rovided. charges were from orior to - 
contesting final b~l l  
rne down in ftie yard 

are available based on the tier of 

I lequipment was returned but charges had not been removed. I 

date (service reinstated until after customer moved out. 
Irecords indicate the pymt was received but posted late, the late fe 



ESCALATED CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS 

henant left bad debt, owner wants letter re:debt and Petter sent to owner that debt was not their name, wiring revised to 1 
previous setup. 
construction reattached external lines permanently to building 
maintenance swept the area, no problems found. Identified 

[expired credit card was updated and tt I S reactivated. 
line to change bank info on auto pay Paper form provided for manual update .. . . . . .  .. 
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COMCAST OF VIRGINIA, IN%. 

ALEXANDRIA 
BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31,2009 
(UNAUDITED) I 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash 
Accounts receivable, less allowance for 

doubtful accounts of $607,258 
Other current assets 

Total current assets 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
Less accumulated depreciation 

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
Less accumulated amortization 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Subscriber advance payments 
Due to affiliates 

Total current liabilities 

NOTE PAYABLE 

RETAINED EARNINGS 



COMCAST OF VIRGINIA. INC. 
ALEXANDRIA 

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2009 

(UNAUDITED) A 

REVENUES 

COSTS AND EXPENSES 
Operating 
Selling, general and administrative 
Depreciation and amortization 

OPERATING INCOME 

INTEREST EXPENSE, net 

NET INCOME 

RETAINED EARNINGS. BEGINNING OF YEAR 

RETAINED EARNINGS, END OF YEAR 



COMCAST OF VIRGINIA, INC. 
ALEXANDRIA 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

(UNAUDITED) 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 
Decrease in accounts receivable, net 
Decrease in other current assets 
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Increase in subscriber advance payments 
Decrease in other long term assets 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Net transactions with aftiliates 

Net cash used in financing activities 

@ INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Additions to property and equipment 
Additions to intangible assets 

Net cash used in investing activities 

DECREASE IN CASH 

CASH 
Beginning balance 

Ending balance 
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Item 1: Business General Developments of Our Businesses 

We are a leading provider of video, high-speed lntemet and 
phone services ('m a *IYy of 
entertainment, information and communications services to 
residential and commercial customers. As of December 31, 
2009. our cable systems served approximately 23.6 milllon 
video customers, 15.9 million high-speed Internet customers 
and 7.6 million phone customers and passed over 
51.2 million homes and businesses in 38 states and the 
Distrlct of Columbia. We report the results of these 
operations as our Cable segment, which generates 
approximately 85% of our consolidated revenue. Our Cable 
segment also includes the operations of our reglonal sports 
networks. Our Programming segment consists primarily of 
our consolidated national programming networks, El, Golf 
Channel, VERSUS, G4 and Style. We were incorporated 
under the laws of Pennsylvania in December 2001. Through 
our predecessors, we have developed, managed and 
operated cable systems since 1963. 

Our other business interests include Comcast lnteractive 
Media and Comcast Spectacor. Comcast Interactive Media 
develops and operates our Internet businesses, including 
Comcast.net. Fancast, the Platform. Fandango, Plaxo and 
DailyCandy. Comcast Spectacor owns two professional 
sports teams, the Philadelphia 78ers and the Philadelphia 

ers, and a large, multipurpose arena in Philadelphia, the 
chovia Center, and pmvides facilities management 

rvices, including food services, for sporting events. 9 
concelts and other events. Comcast lnteractive Media. 
Comcast Spectacor and all other consolidated businesses 
rot included in our Cable or Programming segments are 
induded in '- d W rk*r. 

For financial and other information about our reportable 
segments, refer to Item 8. Note 18 to our consolidated 
financial statements included in this Annual Report on Form 
10-K. 

Available Information and Websites 

Our phone number is (215)286-1700, and our principal 
executive offices are located at One Comcast Center, 
Philadelphia. PA 19103-2838. The public may read and copy 
any materials we file with the SEC at the SECa Nli 
Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 
20548. The public may obtain information on the operation of 
the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1800- 
SEC-0330. Our Annual Reports on Form 10-K. Quarterly 
Reports on Form 10-Q. C u m t  Reports on Form &K and 
any amendments to such reports filed with or furnished to the 
SEC under Sections 13(a) or l y d )  of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1834, as amended (the 
are available free of charge on the SEC'a '-3k?2 

.sec.gov and on our website at w.mrncast.com as 
n as reasonably practicaMe after such repolts are 6 edmnically filed with the SEC. The information posted on 

our website is not incorporated into our SEC filings. 

The following are the more significant developments in our 
businesses during 2008: 

an increase in consolidated revenue of 3.9% to 
approximately $35.8 billion and an increase in consolidated 
operating incoma of 7.2% to approximately $7.2 billion 

an increase in Cable segment revenue of 3.8% to 
approximately $33.8 billion and an increase in operating 
income before depreciation and amortization of 4.0% to 
appmximately $13.7 billion 

an increase in Programming segment revenue of 4.9% to 
approximately $1.5 billion and an increase in operating 
income before depreciation and amortization of 7.5% to 
approximately $388 million 

the addnion of approximately 1.0million high-speed 
Internet customers and appmximately 1.1 million phone 
customers; a decrease of appmximately 623.000 video 
customers 

a reduction in CaMe segment capital expenditures of 9.2% 
to approximately $5.0 billion 

the continued investment in sewice enhancements. 
including the transition from analog to digital transmission 
of approximately 40 to 50 of the channels we distribute 
('U rl which allows us to recapture 
bandwidth and expand our video service offerings; the 
continued deployment of DOCSlS 3.0 wideband 
technology, which allows us to offer faster high-speed 
lntemet service; the offering of certain cable network 
programming to our customers online through Fancast 
XFlNlTY TV; and the initial deployment of 4G wireless 
high-speed lntemet service in certain markets 

a dewease in our total debt outstanding of $3.4 billion or 
10.4% to approximately $29.1 billion, which is primarily due 
to repayment of scheduled debt and the repurchase of debt 
sewtitles prior to their scheduled maturities 

the repurchase of approximately 48.8 million shares of our 
Class A and Class A Special common stock under our 
share repurchase authorization for approximately $765 
million 

we dedared dividends of approximately $850 million in 
2009 and paid approximately $761 million in 2008; in 
F e b ~ a w  2008, our Board of Directors increased the 
planned-annual dividend by 6% to 50.27 per share; and in 
December 2008, it increased the ~lanned annual dividend 
by 40% to $0.378 per share. 'with the first quarterly 
payment of $0.0945 per share occurring in January 2010 
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@we entered into agreements with General Electric 
Company ('QC) in December 2009 to form a new 
company of which we will own 51% and wntrol, with the 
remaining 49% o w e d  by GE. Under the terms of the 
transaction, GE will contribute NBC Universal's 
businesses, including its cable and broadcast networks, 
filmed entertainment, televised entertainment. theme parks 
and unconsolidated investments. We will contribute our 
national programming networks, our regional sports 
networks, other programming networks and certain of our 
Internet businesses. The transaction is subject to various 
reaulatow approvals and is exoected to close by the end of 
260. ~ e f e r t o  t: -s ~is&ssion and 
Analvsis of Financial Condition and Results of Ooerations' .~ ~ ~ 

for further details. 

Description of Our Businesses 

Cable Segment 

We operate our businesses in an intensely competitive 
environment. Competition for the cable services we offer 
consists primarily of direct broadcast satellite ('DBS') 
operators and phone companies. In 2009. our competitors 
continued to add features and adopt aggressive pricing and 
packaging for services that are comparable to the services 
we offer. In addition, a substantial portion of our revenue 
wmes from residential customers whose spending patterns 
may be affected by prevailing economic conditions. 
Intensifying competition and the weak economy negatively 
affected our results of operations in 2009 and may continue 
to impact our results of operations in the future. 

The table below summarizes certain customer and penetration data for our cable operations as of December 31. 

. . .  
=passed 1.) 

2008 am 
51.2 50.6 

Video 
*Video customers (b) 23.8 24.2 24.1 23.4 20.3 

Video penetration 61 48.0% 47.8% 49.6% 51.3% 52.7% 
Digital video customers (a] 18.4 17.0 15.2 12.1 9.1 
Ogital video penetration (c) 78.2% 70.3% 63.1% 51.9% 44.8% 

High-speed lntemet 
Available homes (0 )  50.8 50.3 48.1 45.2 38.2 
Internet customers 15.9 14.9 13.2 11.0 8.1 
Penetration b) 31.4% 29.7% 27.5% 24.4% 21.1% 

Phone 
Available homes (01 48.4 46.7 42.2 31.5 19.6 
Phone customers 7.8 6.5 4.6 2.4 1.2 
Penetratian (5)  15.7% 13.9% 10.8% 7.6% 6.0% 

h i  of P-urn: lr4amUan miaW to cable @em acquisilsna is included ha bk dab w u i n d .  Irdarmalion m b W  to u b b  ayrmms mld w ercbanped is axcluded 
fa ail Weds pmwnW. All psrcenbper am calculaw b a d  on a d 1  a m o h .  Mlmr d ' f lnnes mry axis1 dun to mundinp. 
(a) Homes and busimssa, am msidersd pawed (W p-7 1 a o n  an- bkm to our d i rmMon a rmm rirhout hmm Wndlnp ths tnnrmlulon ha. As 

de.cribsd in Not4 (b) Ma, in ma o w  of wrhin muBpb dwallinp u n b  (-3 rush as spr7ment buildinpaand mndominium wmphres. homes passed am wunted 
on an sdi~8tsd basic Homw para iaan eat imh b a d  on bk M m i b b h  ihrmstion. 

(b) Ganamlly, a Mlhp Drmnmercisl unit with o m  w mon mlwisian wt4 m n k t s d  to our distribution syslom munln a8 one video arstomer. In ma - d some MDUs. 
a munt bmss p a d  and video wtDmets on a Federal Communiotions Comml¶ahn (w) squivalat basia by d'lviding Wal mrsnus w i v e d  hom a comract Mm 
an M W  by slondsd msiimtisl mMuhera ths rp&MOU is baW. 

(c) Psnsbalh is olcu laW by div idi i  bk numkrofcushvmm by ths numbrof hams p a d  or available homer, as approprism. The numbsr ofcurtomar inchdes our 
mil a d  medium-aized bulinaw c u a m n .  

(d) Wml video c u m n  am h s a  *ho raseira any lwd d video sub+a via dipilsi mnsmiwbnr thmuph any means, includ(n0 cua taon  who Wn, a dlgitsl 
lnnmissirn as a mMn of ow all dbilsl m & n .  A dwall'inp Mm o m  or my. dipW sd-)op bxw mnLI as one dipilsl video cuslamr On average. as d 
Decanbw 31.2008. a& dblt.1 vi&o wmbmf had 2.0 diillol wl-top bores. including diliial mmarl adapten ('UTLILI) 

(e) m a  and burinassl am wnsidmd available ( '31abb horns$) l a can mnct bkm to our didbution ryn*n MWut M h e r  upgmding the Vanrmiwion lines 
and ia OM Iha sm+a in ma1 a m .  Avaibbb h o w  fa p h e  incMe d l g i  and circull-wihhsd hams. Sea also Not4 (a) a h .  
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C: ble Sewlcea 
e offer a variety of services over our cable systems, 

including video, high-speed lntemet and phone services. We 
market our cable services individually and in packages. 
Substantially all of our customers are residential customers. 
We have traditionally offered our video services to 
restaurants and hotels, and we are now also offering our 
cable services to small and medium-sized businesses 
('urnrJI1 w r r Y Z  nw md dated 
charges vary according to the service selected and the type 
of equipment the customer uses, and customers typically pay 
us on a monthly basis. Residential customers may generelly 
discontinue sewice at any time, while commercial customers 
may only discontinue sewice in accordance with the terms of 
their respective c o n t r a ,  which typically have one to three 
year terms. 

We are focusing our technology initiatives on extending the 
capacity and efficiency of our networks, increasing the 
capacity and functionality of advanced set-top boxes. 
developing and integrating cross-sewice features and 
functionalitv, and develwina interactive lnternet protocol- . - 
based ~ e ~ k e s .  

Video Services 
Our video service offerings range from a limited analog 
sewice to a full digital sewice, as well as advanced services. 
which consist of highdefinition television (m .rYr 
digital video recorders (WI*). Wm *Y w vYo services 

r each cable system serving a particular geographic area 
cord~ng to applicable local and federal regulatory a ,  

requirements, programming preferences and demographics. 

Our analog video services range from a limited basic service 
with access to between 20 and 30 channels of programming 
to an expanded basic service with access to between 60 and 
80 channels of programming. Our digital video services range 
from a digital starter sewice with access to between 40 and 
50 channels to a full digital sewice with access to over 250 
channels. Our video services generally include programming 
provided by national and local broadcast networks, national 
and regional cable networks, as well as governmental and 
public access programming. Our digital video services 
generally include access to over 40 music channels, our On 
Demand service and an interactive, on-screen program 
guide. We also offer some packages with extensive amounts 
of Spanish-language programming, as well as speaalty tiers 
with s~orts. familv or international themes. 

Our video customers may also subscribe to premium channel 
p-ogramming. Premium channels include cable networks 
such as HBO. Showtime. Stan and Cinemax, which 
generally offer, without commercial intemptian, movies, 
original programming, llve and taped sporting events, 
concerts and other special features. 

Our On Demand servlce provides our digital video customers 
the opportunity to choose from a selection of more than 
17.000 

standard-definition and high-definition programming choices 
over the course of a month: start the programs at whatever 
time is convenient; and pause, rewind and fast-forward the 
programs. The majority of our On Demand content is 
available to our digital video customers at no additional 
charge. Digital video customers subscribing to a premium 
channel generally have access to the premium channel'n 01 
Demand content without additional fees. We also offer a fee- 
based On Demand service that provides our video customers 
the opportunity to order individual new release and library 
movies and special-event programs, such as professional 
boxing, professional wrestling and concerts. We are 
continuing to expand the number of On Demand choices, 
including H D N  programming choices. 

Our H D N  sewice provides our video customers with 
improved, high-resolution picture quality, improved audlo 
quality and a wide-screen format. Our H D N  service offers 
our digital video customers a broad selection of high- 
definition programming choices, including most major 
broadcast networks, leadlng national cable networks. 
premium channels and regional sports networks. In addition, 
our On Demand service provides over 2,600 H D N  
programming choices over the course of a month. Our DVR 
sewice lets digital video customers select, record and store 
programs and play them at whatever time is convenient. Our 
DVR service also provides the ability to pause and rewind 
k ' ~ . ~ I ( ( * w m ~ b ~ w r t a i n c a b l e  
network programming online to customers of both our video 
and high-speed lntemet services through Fancast XFlNllY 
N. 

High-Speed internet Services 
We offer high-speed lnternet sewices with lntemet access at 
downstream speeds of up to 50 Mbps, depending on the 
sewice selected and subject to geographic market 
availability. These services also include our interactive portal, 
Comcast.net, which provides muniple email addresses and 
online storage, as well as a variety of content and value 
added features and enhancements that are designed to take 
advantage of the speed of me lnternet services we provide. 
Our commercial high-speed Internet service also includes a 
website hosting service and an online tool that a l l w  
customers to share, coordlnate and store documents. 

Phone Services 
We offer a Voice over lntemet Protocol (W) dgital phone 
service that orovides either usaaebased or unlimited local ~ - 

and damestii lonQaistance callig, including features such 
as voice mail, caller ID and call waiting. We phased out 
substantially all of our circuit-switched phone service in 2008. 
Our commercial phone service also indudes a business 
directory listing and the option to add multiple phone lines. 

Advattlslng 
As part of our programming license agreements with 
programming networks, we offen receive an allocation of 
scheduled advertising 

3 C o r n *  2008 Annual Repon M Form 10X 
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@ n e  that we may sell to local, regional and national 
advertisers. In most cases, the available advertising time is 
sold by our sales force. In some cases, we work wlh  
representation firms as an extension of our sales force to sell 
a portion of the advertising time allocated to us. We also 
coordinate the advertising sales efforts of other cable 
operators in some markets, and in some markets we operate 
advertising interconnects. These interconnects establish a 
physical, direct link between multiple providers for the sale of 
regional and national advertising across larger geographic 
areas than could be provided by a single cable operator. We 
are also in the process of developing technology for 
interactive advertising. 

which we generally pay on a fixed-fee basis. on a per 
customer basis in the case of software product licenses or on 
a video advertising revenue share basis in the case of 
content licenses. 

To offer our phone services, we license software products 
(such as voice mail) from a variety of suppliers under 
multiyear contracts. The fees we pay are based on the 
consumption of the related services. 

We utillze two vendors to pmvide our subscriber billing. 

Customer and Technkal Sewlees 
We service our customers throuah local. reoional and ~ ~ . - 

Reglonal Sports Network. national call and technical centers. &ll centers provide 24ff 
our regional sports networks include corncast s ~ ~ ~ ~ N ~ ~  calkanswering capability, telemarketing and other services. 

(Philadelphia), Comcast SportsNet ~ i d - ~ n ~ ~ t i ~  Our technical services group performs various task,  
(BaltimoreMlashington), Cable Sports Southeast. Comcast including installations. transmission and distribution plant 
s ~ ~ ~ N ~ ~  chicago, M~~~~~~~~~ sports Network, Corncast maintenance, plant upgrades, and activities related to . ~ :.. 

S$&~et ~alifoinia (Sacramento), Comcast SportsNet New cu"omer servlw. 

Enaland (Boston). Comcast SwrtsNet Northwest (Portland), T~L..-I--.. 
I ~lllmulq, 

corncad' sOuthwesi and ' corncast Our cable systems employ a network architecture of hybrid' 
SpOrtsNet Bay Area Francisco). These flber coax that we believe is sufficiently flexible and scalable 
generate revenue from monthly Per subscriber license fees to our future technology muirements. This network 
paid by multichannel video providers and through the sale of allows the mway delively of transmissions, which is . ~ .. .~~ 

essential to providing interadve video services, such as On 

Other Revenue Sources Demand, and high-speed lntemet and phone services. 

We also generate revenue from our digital media center, We to work on technology initiatives, including: 
l pmmiss ions  from electronic retailing networks and fees from 
h e r  services. . the development of cross-platform functionality that 

Sources of Supply integrates key features of two or more of our services 

To offer our video services, we license a substantial portion (such as universal caller ID and a remotely programmable 

of our pmramming and the associated On Demand offerings D m )  
from broadcast a i d  cable programming networks, and we 
generally pay a monthly fee for such programming on a per 
video subscriber, per channel basis. We attempt to secure 
long-term programming licenses with volume discounts 
andlor marketing support and incentives from these 
programming networks. We also license individual programs 
or packages of programs from programming suppliers for our 
On Demand service, generally under shorter-term 
agreements. 

Our video programming expenses depend on the number of 
our video customers, the number of channels and programs 
we pmvide, and the programming license fees we are 
charged. We expect our video programming expenses to 
contlnue to be our largest single expense item and to 
increase in the Mure. 

We purchase a significant number of set-top boxes and 
network eauipment and services that we use in providing our 
cable serviiis from a limited number of suppliek. 

- 

For our high-speed lntemet portal. Comcast.net, we license 
software 6oduds (such as &mail and security software) and 
content (such as news feeds) hom a variety of suppliers 

the deployment of multiple tools to recapture bandwidth 
and optimize our network, including increasing the number 
of nodes in a service area, using advanced video encoding 
and digital compression technologies, transitioning from 
analog to digital transmission as part of our all digital 
mnversion, and deploying switched digital technology. 
which transmits only those digital standarddennition and 
hiahdefinition video channels that are beino watched - - 
w h i n  a given grouping of households at any aiven . 
moment 

the development of technology and software to better 
identify problems within our cable services and to allow for 
better integration of our software with third party soflware 

working with members of CableLabs, a nonprofit research 
and development consortium founded by members of the 
cable industry, to develop and integrate a common 
sobare platform, known as truZway, that enables cable 
companies, content developers, network programmers, 
consumer electronic. companies and others to extend 
interactivity to the TV set and other types of devices 
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exploring wireless options to extend our services outside 
the home to provide mobillty and create new features that 
integrate with our services, including through our 
investment in Clearwire 

offering of certain cable network programming to our 
customers online through Fancast XFlNlN TV 

Salea and Marketing 
We offer our pmducts and services directly to residential and 
commercial customers through our call centers, dwr-twdoor 
selling, direct mail advertising, television advertising, internet 
advertising, local media advertising, telemarketing and retail 
outlets. We also market our video, high-speed lnternet and 
phone services individually and as bundled services. 

Cornpetitlon 
We operate our businesses in an intensely competitive 
environment. We compete with a number of different 
companies that offer a broad range of services through 
increasingly diverse means. Competition for the cable 
services we offer consists ptimarily of DBS operators and 
phone companies. In 2009. our competitors continued to add 
features and adopt aggressive pricing and packaging for 
services that are comparable to the serviws we offer. In 
addition, phone companies have continued to expand their 
service areas, which now overlap a substantial portion of our 
service areas. These competitive factors have had an impact 
on and are likely to continue to negatively affect our results of * erations. In addition, we operate in a technologically 

mplex environment where the use of certain types of 
ethnology may provide our competitors with a competiive 
advantage and where new technologies are likely to increase 
the number of competitors we face for our cable services and 
wr advertising business. We expect advances in 
communications technology, as well as changes in the 
marketplace, to continue in the future, and we are unable to 
predlct what effects these developments may have on our 
businesses and operations. 

Video Services 
We compete with a number of different sources that provide 
news, sports, information and entertainment prcgramming to 
consumers, including: . DBS providers that transmit satellite signals containing 

video programming, data and other infmation to receiving 
dishes located on the C~Stome<8 

certain phone companies that have built and are continuing 
to build wireline fiber-optiebased networks, in some cases 
using lnternet ~rotocol technology. that Drovide video and 
highrspeed internet services in iibstantial portions of our 
service areas: these Dhone comDanies also market DBS 
service in certain area's where they provide only phone and 
high-speed lnternet service 

other providers that build and operate wireline 
communications systems in the same communities that we 
serve, including those operating as franchised cable 
operators 

satellite master antenna television systems, known as 
SMATVs, that generally serve MDUs, office complexes. 
and residential developments 

In recent years, Congress has enacted legislation and the 
FCC has adopted mgulatory policies intended to provide a 
favorable operating envimnment for existing competitors and 
for potential new competitors to our cable services. The FCC 
adopted rules favoring new investment by certain phone 
companies in networks capable of distributing video 
programming and rules allocating and auctioning spectrum 
for new wireless services that may compete with our video 
service offerings. Furthermore, the FCC and various state 
governments have adopted measures that reduce or 
eliminate local franchising requirements for new entrants into 
the multichannel video marketplace, including phone 
companies. Certain of these franchising entry measures have 
already been adopted in many states in whlch we operate. 
We believe that we have been and continue to be materially 
disadvantaged as a result of these FCC rules, which apply 
less burdensome standards for certain types of our 
competitors (see t aU m). 
Direct broadcast satellite systems 
According to recent government and industry reports, 
conventional, medium-power and hiih-power satellites 
provide video programming to approximately 38 million 
customers in the United States. DBS providers with high- 
power satellites typically offer more than 250 channels of 
progmmming, including video services substantially similar to 
those offered by our video services. Two companies. 
DIRECTV and DISH Network, prwide service to substantially 
all of these DBS customers. 

Hiih-power satellite service can be received throughout the 
continental United States through small rwflop or side- 
mounted w t d w r  antennas. Satellite systems use video 
compression technology to increase channel capacity and 
digital technology to improve the quality and quantity of the 
signals transmitted to their customers. Our digital video 
services are competitive with the programming, channel 
capacity and quality of signals currently delivered to 
customers by DBS providers. 

Federal law generally provides satellite systems with access 
to cableaffiliated video programming services delivered by 
satellite. DBS providers also have marketing arrangements 
with certain phone companies in which the DBS provider'r 
video serviws are sold together with the phone cornpanfa 
high-speed Internet and phone services. 

Phone companies 
Certain phone companies, in particular ATBT and Ven'zon, 
have built and continue to build fiber-optic-based networks to 
provide 
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a b l e  serviys similar !o o u p  These phone companies now 
offer their video serv~ces in a substantial portlon of our 
service areas. In some areas, this expansion has been 
accelerated by certain regulatory authorities adopting new 
~ l e s  designed to ease the franchising process and reduce 
franchising burdens for new providers of video services and 
by some phone companies daiming that they can provide 
their video services without a local cable franchise (see 
-m#-YrL h r r - t h e s e  
phone companies also have marketing arrangements with 
DBS providers in which their high-speed lnternet and phone 
servlces are sold together with a DBS provideto video 
services. 

Other wireline providers 
We operate our cable systems under nonexclusive franchises 
that are issued by a local governing body, such as a city 
council or county board of supervisors or, in some cases, by 
a state regulatory agency. Federal law prohibits franchising 
authorities from unreasonably denylng requests for additional 
franchises, and it permits franchising authorities to operate 
cable systems. In additlon to phone companies, various other 
companies, including those that traditionally have not 
provided cable services and have substantial financial 
resources (such as public utilities, including those that own 
some of the poles to which our cables are attached), have 
obtained cable franchises and provide competing cable 
services. These and other cable systems offer cable services 

areas where we hold franchises. We anticipate that 
ilities-based competitors may emerge in other franchise 

eas that we serve. 

Satellite master antenna televis~on systems 
Our cable services also compete for customers with SMATV 
svstems. SMATV svstem operators tvuicallv are not subject 
td. regulation in the-same manner as-local,-franchised Gble 
system operators. SMATV systems offer customers both 
improved reception of local television broadcast stations and 
much of the programming offered by our cable systems. In 
addition, some SMATV system operators offer packages of 
video, lnternet and phone services to residential and 
commercial developments. 

Other competitors 
Our cable services also may compete to some degree for 
customers with other companies, such as: 

online services that offer Internet video streaming, 
downloading and distribution of movies, television shows 
and other video programming 

local television broadcast statlons that provide multiple 
channels of free over-thsair programming 

wireless and other emerging mobile technologies that 
provide for the distribution and viewing of video 
programming 

High-Speed internet Services 
We compete with a number of companies offering lntemet 
services, many ofwhich have substantial resources. 
including: 

wireline phone companies 

Internet service providers, such as AOL, Earthlink and 
Miuosofl 

wireless phone companies and other providers of wireless 
lnternet service 

power companies 

Digital subscriber line (-7 p lnternet 
access to be provided to customers over phone lines at data 
transmission speeds substantially greater than those of dial- 
up modems. Phone companies and certain other companies 
h e r  DSL service, and'several of these companies have 
increased transmission speeds, lowered prices or mated  
bundled service packages. In addition, some phone 
companies, such as ATBT and Verizon, have built and are 
continuing to build Rber-optic-based networks that allow them 
to provide data transmission speeds that exceed those that 
can be provided with DSL technology and are now offering 
these higher speed services in many of our service areas. 
The FCC has reduced the obligations of phone companies to 
offer their broadband facilities on a wholesale or retail basis 
to competitors, and it has freed their DSL services of 
common carrier regulation. 

Various wireless phone companies are offering 3G and 4G 
wireless high-speed lnternet services. In addition, a gmwing 
number of commercial areas, such as retail malls. 
restaurants and airports, offer Wi-Fi lnternet service. 
Numerous local governments are also consideling or actively 
pursuing publicly subsidized Wi-Fi and W i W  lnternet 
access networks, and commercial WiMAX offerings are being 
rolled out in some of our service areas by competing wireless 
providers. 

Phone Services 
Our phone services compete against wireline phone 
companies, including competitive local exchange carriers 
( ' Q l c r L * w u m r * r r r m Y n W r h e r V o l P  
service providers. Certain phone companies, such as ATBT 
and Verimn, have substantial capital and other resources, 
longstanding customer relationships and extensive existing 
facilities and network n~hts-of-wav. A few CLECs also have 
existing local networks and significant Rnancial resources. 

Advertising 
We compete for the sale of advertising against a wide variety 
of media, including local television broadcast stations, 
national television broadcast networks, national and regional 
programming networkr, local radio hadcest stations, local 
and regional newspapers, magazines and lnternet sites. 

video rental services and home video products 

a - 
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Our Programming segment consists primarily of our consolidated national programming networks. The table below presents a 
summary of our consolidated national programming networks. 

Appxlmam 
U.S. S u b b a n  at 
December 31.2W8 

P im N M r k  (In mllRMIl F Do- 
86 Entertainment 

Golf Channel 74 Golf and golf-related 
MRSUS 54 Sports and leisure 
G4 59 Gamer lifestyle 
we 57 Lifestvle 

Revenue for our programming networks is primarily operates our Internet businesses focused on entertainment. 
generated from monthly per subscriber license fees paid by information and communication, induding Comcast.net, 
multichannel video providers that have typically entered into Fancast, the Platform, Fandango, Plaxo and DailyCandy. 
multiyear contracts to distribute our programming networks, Comcast Spectaror owns two professional sports teams, the 
the sale of advertising and the licensing of our programming Philadelphia 76ers and the Philadelphia Flyers, and a large. 
internationally. To obtain long-term contracts with distributors, multipurpose arena in Philadelphia, the Wachovia Center, 
we may make cash payments, provide an initial period in and provides facilities management services, including food 
which license fee payments are waived or do both. Our services, for sporting events, concerts and other events. 
programming networks assist distributors with ongoing 
marketing and promotional activities to acquire and retain We also own noncontrolling interests in certain networks and 
customers. Although we believe prospects of continued content providers, including FEARnet (33%), iN DEMAND 
carriage and marketing of our programming networks by (54%). MGM (20%), Music Choice (12%)- PBS KIDS Sprout 
larger distributors are generally good, the loss of one or more (do%), Pittsburgh Cable News Channel (30%). TV One 
of such distributors could have a material adverse effect on (34%), and SportsNet New York (8%). In addition. we have 
ur programming networks. a noncontrolling interests in wireless-related companies. 

including Clearwire Communications LLC (9%) and 
urces of Supply SpectrumCo, LLC (64%). 

Our programming networks often pmduce their own 
television Drwrams and broadcasts of live events. This often 
requires us tiacquire the rights to the content that is used in 
such productions (such as rights to screenplays or sporting 
events). In other cases, our programming networks license 
the cable telecast rights to television programs produced by 
third parties. 

Competltlon 
Our networks compete with other programming networks for 
distribution and programming. In addition, our programming 
networks compete for audience share with all other forms of 
programming provided to viewers, including broadcast 
networks, local television broadcast stations, pay and other 
cable networks, home video, pay-per-view and video on 
demand services, and Internet sites. Finally, our 
programming networks compete for advertising revenue with 
other national and local media, induding other television 
networks, television stations, radio stations, newspapers. 
Internet sites and direct mail. 

Other Businesses 

Our other business interests include Comcast lnteractive 
Media and Comcast Spectator. Comcast Interactive Media 
develops and 

Legislation and Regulation 
Our Cable segment is subject to regulation by federal, state 
and local governmental authorities under applicable laws and 
regulations, as well as under agreements we enter into with 
franchising authorities. The Communications Aci of 1934, as 
amended(the U L  d taQ W o n s  
and policies affect significant aspects of our Cable segment. 
including cable system ownership, video customer rates. 
caniage of broadcast television stations, how we sell our 
programming packages to customers, access to cable 
system channels by franchising authorities and other parties, 
the use of utility poles and conduits, and the offering of our 
high-speed lnternet and phone services. Our Programming 
segment is also subject to some governmental regulation. 

Federal regulation and regulatory scrutiny of our Cable and 
Programming segments have increased in recent years, even 
as the cable industry has become subject to increasing 
competition from DBS providers, phone companies and 
others for video, high-speed 
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a t e r n e t  and phone services. Meanwhile. the FCC has 
provided regulatoly relief and various regulatoly advantages 
to our competitors, examples of which are provided below. 
Further, in some areas, the Communications Act treats 
certain multichannel video programming distributors 
differently from others. For example, ownership limits, pricing 
and packaging regulation, must-carry ~ l e s  and fanchising 
regulations are not applicable to our DBS competitors. 
Regulation continues to present significant adverse risks to 
our businesses. 

It is possible that federal regulators will condition their 
approval of the NBC Universal transaction on our agreeing to 
significant new regulatory obligations for our businesses or to 
limits on our business activities. Additionally, if our 
transaction with NBC Universal doses, we would become 
subject to the array of broadcasting regulations and public 
Interest obligations applicable to NBC Universal') 
broadcasting stations. 

Regulators at all levels of government frequently consider 
changing, and sometimes do change, existing rules or 
interpretations of existing rules, or prescribe new ones. For 
example, some parties have proposed that the FCC subject 
cur high-speed Internet services to the kinds of regulations 
that apply to common carrier telecommunications services, 
which would be a dramatic change from the regulatoly 
approach that has applied to our high-speed Internet services 
to date. We are unable to predict how any such changes will 

0" mately affect the regulation of our businesses. In addition. 
e always face the risk that Congress or one or more states 

will approve legislation significantly affecting our businesses. 
such as proposed federal legislation that could substantially 
liberalize the procedures for union organization. The following 
paragraphs describe existing and potential future legal and 
regulatoly requirements for our businesses. 

Video Services 

40% of the first 75 channels was struck down by a federal 
appellate court in 2001, the FCC continues to enforce the 
prevlous limit. The percentage of affiliated programming 
networks we currenUy carry is well below the previous limit. 
We expect to be able to comply with the previous limit if our 
transaction with NBC Universal closes, but compliance could 
became more difficult depending on what regulations the 
FCC adopts, if any. 

Prlclng and Packaging 
The Communications Act and FCC regulations and policies 
limit the prices that cable operators may charge for basic 
service (whether transmitted in analog or digital), equipment 
and installation. These ~ l e s  do not apply to cable systems 
that the FCC determines are subjed to effective competition 
or where local or state franchising authon'ties have chosen 
not to regulate rates. As a result. 75% of our customers are 
not subject to rate regulation, and, as of December 31, 2009, 
we have pending before the FCC additional petitions for 
determination of effective competition for systems covering 
another 12% of our customers. From time to time, Congress 
and the FCC consider imposing new pricing or packaging 
regulations on the cable industry, including proposals that 
would require cable operators to offer pmgrammlng networks 
on an a la carte or themed-tier basis instead of, or in addition 
to, our current packaged offerings. As discussed under 

w h I I 3 . w r J m m ~ r r e n t i y  "1' . . .  . invoved in Ilhgabon that could force us and other 
multichannel video pmgramming distributors to offer 
programming networks on an a la carte basis. Additionally, 
uniform pricing requirements under the Communications A d  
may affect our ability to respond to increased competition 
through offers that aim to retain exjsting customers or regain 
those we have lost. 

Must-CarrylRetransml~olon Consent 
Cable operators are currently required to carry, without 
compensation, the programming transmitted by most local 
commercial and noncommercial television stations. 

Ownenhlp Llmlts Alternatively, local television stations may insist that a cable 
operator negotiate for retransmission consent, which may 

We serve 24% Of the multichannel enable popular staUons to demand cash payments or other video customers nationwide. In August 2009, a federal significant concessions (such as the carriage of, and appellate court struck down an FCC Order that had 
payment for, other programming networks affiliated with the established a 30% limit on the percentage of multichannel as a condition of transmitting the TV broadcast video customers that any single cable operator could serve 
signals that video customers expect to receive, Now that nationwide. While there is currently no limit on the number of have completed their transition analog to video customers that a single cable can serve digital technology cable operators generally are required to nationwide, the FCC may initiate consideration of a new carry the pmgramming stream of local ownership limit. However, even without the adoption of a new broadcast stations, as well as an analog of the ownership Ilmit, federal regulators (including the FCC and the 

Federal Trade - ,,, -nt of primary digital pmgramming stream on systems that are not 
all dlgital. These requirements are scheduled to last until 

could refuse certain that June 12. 2012, subject to possible extensions. The FCC has increase the number of video customers we serve. provided a limited exemption from these requirements for 
~h~ FCC is assessing whether it should revise a limit on me cable systems with an activated channel capacity of 552 MHz 
number of programming network that a cable or less. Under this exemption, which applies to certain of our 
operator may carry on its cable systems. While the FCC') cable systems, the operator is only obligated to carry an 

p v i o u s  limit of 
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m a l o g  version of the broadcasteta - di#U 
programming stream. The FCC may consider expanding 
mustcarry fights in the future. Such expanded mustcarry 
obligations could affect our ability to allocate bandwidth to 
provide more HDTV programming and On Demand services, 
faster Internet speeds and other services. 

Program AccosslProgram CarrlagelLlcenae Agreements 
The Communications Act and the FCC* u 
rules generally prevent video programmers affiliated with 
cable operators from favodng cable operators over 
competing multichannel video programming distributors, such 
as DBS providen and phone companies that offer 
multichannel video services, and limit the ability of such 
affiliated programmers to offer exclusive programming 
arrangements to cable operators. The FCC has extended the 
exclusivity restrictions through October 2012. We have joined 
a challenge to this FCC action in federal court. In addition, 
the Communications Act and the F C C I  c r r k g e  
rules prohibit cable operators and other multichannel video 
programming distributors from requiring a finandal interest in. 
or exclusive distribution rights for, any video programming 
network as a condition of caniage, or fmm unreasonably 
restraining the ability of an unaffiliated programming network 
to compete fairly by discriminating against the network on the 
basis of its nonamliation in the selection, terms or conditions 
for caniage. The FCC is considering proposals to expand its 
program access and program camage regulations. The 

option of one or more of these proposals could have an 
verse effect on our businesses. In January 2010, the FCC 

dopted new rules that allow multichannel video Q 
programming distdbutors to file program access complaints 
to try to show that their lack of access to a terrestdally- 
delivered programming network has hindered significantly 
their ability to deliver video programming to subscdbers. The 
rules are not yet in effect, and it is not yet clear whether and 
to what extent this will affect our temstrially delivered 
regional sports network in Philadelphia. In addition, under the 
F C C ' a r C U ~ w ~ d ~ a c a b l e  
systems and related Time Warner transactions in July 2006, 
multichannel video programming distributors may invoke 
commercial arbitration against our regional sports networks 
as an alternative to filing a program access complaint with 
the FCC until July 2012. We have been. and from time to 
time continue to be, involved in program caniage disputes at 
the FCC and may continue to be subjed to such disputes. 
Adverse decisions in any such future disputes could increase 
our costs and curtail our flexibility to deliver services to our 
customers. 

Leased Acceas 
The Communications Act requires a cable system to make 
available up to 15% of its channel capadty ior commeraal 
leased access by third parties to provide prwramming that 
may compete wth services offered diredtly-by the -cable 
operator. While we have not been required to devote 
significant channel capadty to leased access to date, the 
FCC adopted rules in 2007 that dramatically reduce the rates 

can charge for leased access channels. Although the 
rates initially will not apply to home shopping 

or infomercial programmers, the FCC issued a further notice 
to determine if such programming should also have the 
beneffi of the reduced rates. Implementation of these FCC 
rules, however, has been stayed by a federal court pending 
the outcome of a challenge brought by us and other cable 
operators and also has been blocked by the Office of 
Management and Budget. if implemented, these rules could 
adversely affect our business by significantly increasing the 
number of cable system channels occupied by leased access 
users and by significantly increasing the administrative 
burdens and costs assodated with complying with such rules. 

Cable Equlpment 
The FCC has adopted regulations aimed at promoting the 
retail sale of set-top boxes and other eaui~ment that can be 
used to receive digital video services. ~ h e s e  regulations 
prohibit cable operdors from acquiring for deployment set- 
top boxes that perform both channel navigation and seculity 
functions. As a-result, set-top boxes that we purchase must 
rely on a separate security device known as a CabieCARD. 
which adds to the cost of set-top boxes. In additlon. the FCC 
has adopted rules aimed at promoting the manufacture of 
plug-and-play TV sets that can connect directly to a cable 
network and receive one-way analog and digital video 
services without the need for a set-top box. The FCC is also 
considedng proposals to establish regulations for plug-and- 
play retail devices that can access two-way cable services 
and may also examine proposals affecting the marketplace 
for retail devices that can deliver multichannel video 
programming distributors and Internet content to consumers. 
Some of these alternative approaches, if adopted, could 
impose substantial costs on us and impair our ability to 
innovate. In 2009, the FCC granted waivers of its separate 
security rule for certain set-top box models of one-way 
standard-definition DTAs. We believe that DTAs are critical to 
our all digital conversion. DTAs enable us to convert analog 
channels to digital transmission, which requires less 
bandwidth, and to use the recaptured bandwidth capacity for 
more HDTV programming and On Demand services, faster 
Internet speeds and other services. The FCC order that 
established the waiver process for the DTAs is subject to a 
petition for reconsideration at the FCC. We cannot predict the 
extent to which any FCC reconsideration or other FCC action 
in this area may hinder our ability to continue deploying 
DTAs. 

MDUs and Inside Wiring 
Under an FCC order, exclusive video service access 
agreements between cable operators and MDUs or other 
private real estate developments are prohibited. In May 2009, 
a federal appellate court upheld the FCC order, which had 
been challenged by the National Cable 8 
Telecommunications Assodation. The FCC is also 
considering proposals to extend these prohibitions to non- 
cable multichannel video programming distributors and to 
expand the scope of the rules to prohibit exclusive marketing 
and bulk billing agreements. The FCC8 - lr m a t e  the 
exclusivity provisions of those agreements could negatively 
affect 
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a r  business, as would adoption of new limits on exclusive 
marketing and bulk billing. The FCC has also adopted rules 
facilitating competitors' k b k rYl* inside such 
MDUs. These rules could also have an adverse impact on 
our business, as they allow our competitors to use wiring we 
have deployed to reach potential customers more quickly and 
inexpensively. 

Pols Attachments 
The Communications Act permits the FCC to regulate the 
rates that poleowning utility companies (with the exception of 
municipal utilities and rural cooperatives) charge cable 
systems for attachments to their poles. States are permitted 
to preempt FCC jurisdiction and regulate the terms of 
attachments themselves, and many states in which we 
operate have done so. Most of these states have generally 
followed the FCC* IIM*d a The FCC 
or a state could increase pole attachment rates paid by cable 
operatom. Additionally, higher pole attachment rates apply to 
pole attachments that are subject to h e  FCC* 
telecommunications servicas pole rates. The applicability of 
and method for calculating those rates for cable systems over 
which phone services are transmitted remain unclear, and 
there is a risk that we could face materially higher pole 
attachment costs. In August 2009. utility companies initiated 
a Dmceedina at the FCC seekina to apply the 

governing the franchising process, including, among other 
things, renewal procedures designed to protect incumbent 
franchisees against arbitraly denials of renewal. We believe 
that our franchise renewal prospects generally are favorable. 

Over the past few years. there has been considerable activity 
at both the federal and state levels addressing franchise 
requirements imposed on new entrants, primarilydirected at 
facilitatina ohone companies' -ices. Under 
FCC rules adopted in 2006, th; franchising process and 
burdens for new entrants have been eased by, among other 
things, limiting the range of financial, construction and other 
commitments that franchising authorities can request of new 
entrants, requiring franchising authorities to act on franchise 
a~~lications bv new entrants withln 90 days, and ~ reem~t ina  

The FCC subsequently adopted more modest k c h i s i n g  
relief for existing cable operators. We believe that we have 
been and continue to be materially disadvantaged as a result 
of these FCC rules, which apply less burdensome franchising 
standards to certain types of our competitors. From time to 
time. Congress has also considered proposals to eliminate or 
streamline local franchising requirements for phone 
companies and other new entrants. We cannot predict 
whether such legislation will be enacted or what effect it 
would have on our business. 

telecommunic~tions services pole rate to ill poles oveiwhich 
cable ooerators orovide ohone services wina interconnected In addition, approximately half of the states in which we 

olP t&nolog{ which is the type of techn&gy we use for 
r phone services. If the FCC rules that the provision of ad phone services requires application of the 

telecommunications services pole rate, our payments for pole 
attachments would increase signficantly. In addition to the 
utility company proceeding, the FCC separately has been 
considering establishing a new unified pole attachment rate 
that would apply to cable system attachments where the 
cable operator provides hlgh-speed Internet services and. 
pemaps, phone services as well. The proposed rate would be 
hiaher than the current rate paid by cable operaton but lower 
than the telecommunications services pole ;ate that the utility 
companies are seeking to apply to our pole altachments. If 
adopted. this proposal could materially increase our costs by 
increasing our existing payments for pole attachments. 

Fnnchlslng 
Cable operators generally operate their cable systems under 
nonexclusive franchises granted by local a. state fmchising 
authorities. While the terms and conditions of franchises vary 
materially fmm jurisdiction to jurisdiction, franchises typically 
last for a fixed term, obligate the franchisee to pay franchise 
fees and meet service quality, customer service and other 
requirements, and are terminable if the franchisee fails to 
comply with material provisions. The Communications Act 
permits franchising authorities to establish reasonable 
requirements for public, educational and governmental 
access pmgramming, and some of our franchises require 
substantial channel capaaty and financial support for this 
pcogramming. The Communications Act also contains 

operate have enacted legislation to provide statewide 
franchising or to simplify local franchising requirements for 
new entrants, thus relieving new entrants of many of the local 
franchising burdens faced by incumbent cable operators like 
us. Some of these statutes also allow new entrants to 
operate on more favorable terms than our current operations, 
for instance by not requiring that the new entrant provide 
service to all parts of the franchise area or permitting the new 
entrant to designate only those portions it wishes to serve. 
Certain of these state statutes allow incumbent cable 
operators to opt into the new state franchise where a 
competing state franchise has been issued for the incumbent 
cable operatote k*)l*r m, aua h those 
states where incumbent cable operators are allowed to opt 
into a state franchise, the incumbent cable operators often 
are required to retain certain franchise obligations that are 
more burdensome than the new entrant'* YI m s e .  

CopyrlgM Regulatlon 
In exchange for filing reports and contributing a percentage of 
revenue to a federal copyright royalty pool, cable operators 
can obtain blanket permission to retransmit copyrighted 
material contained in broadcast signals. The possible 
modification or ellmination of this copyright license is the 
subject of ongoing legislative and adm~nlsktive review. The 
C o ~ n g h t  Office has lssued a report to Congress in wh~ch it .. - 
recommended eliminating the mmpulsory copyright license 
in favor of free market negotiations between cable operators 
and copyright owners. If adopted, this 
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@oposal could adversely affect our ability to obtain certain 
Drwrammina and substantially increase our proaramming 
k c s .  In M& 2008. the copyright Oflice rejected a cable 
industry request to clarify that copyright fees associated with 
the retransmission of out-of-market broadcast signals should 
be limited to system customers who actually receive those 
signals. The Copyright Office mncluded it did not have 
authority under the governing statute to adopt that 
interpretation. There is a risk that the Copyright ORce'a 
determination on this issue could materially increase the 
copyright royalty fees that we and other cable operators pay 
to retransmit out-of-market broadcast signals. Further, in 
June 2008, the CopyMht ORice issued a Notice of Proposed 
Rulemaking addressing how the compulsory license will 
apply to digital broadcast signals and services. In this notice, 
the Copyright Office proposed to require royalty fees from 
cable operators for caniage of each digital multicast stream 
of programming from an out-of-market television broadcast 
station. If adopted. this proposal muld increase our royalty 
fees for the carriage of out-of-market television stations. 
Currently, we do not cany a significant number of multicast 
streams of programming fmm out-of-market stations. 
although our carriage of such programming streams may 
increase in the future. Legislation is pending in Congress 
that, if passed, would address each of the Copyright Office 
matters. 

In addition, we pay standard industry licensing fees to use 
usic in the programs we create, including our Cable 

ment'a Y wkrr(ll* Y 
ogramming and our Programming segmenra ayJ &p 

programs. These licensing fees have been the source of 
litigation with music performance rights organizations in the 
past, and we cannot predict with certainty whether license fee 
disputes may arise in the future. 

High-Speed lnternet Services 

We provide high-speed lnternet services over our cable 
systems. In 2002. the FCC ruled that this was an interstate 
informaUon service that is not subject to regulation as a 
telecommunications service under federal law or to state or 
local utility regulation. However, our high-speed lnternet 
services are subject to a number of regulatoty obligations. 
including compliance with the Communications Assistance 
for Law Enforcement Act (m n*Jlmn( M high- 
speed lnternet service providers must implement certain 
network capabilities to assist law enforcement in conducting 
surveillance of persons suspected of criminal activity. 

The FCC has proposed adopting so-called ?W r*rWiY 
~ l e s  that would define certain rlghts for users of high-speed 
lntemet services and regulate or restrid some types of 
commercial agreements between service providers and 
providers of lnternet content. In 2005, the FCC issued what 
was characterized at the time as a nonbinding policy 
statement identifying four 'prM@W .I Wlrrl openness 

at would guide its policymaking regarding high-speed C ern& and related sewices. In 2009. the FCC pro - 

posed to convert these 'plnd#W WI rrkrYe 
regulations and expand them. The proposed regulations 
would bar high-speed lntemet service providers such as us 
from preventing any consumer fmm (i) sendlng or receiving 
the lawlul content of the consumeta rn M h e  lntemet; 
(ii) running the lawful applications or using the lawful sewlces 
of the consumeta llYY (PY M a d  wing on its 
network the mnsumeh rn d Irlrr kt do not 
harm the network; and (iv)enjoylng competition among 
network providers, application providers, service providers 
and content providers. In addition, the proposed regulations 
would add an obligation to treat lawful content, appllcatlons 
and service in a nondiscriminatory manner and a duty to 
disdose such information mncerning nehvork management 
and other practices as is reasonably required for consumers 
and content, application and service providers to enjoy the 
protections specifmd in the regulations. The proposed 
regulations also would allow for reasonable network 
management by high-speed lnternet service providers such 
as us, subject to FCC oversight. The FCC also has raised the 
possibility of adopting additional rules that would govern, or 
restrict, our offering of 'w wrr*' rll)ugh the 
definition of such term and proposed scope of any such rules 
cannot yet be determined. Legislation has been introduced in 
Congress that would impose similar requirements on our 
provision of high-speed lnternet services. Any net neutrality 
rules or statutes could limit our ability to manage not only our 
high-speed lnternet services but all of our cable services. 
which muld adversely affect our abllity to provide video and 
phone sewices. Further, any net neutrality rules or statutes 
could hinder our ability to obtain adequate value for use of 
our cable services or to respond to competiiive conditions. 
Even in the absence of new net neutrality rules, our high- 
speed lntemet services may be subject to ad hoc 
enforcement actions by the FCC. For example, in August 
2008. the FCC found that we had violated W lntemet 
policies' 4 h r*LrrC 
practices intended to address congestion on our high-speed 
lnternet network. We are challenging that decision in federal 
court. 

The FCC also is currently developing a 'm madband 
plan,' * rrrY m U  h r*r m s  for, or 
new competition to, our high-speed lntemet services. 
mean while^, the Departments of Agriculture and Commerce 
are awarding significant grants and loans to providers of 
lntemet services, which may increase the competition we 
face. 

A federal pmgram known as the Universal Service program 
generally requires telecommunications service providers to 
mllect and pay a fee based on their revenue fmm their 
services (in recent years, approximately 11% of interstate 
revenue from our phone services) into a fund, the Universal 
Service Fund, used to subsidlze the provision of 
telecommunications services in highcost areas and lntemet 
and telecommunications services to schools, libraries and 
certain heailh care providers. Congress and the FCC are 
considering proposals that could resuii in our high-speed 
lnternet sewices being subject to Universal Service fees and 
that muld 
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aso result in subsidies being provided to our Internet (and 
video) competitors. We cannot predict whether or how the 
Universal Service funding system might be extended to cover 
high-speed lnternet services or, if that occurs, how it will 
affect us. 

In addition. Congress and federal regulators have adopted a 
wide range of measures affecting lnternet use, induding, for 
example, consumer privacy, consumer protection, copyright 
protection, defamation liability, taxation, obscenity and 
unsolicited commercial e-mail. State and local governments 
have also adopted lnternet-related regulations. Furthermore, 
Congress, the FCC and celtain state and local governments 
are also considering proposals to impose customer service, 
quality of service, taxation, child safety, privacy and standard 
pricing regulations on high-speed lnternet service providers. 
It is uncertain whether any of these proposals will be 
adopted. The adoption of new laws or the application of 
existing laws to the lnternet could have a material adverse 
effect on our high-speed lnternet business. 

Phone Services 

We provide voice sewices by using interconnected VolP 
technology, which we refer to as our phone sewices in this 
Annual Report on Form 10-K. The FCC has adopted a 
number of orders addressing regulatory issues relating to 
providers of nontraditional voice services such as ours. a cluding regulations relating to customer proptletary network 

formation, local number portability duties and benefits, 
disability access, E911, CALEA, and conttlbutions to the 
federal Universal Sewice Fund, but has not yet ruled on the 
appropriate dassification of phone sewices using 
intemnnected VolP technology. The regulatory environment 
for our phone sewices therefore remains uncertain at both 
the federal and the state levels. Until the FCC definitively 
classifies phone services using intemnnected VolP 
technology for state and federal regulatory purposes, state 
regulatory commissions and legislatures may continue to 
inveswate imposing regulatory requirements on our phone 
sewices. 

Because the FCC has not determined the appropriate 
classification of our phone services, the precise scope of 
phone company interconnection rules applicable to us as a 
provider of nonbadiiional voice services is not entirely clear. 
In light of this uncertainty, providers of nontraditional voice 
sewices typically either secure CLEC authorization or obtain 
interconnectign to traditional wireline phone company 
networks by contracting with an existing CLEC, whose right. 
as a telecommunications carrier, to request and obtain 
inteiwnnection with the traditional wlreline phone companies 
is set forth in the Communications Act. We have arranged for 
such i n t m n e c t i o n  r ihts through our own CLECs and 
through third party CLECs. While some traditional wireline 
phone companies have challenged our right to intermnnect 
directly with them, we have prevailed in almost all of these 

dhallenaes. If a reoulatorv or iudidal authoritv were to denv 
r ablky to inte&nn&l through one of our CLECs, ou; 

phone services and compete in the area in question would be 
negatively impacted. 

It is uncertain whether the FCC or Congress will adopt further 
rules regarding interconnection tlghts and arrangements and 
how such rules would affect our phone services. 

In addition, a few state public utility commissions are 
conducting proceedings that could lead to the impositlon of 
state telephone regulations upon our phone services, and we 
could incur additional costs in complying with any such 
regulations. 

Other Areas 

The FCC actively regulates other aspects of our Cable 
segment and limited aspects of our Programming segment, 
including the mandatory blackout of syndicated, network and 
sports programming; customer service standards; poliical 
advertising; indecent or obscene programming; Emergency 
Alert System requirements for analog and digital sewices; 
closed captioning requirements for the hearing impaired; 
commercial restrictions on children'* 
origination cablecasting (i.e., programming locally originated 
by and under the control of the cable operator); sponsorship 
identification; equal employment opportunity; lottery 
programming; recordkeeping and public file access 
requirements; telemarketing; technical standards relating to 
operation of the cable network; and regulatory fees. We are 
unable to predict how these regulations mlght be changed in 
the future and how any such changes might affect our Cable 
and Programming businesses. In addition, while we believe 
that we are in substantial compliance with FCC rules, we are 
occasionally subject to enforcement actions at the FCC, 
which can result in our having to pay fines to the agency. 

State and Loul  Taxes 
Some states and localities have imposed or are considering 
imposing new or additional taxes or fees on the services we 
offer, or imposing adverse methodologies by which taxes or 
fees are computed. These include combined reporting or 
other changes to general business taxes, central 
assessments for property tax, and taxes and fees on video. 
high-speed lnternet and phone sewices. We and other cable 
industry members are challenging certain of these taxes 
through administrative and court proceedings. In addition, in 
some situations our DBS competitm and other competitors 
that deliver their services over a high-speed lnternet 
connection do not face similar state tax and fee burdens. 
Congress has also considered, and may consider again, 
proposals to bar states from imposing taxes on DBS 
providers that are equivalent to the taxes or fees that we pay. 

Prlvacy and Security Reguhtlon 
The Communications Act generally restricts the 
nonmnsensual collection and disclosure to third parties of 
cable customers* - by cable 
operators. There are 
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(ceptions that permit the collection and disclosure of this 
information for rendering service, conducting legitimate 
business activities related to the service and responding to 
legal requests. The Telecommunications Act of 1996 
provides additional privacy protections for customer 
proprietary network information, commonly known as CPNI, 
related to our digital phone services. A handful of states and 
the District of Columbia have enacted privacy laws that apply 
to cable services. The FTC has begun to exercise greater 
authority over privacy protections generally, using its existing 
authority over unfair and deceptive practices and other public 
proceedings to apply greater restrictions on the collection and 
use of personally identifiable and other information relating to 
consumers. The FCC also is seeking public comments on 
how and whether it should address broadband privacy issues 
in a notice of inquily for a national broadband plan. Further. 
certain key Congressional committees and lawmakers have 
expressed an intention to introduce legislation to expand 
privacy-related regulation. 

We are also subject to state and federal rules and laws 
regarding information security. Most of these wles and laws 
apply to customer information that could be used to commit 
identity theft Forty-five states and the District of Columbia 
have enacted security breach notification laws. These laws 
generally require that a business give notice to its customers 
whose financial account information has been disclosed 
beceuse of a security breach. The FTC is applying the W 
ag rules' k l PIC nl *urY O.LI T r r r r t i o n s  Act of 9 03 to both financial institutions and creditors, and the 
T C ' r ~ d k r J r r r # Y I I w t D l a a c r e d i t o r .  

We intend to comply with these rules, which are currently 
scheduled to become effective for us on June 1. 2010. by 
using an identity thefi prevention program to identify, detect 
and respond to patterns, pradces or specific activities that 
could indicate identity theff. 

We are also subject to state and federal 'C IU dl' Y 
regarding telemarketing and state and federal laws regarding 
unsolicited commercial e-mails. Additional and more 
restrictive requirements may be imposed if and to the extent 
that state or local authorities establish their own privacy or 
security standards or if Congress enacts new privacy or 
security legislation. 

Employees 

As of December31, 2009, we employed approximately 
107,000 employees. induding part-time employees. Of these 
employees, approximately 89,000 were associated with our 
Cable business and the remainder were associated with our 
Programming and other businesses. Approximately 8.000 of 
our employees (induding part-time employees) are covered 
by collective bargaining-agreements or have organized but 
are not covered bv collective bargaining agreements. We - - 
believe we have relationships with our employees. 

Caution Concerning Forward-Looking 
Statements 

The SEC encourages companies to disclose forward-looking 
information so that investors can better understand a 
company'r W n  )rrclYI W Mbmd k r ranen t  
declslons. In thls Annual Report on Form 10-K, we state our 
beliefs of future events and of our future financial 
performance. In some cases, you can identify these socalled 
- L r - d m ' - . - w  .- -a .- ' 6 t i a 1 . '  a 
' - . r k q d ) r r * r l n l b e r  
comparable words. You should be aware that those 
statements are only our predictions. In evaluating those 
statements, you should specifically consider various factors. 
including the risks and uncertainties listed in 'Risk Factors' 
under ltem 1A and in other reports we file with the SEC. 

Additionally, we operate in a highly competitive, consumer- 
driven and rapidly changing environment. The environment is 
affected by government regulation; economic, strategic, 
political and social conditions; consumer response to new 
and existing products and services; technological 
developments; and, particularly in view of new technologies, 
the ability to develop and protect intellectual property rights. 
Our actual results could differ materially from our forward- 
looking statements or as a result of any of such factors, 
which could adversely affect our business, results of 
operations or financial condition. We undertake no obligation 
to update any forward-looking statements. 

ltem 1 A: Risk Factors 

Our cable servlces currently face a wlde range of 
competltlon that could adversely affect our future results 
of operations. 
We operate in intensely competitive industries. We compete 
with a number of companies that provide a broad range of 
news and entertainment programming and information and 
communicatlon services to consumers. While competition for 
the cable services we offer consists primarily of DBS 
operators and phone companies, we also directly compete 
against other providers of cable services, including 
companies that build competing cable systems in the same 
communities that we serve, satellite master antenna 
television systems and other companies that offer 
pfogramming and other communications services, including 
high-speed Internet and phone services, to our customers 
and potential customers. In 2009, phone companies 
continued to expand their service areas, which now overlap a 
substantial poltion of our service areas, and our primary 
competitors continued to add features and adopt aggressive 
priang and packaging for services that are comparable to the 
services we offer. Moreover, in recent years, Congress and 
various states have enacted legislation and the FCC has 
adopted 
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a u l a t o r y  policies that have had the effect of providing a 
more favorable operating environment for some of our 
existing and potential new competitors. See -tion and 
Regulation' In W 1 k rYII.l - In addition, 
while we continue to seek ways to enhance and expand our 
existing products and services, such as by employing 
addressable advertising and offering commercial services, 
there can be no assurance that we can execute on these 
enhancements or expansions in a manner sufficient to 
compete successfully in the future. Also, our ability to 
compete effectively is in part dependent upon our perceived 
image and reputation among our various constituencies. 
including our customers, investors and governmental 
authorities. Our business and results of operations could be 
adversely affected if we do not compete effectively. 

Technological advances have Increased and wlll llkely 
wntlnue to  Increase wmpetltlon for our cable servlcer, 
whlch could adversely affect our future results of 
operatlons. 
We operate in a technologically complex environment where 
the use of certain types of technology may provide our 
competitors with a competitive advantage. For example, 
cable operators may employ different technologies in their 
efforts to recapture bandwidth to allow for more H D N  
programming and On Demand services, faster Internet 
speeds and other services for customers. Also, in some 
cases, phone companies are using IP technology to provide 
ideo services in substantial portions of their service areas. a e expect other advances in communications technology, as 
ell as changes in the marketplace, to occur in the future. If 

we choose technology that is not as effective, cost-efficient or 
attractive to customers as that employed by our competitors, 
if we fail to employ technologies desired by our customers 
before our competitors do so or if we fail to execute 
effectively on our technology initiatives, our business and 
results of operations could be adversely affected. 

Moreover, new technologies have been, and will likely 
continue to be, developed that further increase the number of 
competitors we face for our video, high-speed lnternet and 
@one services and our advertising biisiness. For example, 
new services and technologies that may compete with our 
video services include online services that offer lnternet video 
streaming, downloading and distribution of movies, television 
shows and other video programming, and wireless and other 
emerging mobile technologies that provide for the distribution 
and viewina of video omrammino. Newer services in 
wireless lnrernet tkhndlogy, such" as third and fourth 
generation wireless broadband services, may compete with 
our high-speed lnternet services, and our phone services are 
facing increased competition from wireless phone services as 
more people choose to replace their traditional wireline 
phone service with wireless phone service. Moreover, some 
of our phone company competitors have their own wireless 
facilities, which we do not have, and have expanded or may 
expand their cable service bundle offerings to include 
wireless offerings, which may adversely affect our growth. 

Y siness and results of operations. The success of 

any of these ongoing and future developments could have an 
adverse effect on our business and results of operations. 

Programming expenses are increarlng, whlch could 
adversely aRect our future resultn of operatlons. 
We expect our programming expenses to continue to be our 
largest single expense item in the foreseeable future. The 
multichannel video programming distribution industry has 
continued to experience an increase in the cost of 
programming, especially sports programming. In addition, as 
we add programming to our video services or distribute 
existing programming to more of our customers, we incur 
increased programming expenses. If we are unable to raise 
our customers' r U & Cn)rmrakl W 
increases through the sale of additional services, the 
increasing cost of programmlng could have an adverse 
impact on our results of operations. Moreover. as our 
programmlng contracts with programming providers expire, 
there can be no assurance that they will be renewed on 
acceptable terms or that they will be renewed at all, in which 
case we may be unable to provide such programming as part 
of our video services and our business and results of 
operations may be adversely affected. 

We also expect to be subject to increasing demands, 
including demands for cash payments and other 
concessions, by broadcasters in exchange for their required 
consent for the retransmission of broadcast programming to 
our customers. We cannot predict the magnitude of these 
demands or the effect on our business and operations should 
we concede to certain of these demands or fail to obtain the 
required consents. 

We are subject to regulation by federal, state and local 
governments, whlch may Impose addltlonal costa and 
rertrlctbns. 
Federal, state and local governments extensively regulate the 
video services industry and may increase the regulation of 
the lnternet service and VolP digital phone service industries. 
We expect that legislative enactments, court actions and 
regulatory pmceedings will conUnue to clanfy, and in some 
cases adversely affect. the tights and obligations of cable 
operators and other entities under the Communications Act 
and other laws. Congress is constantly considering new 
legislative requirements potentially affecting our businesses. 
The results of these legislative, judicial and administrative 
actions may matelially affect our business and results of 
operations. 

In addition, local franchising authorities grant us hanchises 
that permit us to operate our cable systems. We have to 
renew or renegotiate these franchises from time to time. 
Local franchising authorities often demand concessions or 
other commitments as a condition of renewal or transfer, and 
these concessions or other commitments could be costly to 
us. In addition, we could be materially disadvantaged if we 
remain subject to legal constraints that do not apply equally 
to our competitors, such as if phone companies that provide 
video services are not subject to the local hanchising 
requirements and other requirements that apply to us. 
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6 example, the FCC has adopted rules and r m l  states 
have enacted legislation to ease the franchising process and 
reduce franchising burdens for new entrants. See Xwislation 
and I3egulationm-h k* 1 v4 nk W -ing' 
discussion within that section. 

We also face other risks related to federal, state and local 
regulations. For example. Congress and the FCC are also 
considering various forms of W rwvhV m t i o n .  See 
~ d - h k * l 1 - r r ~ , ~ t h e $ 1 1 ,  
SDeed Internet Services' lurcr amtion. For a ~. - -  - - - - -  ~ . -  
more detailed discussion of the risks associated with our 
regulation by federal, state and local governments, see 
' L a # & m a d ~ h l * n l .  

Weak economk condltlons may have a negative Impact 
on our results of opentlons and flnanclal condition. 
Weak economic conditions persisted during 2009, and a 
substantial portion of our revenue comes from residential 
customers whose spending patterns may be affected by 
prevailing economic conditions. To the extent these weak 
economic conditions continue, customers may reduce the 
advanced or premium services to which they subscribe, or 
may discontinue subscribing to one or more of our cable 
services. This risk may be worsened by the expanded 
availability of free or lower cost competiiive services, such as 
video streaming over the Internet, or substitute services, such 
as wireless phones. The weak economy negatively affected 
ur net customer additions during 2009 and also had a 9 gative impact on the advertising revenue of our Cable and 
rogramming segments. If these weak economic conditions 

continue or deteriorate, our business, results of operations 
and financial condition may be adversely affected. 

We rely on network and lnformatlon systems and other 
technology, and a d l s ~ p t l o n  or failure of such nelworks, 
systems or technology may disrupt our buslness. 
Network and information systems and other technologies, 
including those related to our network management and 
customer service operations, are critical to our business 
activities. Network and information systems-related events. 
such as computer hackings, computer viruses, worms or 
other destructive or disruptive software, pmcess breakdowns. 
denial of service attacks, malicious social engineering or 
other malicious activities, or any combination of the 
foregoing, or power outages, natural disasters, temrist 
attacks or other similar events, could result in a degradation 
or disruption of our cable services, excessive call volume to 
call centers or damage to our equipment and data. These 
network and information systems-related events also could 
result in large expenditures to repair or replace the damaged 
networks or information systems or to protect them from 
similar events in the future. Further, any security breaches. 
such as misappropriation, misuse, leakage, falsification or 
accidental release or loss of information maintained in our 
information technology systems and networks, including 
customer, personnel and vendor data, could damage our 
reputation and require us to expend significant capital 

and other resources to remedy any such security breach. The 
occurrence of any such network or information systems- 
related events or security breaches could have a material 
adverse effed on our business and results of operations. 

We may be unable to obtain necessary hardware, 
soflware and operatlonal support. 
We depend on thlrd party vendors to supply us with a 
significant amount of the hardware, software and operational 
support necessary to provide certain of our services. 
Moreover, some of these vendors represent our primary 
source of supply or grant us the right to incorporate their 
intellectual property into some of our hardware and software 
products. While we actlvely monitor the operations and 
financial condition of key vendors in an attempt to detect any 
potential difficulties, there can be no assurance that we would 
timely identify any operating or financial difficulties associated 
with these vendors or that we could effectively mitigate our 
rkks with respect to any such difficulties. If any of these 
vendors experience operating or financial difficulties or if 
demand exceeds their capaclty or they oVtemise cannot 
meet our specifications, our ability to provide some services 
may be materially adversely affected, in which case, our 
business, results of operations and financial condition may be 
adversely affected. 

Our buslness depends on certaln Intellectual property 
right8 and on not Infringing the Intellectual property 
rlghta ofothen. 
We rely on our patents, copyrights, trademarks and trade 
secrets, as well as licenses and other agreements with our 
vendors and other parties, to use our technologies, conduct 
our operations and sell our products and services. Legal 
challenges to our intellectual property rights and claims of 
intellectual property infringement by third parties could 
require that we enter into royalty or licensing agreements on 
unfavorable terms, incur substantial monetary liability of be 
enjoined preliminarily or permanently from further use of the 
intellectual property in question or from the continuation of 
our businesses as currently conducted, which could require 
us to change our business practices or limit our ability to 
compete effectively or could have an adverse effect on our 
results of operations. Even if we believe any such challenges 
or claims are without merit, they can be timeconsuming and 
costly to defend and divert management'. klll and 
resources away from our business. Moreover, because of the 
rapid pace of technological change. we rely on technolog~es 
developed or licensed by third parties, and if we are unable to 
obtain or continue to obtain licenses from these third parties 
on reasonable terms, our business and results of operations 
could be adversely affected. 

We face risks arlslng horn the outcome of various 
litlgatlon matten. 
We are subject to various legal proceedings and claims. 
including those referred to in in Item 3 
and those arising in the ordlnary course of business, 
including regulatory and administrative pmceedings, claims 
and audits. While wa do not expect the final disposition of 
any of these litigation matters will 
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@ve a material e I M  on our financial condition. an adverse 
outcome in one or more of these matters could be material to 
our consolidated results of operations and cash flows for any 
one period, and any litigation resulting from any such legal 
proceedings could be timeconsuming, costly and injure our 
reputation. Further, no assurance can be given that any 
adverse outcome would not be material to our financial 
condition. 

Acqulsltlons and other strateglc transactlons present 
many risks, and we may not realize the flnanclal and 
strateglc goals that were contemplated at the time of any 
transactlon. 
From time to time we make acquisitions and investments and 
enter into other stretegic transactions. In connection with 
acquisitions and other strategic transactions, we may incur 
unanticipated expenses, fail to realize anticipated benefits. 
have difficulty incorporating the acquired businesses, disrupt 
relationships with current and new employees, customers 
and vendors, incur significant indebtedness, or have to delay 
or not proceed with announced transactions. The occurrence 
of any of the foregoing events could have a material adverse 
effect on our business, results of operations, cash flows and 
financial condition. 

In addition, in connection with our proposed NBC Universal 
transaction with GE, we cannot provide any assurance that 
we will be able to obtain necessary regulatory and 
overnmental approvals to consummate the transaction on 

ptable terms or predict whether any conditions that may 
imposed on our businesses in permitting the transaction to &- 

occur would have an adverse effect on our businesses. 
Further, we cannot provide any assurance that we will be 
able to complete a committed financing of NBC Universal on 
currently contemplated terms, including that the new 
company will receive an investment grade credit rating from 
the debt rating agencies. Moreover, assuming the NBC 
Universal transaction is consummated, there can be no 
assurance mat we can successfully integrate cur 
programming assets with those of NBC Universal, create 
popular programming, develop new digital products and 
services or succeed in the highly competitive media industry. 

Also, as noted in more detail in Item 7, -8 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results 
of Operations,' I n n+kl b C.I b OI U k dosing of 
this transaction $7.1 billion in cash, less certain adjustments 
primarily based on the free cash Row generated by NBC 
Universal between December 4. 2009 and the dosing, and 
we have committed to fund up to $2.875 billion in cash or 
common stock for each of two potential redemptions by GE 
(for an aggregate of up to $5.75 billion. with amounts not 
used for the first redemption to be available for the second 
redemption) to the extent the new company cannot fund the 
redemptions. There can be no assurance that the new 
company will be able to generate strong cash flows or 
attractive Rnancial returns. 

The loss of key management personnel could have a 
negatlve Impact on our buslncss. 
We rely on certain key management personnel in the 
operation of our businesses. While we maintain long-ten 
and emergency transition plans for key management 
personnel and believe we could either identify internal 
candidates or attract outside candidates to flII any vacancy 
created by h e  loss of any key management personnel, the 
loss of one or more of our key management personnel could 
have a negative impact on our business. 

Our Class B common stock has substantial votlng rlghts 
and separate approval rlghts over several potentially 
materlal transactlons, and our Chalrman and CEO has 
conslderable Influence over our opsratlons throuah hls 
bensflclal ownership of our Class 6 common stocky 
Our Class B common stock has a nondilulable 33 ' 1  . % of 
the combined voting power of our ClassA and class B 
common stock. This nondilutable voting power is subject to 
proportional decrease to the extent the number of shares of 
Class B common stock is reduced below 9,444,375, which 
was the number of shares of Class B common stock 
outstanding on the date of our 2002 acquisition of ATBT 
Gorp.'# eY Wnr* JCI( b h w i f i e d  
situations. Stock dividends payable on the Class B common 
stock in the form of Class B or Class A Special common 
stock do not decrease the nondilutable voting power ofthe 
Class B common stock. The Class B common stock also has 
separate approval rights over several potentially material 
transactions, even if they are approved by our Board of 
Directors or by our other stockholders and even if they might 
be in the best interests of our other stockholders. These 
potentially material transactions include mergers or 
consolidations involving Comcast Corporation, transactions 
(such as a sale of all or substantially all of our assets)or 
issuances of securities that require shareholder 
approval, transactions that result in any person or 
group owning shares representing more than 10% of the 
combined voting power of the resulting or surviving 
corporation, issuances of Class B common stock or securities 
exercisable or convertible into Class B m m o n  stock, 
and amendments to our articles of incorporation or by-laws 
that would limit the rights of holders of our Class B common 
stock. 

Brian L. Roberts beneficially ownsall of the outstanding 
shares of our Class B common stock and, accordingly, has 
conslderable Influence over our operations and the abnlily 
isubiect to certain restrictions throuah November 17. 20121 to 
tranifer potential effective control -by selling the class' B 
common stock. In addition, under ourarticles of 
incorporation, Mr. Roberts is entitled to remain as our 
Chairman. Chief Executive Officer and President until 
May 26,2010, unless he is removed by the affirmative vote of 
at least 75% of the entire Board of Directors or he is no 
longer willing or able to serve. 

8 mcss12CQU Annual Repat ar Fonn 1 0 4  
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d m  7s: Unresolved Staff Comments We own or lease buildings throughout the country that 
contain call centers, sewice centers, warehouses and 

None. administrative space. We also own a building that houses our 
media center. The media center contains equipment that we 
own or lease, including equipment mlated to network 

Item 2: Properties origination, global transmission via satellite and termstrial 
fiber optics, a broadcast shldio, mobile and post-production 

We believe that substantially all of our physical assets are in services, interactive television sewices and streaming 
good operating condition. distribution senices. 

Cable 

Our principal physical assets consist of operating plant and 
equipment, including signal receiving, encoding and deccding 
devices, headends and distribution systems, and equipment 
at or near our customers' kll Tho d @ d  l l l k l n g  
apparatus typically indudes a tower, antenna, ancillary 
electronic equipment and earth stations for mception of 
satellite signals. Headends mnsist of electronic equipment 
necessary for the reception, amplification and modulation of 
signals and am located near the mceiving devices. Our 
distribution system consists primarily of coaxial and fiber- 
optic cables, lasers, routers, switches and related electronic 
equipment. Our cable plant and related equipment generally 
are mnnected to utillty poles under pole rental agreements 
with local public utilities, although in some areas the 
distn'bution cable is buried in underground ducts or trenches. 
Customer premises equipment ('W) arJI M l y  of a t-top boxes and cable moderns. The physical components 

cable systems require periodic maintenance and 
replacement. 

Programming 

Television studios and business offices are the pdncipal 
physical assets of our Programming business. We own or 
lease the television studios and business offices of our 
Pmgramming business. 

Other 
- - - - - - -  - 

A large, multipurpose arena that we own is the principal 
physical operating asset of our other businesses. 

As of December31, 2009, we leased locations for our 
corporate offices in Philadelphia. Pennsylvania, as well as 
numerous business offices, warehouses and properties 
housing divisional information technology operations 
throughout the country. 

ltem 3: Legal Proceedings 

our signal reception sites, primarily antenna towers Refer to ltem 8, Note 17 to our consolidated financial 
hea,jends, and microwave facilities, are located on statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. 
and leased parcels of land, and we own or lease space on 
the towers on which certain of our equipment is located. We 
own most of our sewice vehicles. Item 4: Submission of Matters to a Vote of 

Our high-speed lntemet network consists of fiber-optic cables Security Holders 
owned or leased by us and related equipment. We also Not operate regional data centers with equipment that is used to 
provide sewices (such as e-mail, news and web sewices) to 
our high-speed lntemet customers and phone sewice 
customers. In addition, we maintain two network operations 
centers with equipment necessary to monitor and manage 
the status of our high-speed Internet network. 

Camcast 2M19 Annual Report on Form 10X 
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Item 5: Market for the Registrant's Common 
Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and 
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities 

Our Class A common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Global 
Sdect Market under the symbol CMCSA and our ClassA 
Special common stock is llsted on the NASDAQ Global 
Select Market under the symbol CMCSK. There is no 
established publlc trading market for our Class B wmmon 
stock. Our Class B common stock can be converted, on a 
share for share basis, into ClassA or Class A Special 
common stock. 

Our Board of Directors approved the following quarterly 
dividends. 

May 
Auaust 0.0675 0.0625 

Holders of our Class A common stock in the aggregate hold 
66 2 1 3 % of the voting power of our capital stock. The 
number of votes that each share of our Class A common 
stock has at any given time depends on the number of 
shares of Class A common stock and Class B common stock 
then outstanding. Holders of shares of our Class A Special 
common stock cannot vote in the elecOon of directors or 
otherwise, except where class voting is required by law. In 
that case, shares of our Class A Special common stock have 
the same number of votes per share as shares of Class A 
common stock. Our Class B common stock has a 33 ' 1  3 % 
nondilutable voting interest, and each share of Class B 
common stock has 15 votes per share. Mr. Brian L. Roberts 
beneficially ovms all outstanding shares of our Class B 
common stock. Generally, including as to the election of 
directors, holders of Class A common stock and Class B 
common stock vote as one class except where class voting is 
required by law. 

Record holders as of December31, 2009, are presented in 
the table below. 

. - ~ " - - ~  
pecember O.Q&S 0.063 
Total S 0.2976 t 0.250 

C l w  
ass A Common Stock 

Class A Special Common Stock 
We expect to continue to pay quarterly dividends, although Class Common Stock 

2,082 

each dividend is subiect to amroval bv our Board of 
3 

The table below summarizes our repurchases under our Board-authorized share repurchase program during 2009. 

Tom1 Number 
of Sharer Maxlmurn Dollar 

Purcharsd as VaIw d S h m  That 
Pad ol Total Dollar 

Total N u m b  Avem~e Pdca PublWy A m 1  May Ye1 Ed 
of Shares Anmunced Purchased Undsr Purchwd U r d a  

mnod Pwhu#d mr Sham P m p ~ m  ma Pmm tho Pmm 
First Quarter 2009 - - - - $4,106,044,# 
Second Quarter 2009 15.546.200 $ 13.83 15,546,200 $ 21 5,006,681 $ 3,891,036,092 
Third Quarter 2009 16,097.056 8 15.53 16,097.056 $250,001,477 $ 3,641.034.815 
October 1 4 , 2 8 0 8  - $ - - 8 - 8 3,841,034,615 
November 171). - $ - - $ - 8 3.641.034.615 
December 191,2009 18,119,000 $ 16.56 18.1 19,000 $300.059.336 $3,340,975,279 
total 49,762,256 $ 15.37 49,762,258 $765,089,494 $3,340,975,279 
(a) In 2007. our Barn  d amdon authomd a $7 bllllon mddbon to ow erlson~ s h n  mwrcnars authonuw Umer m,a sumnrshn. *s may rsp~rchrs warn n me 

opar msrXel or m pnvale mnswhms. .*bW Lo m a m l  wndmans Tha NWant ahm rspwvlars pmpm dms M Nn an explrswn dam As oJ Oramber 37.2008 
*. nm aDDrmlmaleN S3 3 bnlwm 01 anllsbllm remaomno ~ r d e r  obr share muTCka~ a~VDnzaWn We onmnd lo wmolem m ~ r c M l e s  rulw iha mrn sham 

~F ~- 
rewrcha&uL%nd&& by ma end 01 2012. rub&i to ~ h a t  w d h s .  

The total number of shares purchased during 2009 does not indude any shares received in the administration of employee share 
based compensation plans. 

COmcsst 2009 Annual Rsml m F n  1 0 X  I8 
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e m m o n  Stock Sales Price Table 

The following table sets forth, for the indicated periods, the 
high and low sales prices of our Class A and Class A Special 
common stock. 

First Quarter 
Second Quarter 
Third Quarter 
Fourth Quarter 
2008 
First Quarter 
Second Quarter 
Third Quarter 
Founh Quarter 

Stock Performance Graoh 

The following graph compares the yeally percentage change 
in the cumulative total shareholder return on our ClassA 
common stock and Class A Special common stock during the 
five years ended December31, 2009 with the cumulative 
total returns on the Standard 8 P o o h  101 LI hdex and 
with a selected peer group consisting of us and other 
companies engaged in the cable, communlcatlons and media 
industries. This peer group consists of Cablevision Systems 
Corporation (Class A). DISH Network Corporation. DlreclV 
Inc.. Time Warner Cable Inc. and Time Warner Inc. The 
graph assumes $100 was invested on December 31.2004 in 
our Class A common stock and Class A Special common 
stock and in each of the following indices and assumes the 
reinvestment of dividends. 

Comparison of 5 Year Cumulative Total Return 
<,YI ~ - ~p~ .~ -~. . ~ ~. - . 

[in ddlam 2005 2000 2007 W 
Comcast Class A 78 127 82 77 
Comcast Class ASpecial 78 128 83 75 75 
SBP 500 Stock Index 105 121 128 81 102 
Peer Group Index 85 124 94 73 90 

19 Corncast 2 M 9  Annual Repon m Form 1 M  
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a e r n  6: Selected Financial Data 

Yaar 8nd.d Gasumbw 31 lin mllllonr axcant w r  sham datnl 2 Ws 2008 2007 MMI 2 0 0 L  
statement of Operations Data 
Revenue (*I S 35,7SS $ 34,423 $ 31,060 $ 25.140 $ 21,243 
Operating income 7.214 6.732 5,578 4.619 3,521 
lncome fmm consolidated continuing operations 

attributable to Comcast Corporation 3,638 2,547 2,587 2.235 828 
Discontinued operations (Q) - - - 298 100 
Net income attributable to Comcast Corporation 3.638 2,547 2,587 2,533 928 
&SIC earnlngs per common share 

lncome from consolidated continuing operations 
attributable to Comcast Corporation f 1.27 $ 0.87 $ 0.84 $ 0.71 $ 0.25 

Discontinued oweratons (Ql - - 9, 0.09 0 03 
Net income atidbutable to C x c a s t  CorporaUon S 1.27 _ $ 0.87 I 0.84 5 0 . M  $ -- 0.28 

Diluted earnings pe-mon share 
- - 

lncome from consolidated continuing operations 
attdbutable to Comcast Corporation f 1.28 $ 0.86 $ 0.83 $ 0.70 $ 0.25 

Discontinued operations 3 9 -W , ,  0.09 0.03 
Net income attrlbutabie to Comcast Corporation $ 1.26 $ 0.86 $ 0.83 $ 0.79 $ 0.28 

S 0397 $. 0.250 $ e $ ..* $ = 

Total assets $112.733 $ 113.017 $ 113,417 $ 110,405 $103,400 
Long-term debt, less current portion 27.944 30.178 29.828 27,992 21.682 
Comcast Corporation shareholders' equity 42,721 40,450 41.340 41.167 40,219 
Statement of Cash Flows Data 
Net cash pmvided by (used in): 

Operating activities f 10,281 $ 10,231 $ 8.1m $ 6,618 $ 4.835 
Investing activities (5,897) (7.477) (8.149) (9,872) (3.748) 
Financingactivities (4,9081 12.522) (3161 3.546 (933r 

(a) RsclalliihcsUons have bsen made to prior wn to m r m  b UssJificabons u d  In 2W8. 
(b) In July XQB, in c o n n 6 n  vim trsnsaclbmr wim Addphia and T i m  Warner, ve transferred our pmviousty a n e d  cable systems located In Lo. Anpsh, Claveland and 

bllsr to Vme Warner Cable. h r a  cable syrbms an presented as diacordnued opsrat'm for me ysan ended on or b e b e  Dsambsr 31.2008. 

ComustZW8 Annual Raport on Form 1 0 4  10 
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a m  7: Management's Discussion and 
Analysis of ~inancial Condition and Results 
of Operations 

Introduction and Overview 

We are a leading prwider of video, high-speed lntemet and 
phone services ('OY e L  r wdoty of 
entertainment, information and communications services to 
residential and commercial customers. As of December 31, 
2009, our cable systems served approximately 23.6 million 
video customers, 15.9 million high-speed lntemet customers 
and 7.6million phone customers and passed over 
51.2 million homes and businesses in 39 states and the 
District of Columbia. We report the results of these 
operations as our Cable segment, which generates 
approximately 95% of our consolidated revenue. Our Cable 
segment also includes the operations of our regional sports 
networks. Our Programming segment consists primarily of 
ow consolidated national programming networks. During 
2009, our operations generated consolidated revenue of 
approximately $35.8 billion. 

Our Cable segment generates revenue primarily from 
subscriptions to our cable services. In addition to cable 
services, other Cable segment revenue sources include the 
sale of advertising and the operation of our regional sports 
networks. We market our cable services individually and in 

ckages. Our video services range from a limited analog 
rvlce to a full digital service with access to hundreds of a, 

channels, including premium and pay-per-view channels On 
Demand, music channels, and an interactive, on-screen 
program guide. Digital video customers may also subscribe 
to our advanced services, which consist of highdefinition 
television (SON) rY. rrrCI. (W) 
Our high-speed lnternet services provide lnternet access at 
downstream speeds of up to 50 Mbps, depending on the 
service selected and subject to geographic market 
availability. Our phone services provide local and long- 
distance calling and other features. We also offer our cable 
services to small and medium-sized businesses ('ammercial 
smices'j 

Our Programming segment consists primarily of our 
consolidated national programming networks, E!. Golf 
Channel, VERSUS, G4 and Style. Revenue from our 
Programming segment is generated primarily from monthly 
per subscriber license fees paid by multichannel video 
providers, the sale of advertising and the licensing of our 
programming internationally. 

Our other business interests include Comcast Interactive 
Media and Comcast Spectacor. Comcast lnteractive Media 
develops and operates our lnternet businesses, including 
Comcast.net. Fancast, thePlatform. Fandango. Plaxo and 
DailyCandy. Revenue from Comcast Interactive Media is 
generated primarily from the sale of advertising. Comcast 
Spectacor owns two professional sports teams, the .Cltladelphla 7Bers and the Philadelphia Flyers, and a 

large, multipurpose arena in Philadelphia, the Wachwia 
Center, and prwides facilities management services. 
including f w d  services, for sporting events, concerts and 
other events. Comcast lnteractive Media. Comcast Spectacor 
and all other consolidated businesses not included in our 
Cable or Programming segments are included in 'Cmporate 
and Other' YMI. 

We operate our businesses in an intensely competitive 
environment. Competition for the cable services we offer 
consists primarily of direct broadcast satellite ('DBS') 
operators and phone companies. In 2009, our competitors 
continued to add features and adopt aggressive pricing and 
packaging for services that are comparable to the services 
we offer. In addition, a substantial portion of our revenue 
comes from residential customers whose spending patterns 
may be affected by prevailing economic conditions. 
Intensifying competition and the weak economy negatively 
affected our results of operations in 2009 and may continue 
to impact our results of operations in the future. 

ZOO9 Developments 
The following are the more significant developments in our 
businesses during 2009: 

an increase in consolidated revenue of 3.9% to 
approximately $35.8 billion and an increase in consolidated 
operating income of 7.2% to appoximately $7.2 billion 

an increase in Cable segment revenue of 3.8% to 
approximately $33.9 billion and an increase in operating 
income before depreciation and amortization of 4.0% to 
appmximately $13.7 billion 

an increase in Programming segment revenue of 4.9% to 
appmximately $1.5 billion and an increase in operating 
income before depreciation and amortization of 7.5% to 
approximately $389 million 

the addition of approximately 1.Omillion high-speed 
lnternet customers and appmximately 1.1 million phone 
customers: a decrease of approximately 623,000 video 
customers 

a reduction in Cable segment capital expenditures of 9.2% 
to approximately $5.0 billion 

the continued investment in service enhancements. 
including the transition from analog to digital transmission 
of approximately 40 to 50 of the channels we distribute 
('u omvudm.), which allows us to recapture 
bandwidth and expand our video service offerings; the 
continued deployment of DOCSlS 3.0 wideband 
technology, which allows us to offer taster high-speed 
Internet service; the offering of certain cable network 
programming to our customers online through Fancast 
XFlNlTY TV and the initial deployment of 4G wireless 
high-speed lntemet service in certain markets 
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@a decrease in our total debt outstanding of $3.4 billion or 
10.4% to a~~roximatelv $29.1 billion. which is ~rimarilv due 
to repayment of schedbled debt and the repurchase oidebt 
securities prior to their scheduled maturities 

the repurchase of approximately 49.8 million shares of our 
Class A and Class A Special common stock under our 
share repurchase authorization for approximately $765 
million 

we declared dividends of approximately $850 million in 
2009 and paid approximately $761 million in 2009; in 
February 2009, our Board of Directors increased the 
planned annual dividend by 8% to $0.27 per share; and in 
December 2009, it increased the planned annual dividend 
by 40% to $0.378 per share, with the first quarterly 
payment of $0.0945 per share occurring in January 2010 

NBC Universal Transaction 
We entered into agreements with General Electric Company 
('OIP)b'mbbfnkrm.nror*lr*Il*Mch 
we will own 51% and control, with the remaining 49% to be 
owned by GE. Under the terms of the transaction, GE will 
contribute NBC Universal's *YCYY, hW#n# kr cable 
and broadcast networks, filmed entertainment, televised 
entertainment. theme parks and unconsolidated investments, 
as well as other GE assets used primarily in NBC Universal's 
business. NBC Universal will borrow 

$9.1 billion from third party lenders and distribute the 
proceeds to GE. We will contribute our national programming 
networks, our regional sports networks and certain of our 
Internet businesses, as well as other assets used primarily in 
those businesses, collectively valued at approximately $7.25 
billion, and make a cash payment to GE of $7.1 billion, less 
certain adjustments primarily based on the free cash flow 
generated by NBC Universal between December 4,2009 and 
the closing. GE will be entitled to cause the new company to 
redeem half of GE's Wlrl krr W krm IJI m afIer the 
closing and its remaining interest seven years after the 
closing. If GE exercises its first redemption right, we have the 
right to purchase the remainder of GE'a If GE does 
not exercise its first redemption right, we have the right to 
purchase half of GE'a Wlrl k. m .Ir k closing. We 
also will have the right to purchase GE'S i.lkkkl interest, if 
any, eight years after the closing. The redemption and 
purchase price will equal the ownership percentage being 
acquired multiplied by 120% of the fully distributed public 
market trading value of the new company, less half of the 
excess of 120% of that value over $28.15 billion. Subject to 
various limitations, we are committed to fund up to $2.875 
billion in cash or common stock for each of the two 
redemptions (for an aggregate of up to $5.75 billion), with 
amounts not used in the flrst redemption to be available for 
the second redemption. The transaction is subject to various 
regulatory approvals and is expected to close by the end of 
2010. 

The Areas We 
The map below highlights our 40 major markets with emphasis on our operations in the top 25 U.S. TV markets. 

-st MW Annual Report on Form 1 0 4  
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e n s o l i d a t e d  Operating Results 

K Changa %Change 
1M)O 2008 2007 zoos ta ;lo00 2007 to 2008 

S 35,756 $34,423 $31.060 3.9% 10.896 
Costs and expenses: 
Operating, selling, general and administrative 

(excluding depreciation and amortization) 1') 22,042 21.291 19,274 3.5% 10.5% 
Depreciation 5.4'33 5.457 5,107 0.5% 6.9% 
Amortization 1.Q17 943 1,101 7.8% f14.3)% 
Operating Income 7,214 6.732 5,578 7.2% 20.7?4 
Other incoma (ex~ense) items. net (2.1 081 (2.674) (1  ,2291 i21.2IK 11 7.4% 
Income before income taxes 5,106 4,058 4.349 26.8% (6.7)% 
Income tax emense 11,4781 (1.5391 (1.80Pl 13.61% (14.8)0/ 
Net income from consolidated operations 3.828 2.525 2,540 43.7% (o.Q)$ 
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling 

interests 10 22 38 (54.51% (43.91% 
Net Income attributable to Comcast 

Corporallon t 3 , m  $ 2,547 $ 2,587 42.8% (1.6)% 
All percsntages a n  cslculatsd bawd on s d w l  amounta. Minor di iermes may exist due to rounding. 
(a) Rsslaurcsdonr haw h n  made to pmr p a n  to m h r m  to cbssirmUons usad in 2008. Sss d ' i u s i o n  dalrribsd undsr advertising nvenue b d a .  Ad'pmenU v n n  

aleo made to a w n g e  monlhb tolsl revenue per vUa, customer and opsnting marpins d w  to lheaa mdalaificstions. 
~- ----.-.--- ~p~ - ~ 

Revenue and Omrating Income transaction. Cabb segment and Programming segment 
m t i l w  operating, selling, general and administrative expenses are 

discussed separately in 'w w' 
Consolldated Depreclatlon and Amortlzatlon 
The inueases in depreciation expense for 2009 and 2008 

6 were primarily a result of increases in property and 
equipment associated with capital spending in recant years, 

m ~ p a r ,  as well as the effects of cable system acquisitions in 2008, 
e-urn which resulted in increased depreciation of approximately 

$138 million. 

The increase in amortization expense for 2008 was primarily 
mr 2ms ?DDI due to an increase in software intangibles. The decrease in 

amortization expense for 2008 was primarily due to intangible 
assets associated with the ATBT Broadband acquisition in 

Consolldatad Revenue 2002 beina fully amortized. ~artiallv offset bv the amortization - .  
Our cable and ~ r i r a m m i n g  segments accounted for of similar intangible assets record& in connection with other 
substantially all of the hcreasei in ~&~lidated revenue for cable system acquisit~ons. 
2009 and 2008. Our other business activlbes Drimarilv consist 
of Comcast Interactive Media and Comcast specta&r. Cable 

Segment Operating Results segment revenue and Programming segment revenue are 
discussed separately in Our segment operating results are presented based.on how 

Consolidated Operating. Sdllng. General and we assess operating performance and internally report 

Admlnistratlve Expensea financial information. To measure the performance of our 
Our Cable and Programming segments accounted for operating segmenb, we use operating income (loss) before 
substanually all of the increases in consdidated operating, depreciation and amortization, excluding impairments related 

selling, general and administrative expenses for 200g and to fixed and intangible assets, and gains or losses from the 

2008, The remaining changes related to our other business "le of assets, if any. This measure eliminates the significant 
activities, pdmarily amcast Media and corncast level of noncash depreciation and amortization expense that 
Spectator, and approximately $20 million of transaction fees from me capital-intensive nature Of Our businesses 
associated with the NBC Universal and from intangible assets recognized in 

COmcB6l2008 AMWI Repod on Form ?OK 
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a s i n e s s  combinations. Additionally, it is unaffected by our 
capital structure or investment activities. We use this 
measure to evaluate w r  consolidated operating performance 
and the operating performance of our operating segments 
and to allocate resources and capital to our operating 
segments. It is also a significant performance measure in our 
annual incentive compensation programs. We believe that 
this measure is useful to investors because it is one of the 
bases for comparing our operating performance with that of 
other companies in our industries, although our measure may 
not be directly comparable to similar measures used by other 
companies. Because we use this metric to measure our 
segment profit or loss, we reconcile it to operating income. 
the most directly c ~ p a r a b l e  financial measure calculated 
and presented in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles in the United States ('W) in the 
business segment footnote to our consolidated financial 
statements (see Note 18 to our consolidated financial 
statements). This measure should not be considered a 
substitute for operating income (loss), net income (loss) 
attributable to Comcast Corporation, net cash provided by 
operating activities, or other measures of performance or 
liquidity we have reported in accordance with GAAP. 

Cable Segment Overview 

Our cable systems allow us to deliver video, high-speed 
lntemet and phone services to our residential and 
commercial customers. The majority of our Cable segment 
revenue is generated from subscriptions to these cable 
services. Customers are billed monthly based on the services 
and features they receive and the type of equipment they 
use. Residential customers may generally discontinue 
service at any time, while commercial customers may only 
discontinue service in accordance with the terms of their 
respective contracts, which typically have one to three year 
terms. Our revenue and operating income before 
depreciation and amortization have increased as a result of 
continued demand for our services (induding our bundled 
and advanced service offerings) and the effects of recent 
acquisitions, as well as other factors discussed below. 
Intensifying competition and the weak economy negatively 
affected our results of operations in 2009 and may continue 
to impact our results of operations in the future. 

Revenue and Operafing Income 
Bsme Dsoreciatlon and AmMtaaf t~ l  

Cable Segment Results of Operatlons 

X Chanp. % Chnge 

Video 1') 6.8% 
High-speed Internet 7.757 7.225 6.402 7.4% 12.9% 
phone 
Advertising 1'1 
Other r*) 
Franchise fees 948 91 1 827 4.1 % 10.1% 
Revenue 33,857 32.610 29.470 3.8% 10.7% 
Operating expenses (*I 13.535 12.831 11.574 5.5% 10.9% - 
Sellink aeneral and administrative ex~enses 6.628 8.809 5,974 0.3% 10.8% 
booratlna Income bofon de~nc la t lon  and 
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a b l e  Segment Revenue 
Our averaae monthlv total revenue per video customer 
increased i;, approximately $118 in 2009 from approximately 
511 1 in 2008 and aooroximatelv $102 in 2007. The increases - .  . , . 
in average monthly total revenue per video customer are 
primarily due to an increased number of customers receiving 
multiple services and a higher contribution from our 
commercial services business. 

per W-o Customer ,,, 
Video 
We offer video services ranging from a limited analog service 
to a full digital service with access to hundreds of channels, 

cluding premium and pay-per-view channels. As of Q camber 31,2009, approximately 46% of the homes in the 
reas we serve subscribed to our video services. As of 

December31, 2009, approximately 78% of those video 
customers subscribed to at least one of our digital video 
services, compared to 70% and 63% as of December31, 
2008 and 2007. respectively. Digital video customers may 
also subscribe to our advanced services. HDTV andlor DVR. 
As of December 31, 2009, approximately 50% of our digital 
video customers subscribed to at least one of our advanced 
services. 

Our video revenue continued to grow in 2009 and 2008 due 
to rate adjustments, customer upgrades to our digital and 
advanced services and. in 2008. the effects of cable system 
acquisitions, parb'ally offset by declines in video customers in 
each of 2009 and 2008. During 2009 and 2008, Me number 
of video customers decreased by approximately 623.000 and 
575,000, respectively, excluding the effects of cable system 
acquisitions in 2008. These decreases were primarily due to 
increased competiion in our service areas, as well as 
weakness in the economy. During 2009 and 2008, we added 
or upgraded appmximately 1.4 million and 1.5 million 
customers to our digital video service, respectively, including 
those customers added or upgraded in connection with our 
all digital conversion. We expect continued competition and 
weak mnomic  conditions to result in further declines in Me 
number of video customers during 2010. In 2008. 
approximately $456 million of the increase in our video 
revenue was attributable to the effects of cable snrtem 

video revenue per video customer increased to 
approximately $88 in 2009 from approximately $65 in 2008 
and approximately $61 in 2007. 

High-Speed lnternet 
We offer high-speed lnternet services with lnternet access at 
downstream speeds of up to 50 Mbps, depending on the 
service selected and subject to geographic market 
availability. These services also include our lnternet portal, 
Comcast.net, which provides multiple email addresses and 
online storage, as well as a variety of content and value 
added features and enhancements that are designed to take 
advantage of the speed of Me lnternet services we provide. 
Our commercial high-speed Internet service also includes a 
website hosting service and an online tool that allows 
customers to share, coordinate and store documents. As of 
December 31,2009,3156 of the homes in the areas we serve 
subscribed to our hlgh-speed lnternet services, compared to 
30% and 28% as of Decamber31, 2008 and 2007, 
respectively. 

Our high-speed lnternet revenue increased in 2009 and 2008 
~rimarily due to an increase in the number of residential and 
kmmekial  customers and, in 2008, due to the effects of 
cable system acquisitions. In 2008. approximately $157 
million of the increase in revenue was attributable to the 
effects of cable system acquisitions. Average monthly 
revenue per high-speed lnternet customer has been relatively 
stable at approximately $42 from 2007 to 2009. 

~ ~ . ~ ~ .  
Hah-Sosed Internet Customers 

Phone 
We offer phone services that provide local and long-distance 
calling and include features such as voice mail, caller ID and 
call waiting. Our commercial phone service also includes a 
business directory listing and the option to add multiple 
phone lines. As of December31, 2009, our phone services 
were available to approximately 48 million or 95% of the 
homes in Me areas we serve, compared to 92% and 87% as 
of December 31. 2008 and 2007, respectively. As of 
December 31. 2009, approximately 16% of the homes in the 
areas we serve subscribed to our phone services, 

Our average monthly 
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mpared to 14% and 11% as of December 31. 2008 and 

Our phone revenue increased in 2009 and 2008 as a result of 
increases in the number of residential and commercial phone 
customers. In 2008. these increases were partially offset by 
the loss of approximately 170,000 flrcuit-switched phone 
customers. We phased out substantially all of our circuit- 
switched phone sewice in 2008. In 2008, approximately $43 
milllon of the increase in our phone revenue was attributable 
to the effects of cable system acquisitions. Average monthly 
revenue per phone customer declined to approximately $39 
in 2009 from approximately $40 in 2008 and approximately 
$42 in 2007, due to customers receiving sewice as part of a 
promotlonal offer or in a bundled sewice offering. We expect 
the rates of customer and revenue growth to decline in 2010. 

a ill 1007 am aPDI 

Advertising 
As part of our programming license agreements with 
programming networks, we receive an allocation of 
scheduled advertising time that we may sell to local, regional 
and national advertisers. In most cases, the available 
advertising time is sold by our sales force. In some cases, we 
work with representation firms as an extension of our sales 
force to sell a portion of the advertising time allocated to us. 
We also coordinate the advertising sales efforts of other 
cable operators in some markets, and in some markets we 
operate advertising intemnnects. These interconnects 
establish a physical, direct link between multiple providers for 
the sale of regional and national advertising across larger 
geographic areas than could be provided by a single cable 
operator. Our prior practice had been to record the fees we 
pay to representation firms and other multichannel video 
providers as a revenue offset. However, since we are acting 
as the principal in these arrangements and as these 
coordination and interconnect activijes are expected to grow 
in significance, we have concluded that we should report the 
fees-pald to representation firms and multichannel video 
providers as an operating expense rather than as a revenue 
offset. Accordingly, we changed the presentation for these 
items for 2008 and 2007, 
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and classified approximately $167 million and $165 million. 
respectively, of the fees paid as operating expenses. 

Advertising revenue decreased in 2009 and 2008 primarily 
due to a decline in the overall television advertising market as 
a result of weak economic conditions. In 2009, the decrease 
also resulted fmm a decline in political advertising, while the 
decrease in 2008 was partially offset by an increase in 
political advertising and the impact of cable system 
acquisitions. 

Other 
We also generate revenue fmm our regional sports networks, 
our digital media center, commissions fmm electronic 
retailing networks and fees for other services. Our regional 
sports networks include Comcast SportsNet (Philadelphia), 
Comcast SportsNet Mid-Atlantic (BaltimoreMlashington). 
Cable Sports Southeast. Comcast SportsNet Chicago, 
MountainWest Sports Network. Comcast SportsNet California 
(Sauamento), Comcast SportsNet New England (Boston), 
Comcast SportsNet Northwest (Portland). Comcast Sports 
Southwest (Houston), and Comcast SportsNet Bay Area 
(San Francisco). These networks generate revenue from 
programming license agreements with multichannel video 
providers and through the sale of advertising. 

Franchise Fees 
Our franchise fee revenue represents the pass-through to our 
customers of Me fees required to be paid to state and local 
franchising authorities. Under the terms of our franchise 
agreements, we are generally required to pay to the 
franchising authority an amount based on our gross video 
revenue. The increases in franchise fees collected from our 
cable customers in 2009 and 2008 were primarily due to 
increases in the revenue on which the fees apply. 

Cable Segment Expenses 
We continue to focus on controlling h e  growth of expenses. 
Our operating margins (operating income before depreciation 
and amortization as a percentage of revenue) for 2009,2008 
and 2007 were 40.4%, 40.4% and 40.5%, respectively. 
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a b l e  Segment Operating Expenses 
x changl HChanoa 

20W M08 2W7 20W102WO 2W7 lo MOB 
S 7.040 S 6.479 $ 5.813 8.8% 11.5% 

Technical labor 
High-speed lntemet 
Phone 
Other 1'1 3.123 2.961 2,802 5.4% 13.8% 
Total operating expenses S 13,535 $12,831 6 1 1,574 5.5% 10.9% 
(a) Rsclnasfmhona h m  been made lo pnor yoan la mnform la chasficabonl usal m 2W8. 

Video programming expenses, our largest operating analog to digital transmission and our all digital conversion, 
ex~ense. are the fees we (MY to ~rmramminri networks to and. in 2008. due to the effects of cable system awuisitions. 
license the programming' k dist;bute to our video 
customers. Theseexpenses are affected by changes in the 
fees charged by programming networks, the number of video 
customers we- sGe and the number of channels and 
programs we provide. Video programming expenses 
increased in 2009 and 2008, primarily due to rate increases. 
additional digital customers and additional programming 
options ohred. The increase in 2009 was also due to fees 
for retransmission of broadcast networks. The increase in 
2008 was also due to additional customers as a result of our 
cable system acquisitions. We anticipate that our video 
programming expenses will continue to increase in 2010 as 
the fees charged by programming networks increase, as new 
fees for retransmission of broadcast networks are incurred 
and as we provide additional channels and video on demand 
rogramming options to our customers. 9 echnical labor expenses include the internal and external 

labor to complete service call and installation activities in the 
home, network operations, fulfillment and provisioning costs. 
These exoenses increased in 2009 and 2008 Drimarilv due to 
growth in'the number of customers, which required additional 
personnel to handle service calls and provide in-home 
customer support, as well as activity associated with the 
transition by broadcasters from 

High-speed lntemet expenses and phone expenses include 
certain direct costs for providing these services but do not 
fully reflect the amount of operating expenses that would be 
necessary to provide these services on a stand-alone basis. 
Other related costs associated with providing these services 
are generally shared among all our cable services and are 
not allocated to these items. The decreases in high-speed 
lntemet expenses in 2009 and 2008 and phone expenses in 
2009 were primarily due to lower support service costs that 
were the result of operating efficiencies. Phone expenses 
increased in 2008 primarily due to an increase in the number 
of customers, partially offset by operational efficiencies. 

Other operating expenses include franchise fees, pole 
rentals, plant maintenance, vehicle-related costs, expenses 
related to our regional sports networks, advertising 
representation and commission fees, and expenses 
associated with our commercial services. These expenses 
increased in 2009 and 2008 primarily due to the continued 
expansion of commercial services, an increase in franchise 
fees and, in 2008, the effects of cable system aquisitions 
and the acquisitions in June 2007 of Comcast SportsNet Bay 
Area and Comcast SportsNet New England. 

Cable Segment Selling. General and Administrative Expenses 
% Chanw 

31 lin rnilliwul 200P 2WB ZQP7 ZOW b 200P 
S 1.879 S 1.773 5 1.674 6.0% 

Marketing 1,800 1,625 1,404 (1 .5)% 15.7% 
Administrative and other 3.149 3,211 2,896 (1.91% 
Total selllng, general and admlnlstratlve expenses S 6.628 $6.609 $5.974 0.3% 
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a s t o m e r  service expenses increased in 2009 primarily due 
to activity associated with the transition by broadcasters from 
analog to digital transmission durim the first half of the year 
and cur all-digital conversion. customer service expenses 
increased in 2008 primarily due to growth in the number of 
customers. 

Marketing expenses decreased in 2009 primarily due to lower 
costs and volume for media advertising, partially offset by an 
increase in direct sales efforts. -Marketing expenses 
inueased in 2008 primarily due to additional marketing costs 
associated with attracting and retaining customers, as well as 
the effects of cable system acquisitions. 

Programming Segment Overview 

During 2009 and 2008, we implemented personnel and cost 
reduction pmgrams that were focused on streamlining our 
Cable operations. In connection with these initiatives, we 
recorded $81 million and $126 million of severance costs 
during 2009 and 2008. respectively. Administrative and other 
expenses decreased in 2009 primarily due to the impact of 
the programs initiated in 2008. Administrative and other 
expenses increased in 2008 primarily due to the effects of 
cable system acquisitions. 

Our Programming segment consists primarily of our consolidated national programming networks. The table below presents a 
summary of our consolidated national programming networks. 

Appoximm 
U.S. S u b s ~ l l b n  a1 
Dscanba3t. 2000 ...- . , -.~- 

tin milllolul 
86 

GoW Channel 
VERSUS 
G4 

74 Golf and golf-related 
54 Sports and leisure 
59 Gamer lifestyle 

Style 57 Lifestyle 

e also own nonmntrolling interests in certain networks and content providers, including FEARnet (33%), iN DEMAND (54%). 
GM (20%). PBS KIDS Sprout (40%) and TV One (34%). The operating results of these entities are not included in our a 

Pmgramming segment's I..I1 Luvl iky are presented in equity in net income (losses) of affiliates. 

Programming Segment R e s u b  of Operatlonu 

X Ch.w* %Change 
Y g l r d e d  L?ewrnbw 31 1107 mllllonsl ZOW 2008 M07 2000 10 2000 2007 lo 2W8 
Revenue t IAW t 1.426 $1.314 4.9% 8.5% 

Programming Segment Revenue 
Programming revenue increased in 2009 primarily due to 
growth in programming license fee revenue and a favorable 
adjustment to advertising revenue as a result of reduced 
reserves for ratings commitments. Programming revenue 
increased in 2008 primarily due to growth in advertising 
revenue, programming license fee revenue and international 
revenue. In 2009,2008 and 2007. advertising accounted for 
approximately 41%, 43% and 44%, respectively, of total 
Pmgramming revenue. In 2009, 2008 and 2007, 
approximately 12% to 13% of our Pmgramming revenue was 
generated from our Cable segment. These amounts are 
eliminated in our consolidated financial statements but are 
included in the amounts presented above. 

Programming Segment Operating, Selling. General and 
Administrative Expenses 
Pmgramming operating, selling, general and administrative 
expenses consist mainly of the cost of producing television 
programs and live events, the purchase of pmgramming 
rights, the marketing and promotion of our pmgramming 
networks and administrative wsts. We have invested and 
expect to continue to invest in new and liveevent 
programming that will cause our programming expenses to 
increase in the Mure. 

C o m r t  nroO Annual - p a t  on Form 10K 
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consolidated Other lncome (Expense) Items 

Year ended Desember 31 
2008 2 

Interest expense Z (2.439) $ (2,2% 
lnvestment income 

(loss), net 282 89 601 
Equity in net 

(losses) income 
of affiliates, net (W (39) (63) 

Other inmrne - .. - . . . . . . . . . . 
(expense) 22 (285) 522 

Total $ (2,108) 5 (2.674) 5 (1.229)- 

Interest Expense 
During 2009.2008 and 2007, interest expense included $175 
million. $84 million and $2 million, respectively, of early 
extinguishment losses, net of early extinguishment gains, 
associated with the repayment of debt obligations prior to 
their scheduled maturity. The decrease in interest expense 
for 2009 was primarily due to the decrease in our average 
debt outstanding and decreases in interest rates on our 
variable rate debt and on debt subject to variable interest rate 
swap agreements, partially offset by an increase in early 
extinguishment msts in 2009. The increase in interest 
expense for 2008 was prirnarily due to an increase in our 
average debt outstanding and an increase in early 
extinguishment costs in 2008, partially offset by the effects of 
lower interest rates on our fixed to variable rate interest rate 

e n g e  agreements. 

Investment lncome (Loss), Net 
The components of investment inmme (loss), net for 2009, 
2008 and 2007 are presented in a table in Note 6 to our 
consolidated financial statements. We have entered into 
derivative financial instruments that we account for at fair 
value and that economically hedge the market price 
fluctuations in the common stock of all of our investments 
accounted for as trading securities and substantially all of our 
investments accounted for as available for sale securities. 
The differences between the unrealized gains or losses on 
securities underlying prepaid forward sak agreements and 
the ma& to market adiustrnents on the derivative component 
of prepaid fomard sale agreements, as presented in the table 
in Note 6 to our consolidated flnancial statements, result from 
one or more of the following: 

. there were unusual changes in the derivative valuation 
assumptions such as interest rates, volatility and dividend 
policy - the magnitude of the difference behveen the market price 
of the underlying security to which the derivative relates 
and the strike prim of the derivative 

the change in the time value component of the derivative 
value during the period 

the security to which the derivative relates changed due to 
*a c o y r a t e  reqrganization of the issuing company to a 

sacunty wth a dtfferent volabltty rate 

Other lncome (Expenre) 
Other expense for 2008 indudes an impairment of 
approximately $800 million related to our investment in 
Cleawdre LLC (see Note 6 to our consolidated financial 
statements), partially offset by a gain of approximately $235 
million on the sale of our 50% interest in the Insight asset 
pool in connection with the Insight transactlon. Other inmme 
for 2007 consists primarily of a gain of approximately 5500 
million on the sale of our 50% interest in the Kansas City 
asset pool in connection with the Houston transaction. 

Income Tax Expense 

Our effective income tax rate for 2009. 2008 and 2007 was 
28.9%. 37.8% and 41.4% respectively. lncome tax expense 
refiects an effective income tax rate that differs from the 
federal statutory rate primarily due to state income taxes and 
interest on uncertain tax positions. Our 2009 income tax 
expense was reduced by approximately $568 milllon primarily 
due to the recognition of tax benefits associated with 
settlements and adjustments of uncertain tax positions and 
related interest and certain subsidiary reorganizations 
impacting deferred state income taxes (see Note 15 to our 
consolidated financial statements). Our 2008 income tax 
expense was reduced by approximately $154 million, 
primarily due to the settlement of an uncertain tex position 
and the net impact of certain state tax law changes, which 
primarily affected our deferred income tax liabilities and other 
noncurrent liabilities, and the future deductibility of certain 
deferred compensation arrangements. Our income tax 
expense may in the future continue to be impacted by 
adjustments to uncertain tax positlons and related interest 
and changes in state bx laws. We expect our 2010 annual 
effective tax rate to be approximately 40%. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

Our businesses generate significant cash flows from 
operating activities. We believe that we will be able to meet 
our current end long-term liquidity and capital requirements. 
including flxed charges, through our cash f l ow  fmm 
operating activities, existing cash, cash equivalents and 
investments, available borrowings under our existing credit 
facilities, and our ability to obtain future external financing. 

We anticipate that we will continue to use a substantial 
portion of our cash f l ow  to fund our capital expenditures, to 
invest in business opportunities, to meet our debt repayment 
obligations and to return capital to investors. 

We traditionally maintain significant availability under our 
lines of credit and our comme~ial paper program to meet our 
short-term liquidity requirements. As of DecemDer 31, 2009. 
amounts available under all of our credit facilities totaled 
approximately $8.4 billion. 
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.e and our Cable subsidiaries that have provided 
guarantees are subject to the covenants and restrictions set 
forth in the indentures governing our public debt securities 
and in the credit agreements governing our bank credit 
facilities (see Note 20 to our consolidated financial 
statements). We and the guarantors are in compliance with 
the covenants, and we believe that neither the covenants nor 
the restridions in our indentures or loan documents will limit 
our abilitv to operate our business or raise additional capital. 
We test our compliance with our credit facilities'covenanis on 
an ongoing basis. The only financial covenant in our $8.8 
billion revolving credi facility due 2013 pertains to leverage 
(ratio of debt to operating income before depreciation and 
amortization). As of December 31. 2009. we met this financial 
covenant by a significant margin. Our ability to comply with 
this financial covenant in the future does not depend on 
further debt reduction or on improved operating results. 

In connection with our NBC Universal transaction, we are 
required to make a cash payment to GE of $7.1 billion, less 
certain adjustments primarily based on free cash flow 
generated by NBC Universal between December 4,2009 and 
the closing of the NBC Universal transaction. We expect to 
fund this payment with cash on hand and through a 
combination of available borrowings under our existing uedii 
facilities and issuance of debt to the public or third party 
lenders. Any future redemptions of GE'8 YI k (he new 
company are expected to be funded primarily through cash 
ows and borrowing capacity of the new company. If any I rmwings by the new company to fund either of GE's two 
tential redemptions would resun in the new company 

exceeding a celtain leverage ratio or the new company losing 
Investment grade status or if the new company cannot 
othewise fund such redemptions, we are committed to fund 
up to $2.875 billion in cash or common stock for each of the 
two potential redemptions (for an aggregate of up to $5.75 
billion), with amounts not used in the first redemption to be 
available for the second redemption. 

Operatlng Actlvltlerr 

Components of Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

Denreciation and 
amortization 6,500 6,400 6,208 
Operating 

income before 
depreciation 
and 
amortization 13,714 13,132 11,786 

Noncash share 
based 
compensation 
and contribution 
expense 257 258 223 

Changes in 
operating assets 
and liabilities (4501 (251) (200) 
Cash basis 

operating 
income 13.521 13.139 11.809 

Payments of 
interest (2.040) (2.256) (2.134) 

Payments of 
income taxes (1.303) (762) (1,638) 

Proceeds from 
interest, 
dividends and 
other 
nonoperating 
items 103 125 185 

Excess tax benefit 
under share 
based 
compensation 
presented in 
financing 
activities T (15) (33k 

Net cash orovided 
by ope;ating 
activities S 10,281 8 10.231 5 8.189 

The increase in changes in operating assets and liabilities in 
2009 relates to an increase in accounts receivable and the 
timing of payments of operating items and payroll. 

The decrease in interest payments in 2009 was primarily due 
to decreases in interest rates on debt subject to variable 
interest rate swap agreements, the effects of our debt 
repayments and to the maturn of certain higher rate debt in 
2008. The increases in Interest payments in 2008 were 
primarlly due to an increase in our average debt outstanding. 

The increase in income tax payments in 2009 was primarily 
due to highs 2009 taxable income, the setllements of 
uncertain tax positions and a tax payment made in 2009 that 
related to 2008, partially offset by the net benefits of 
approximately $341 million from the 2008 and 2009 
economic stimulus legislation. The decrease in income tax 
payments in 2008 was prlmarlly due to the 2008 economlc 
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stmulus legislation, which resulted in a reduction in our tax 
payments of approximately $600 million 

lmestlng Acthrltlea 
Net cash used in investing activities consists primarily of cash 
paid for capital expenditures, intangible assets, acquisitions 
and investments. 
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a a p i t a i  Expenditures 
Our most significant recurring investing actlvily has been 
capital expenditures in our Cable segment, and we expect 
that this will continue in the future. A significant portion of our 
capital expenditures is based on the level of customer growth 
and the technoloav beina de~lwed. The table below 
summarizes the gpitai eLpen&u;es ue incurred n our 
Cable segment from 2007 through 2009. 

Year ended &amber 31 
in rnillionsl 2009 2008 2W7 
ustomer  remises 
equipment (01 $2,934 $3,147 $3,164 

Scalable infrastructure e) 855 1.024 1.014 
Line extensions (=I 120 212 352 
Support capital 421 522 792 
Uwrades (ca~acitv . - 

expansion)(~l - 358 407 520 
Commercial services (0 351 233 151 
Total S 5,037 $ 5.545 f 5.995 
(a) CuslOmer p m m i w  equipmsnt(W) Indudes casts lmumd to m n d  our 

M N ~ S  a1 me ~ s m a h  home. The equipment deployad typically imluars 
standard digital pat-top boxea. HD sat-lop boxer. dlgild vldeo mmden, 
dibl transport adawn, mrmb mntmls and modam. CPE also Indudes 
the 0x1  of installing lhm cquipmenl for nnv curtornen as -11 as t h  mama1 
and labr  mst incurred to imteil me a b b  thpt e ~ n m - 3 ~  a w ~ b m e h  dusilinp 
to h a  dietribdin svrtsm. ~ ~. - -~ ~ ~, ~ - 

(D) Salaam nhsmcu.m n d ~ d w  uuta n w m d  to r a ~ m  p m i h  m curtoman 
OT menun .nm oor to pmrlds renlcs ~ancamonm, other man lmrs malea 
lo CPE Salable n h a s m m  i n w e 6  eqd~pmem LNI cor*mos rplyl 
RMpIhn, pmcesing and transmission thmwhoul our dlsbibuuon sptam, as 
d l  as equipment Uvlt oonk4s and mmmunkatms vilh me CPE mlding 
dlhh a CurtDmete h a a .  Alro included in scalah inharatum is cemin @ ,  equpmont necssarry for m m n l  qgrsgation and disbibulion (vldm on 
darnand equipment) and equipmml nnksrrary m p M e  mmin video, high 
smed lntanetand ohom ssrvim laaurms is.0.. voics mail and %msill. 

business activities included approximately $137 million and 
$1 10 million, respectively, of capital expenditures related to 
the consolidation of offices and the relocation of our 
corporate headquarters. 

Capital expendltures for 2010 and for subsequent years will 
depend on numerous factors, including aquisitions. 
competition, changes in technology, regulatory changes and 
the timing and rate of deployment of new services. 

Acquisitions 
Our 2009 acquisitions were not significant. In 2008, 
acquisitions were primdly related to our acquisition of an 
additional interest in Comcast SportsNet Bay Area, our 
acquisition of the remaining interest in G4 that we did not 
already own, and our acquisitions of Plaxo and Dallycandy. 
In 2007, acquisitions were primarily related to our 
acquisitions of Patriot Media, Fandango. Comcast sports.Net 
New England and an interest in Comcast Sports.Net Bay 
Area. 

Proceeds from Sales of lnvestments 
In 2008, proceeds from the sales of investments were 
primarily related to the disposition of availablefor-sale debt 
securities. In 2007, proceeds from the sales of investments 
were primarily related to the disposltlon of our ownership 
interests in Time Warner Inc. 

Purchases of lnvestments 
In 2009, purchases of investments consist primarily of our 
additional investment in CleaMlire. In 2008, purchases of 
investments consisted primarily of the funding of our initial 
investment in Clearwire. In 2007. Durchases of investments . ~ ~. - 

(c) ~ r .  sltons& m k  ~ h s  cortadsmndlnp out a m w o n  system 3.m consisted primarily of an additional investment in insight 
lava arm. TMwmsls  rfpmdy muJs nmmX d e r p n .  IN mfchasa and 
.natallaton of fosr* and c w a l  cans, and mmln elkmnlc eqrnpment 

Midwest. L.P. and Ule purchase of ava~lable-for-sale debt 
. . - .. . . - 

( I I S u o m  canital includes msta arWciatsd wim Uu, redacemen1 a secuntles 
anhlncsmant of norrdisbibulbn W s m  asrats dun (o tacnn&i or phy%lcal 
obeobrcancs and wearat. m e  mr(s typicalw Mud+ vehicles, m m p w  Flnanclng AcUvitlea 
and o m  equipment furniture and fixfumr. tmls, and h t  equipmenL Net cash used in financing activities consists primarily of our 

(a)Uppndes indude mats m ashanen or re~lam exisW prflons of ow debt repayments, our repurchases of our  class^ and 
dislflbutbn system induding racurring impmvamsntr. 

(OCarnmadl sarvims i d d e  ma mrls i n c u d  m l a w  to lhe dbl l  of ow Class A Special common stock and dividend payments, 
s w i m s  to small and madim-sbed burimspas. Ths eauimsnt tvdcallv partially offset by our proceeds from borrowings. Proceeds 
ndu6.s ma.m$ and me m$l of nnstahg mla egu#pmenl f u n a  cw.br& 
a$ Wl a$ m.lada.8 and 1.b~ ncuned lo lnsbll the w b s  mat m n w  
u l o m s f 8 U I a  k Y 0 8 H d k h  dsmoumn n W w  

Cable capaal expenditures decreased 9.2% and 7.5% in 
2009 and 2008. respectively. primarily due to fewer 
residential unit additions and improved equipment pricing. 
partially offset by an increased investment in our commercial 
services and strategic initiatives like our all digital conversion 
and DOCSlS 3.0 wideband technology. Line extensions 
decreased in 2009 and 2008 primarily d i i  to the slowdown in 
the housing market. 

Capital expenditures in our Programming sagment were not 
significant in 2009. 2008 or 2007. In 2008 and 2007. our 
other 

fmm borrowings fiuctuate from year to year based on the 
amounts paid to fund acquisitions and debt repayments. 

In July 2009, we completed a cash tender to purchase 
approximately $1.3 billion aggregate plinclpal amount of 
certain of our outstanding notes for approximately $1.5 
billion. We recognized additional interest expense of 
approximately $180 million primarily associated with the 
premiums incurred in the tender offer. The prerriums related 
to the tender offer are Included in other financing acbvlbes. 

We have made, and may from time to time in the Mure 
make, optional repayments on our debt obligations, which 
may indude repurchases of our outstanding public notes and 
debentures, depending on various factors, such as market 
conditions. In 2009 
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2?08, we made $1.616 billion and $307 m i b .  The table below sets for information on our share 
respect~vely. of optional purchases of our outstanding public repurchases and dividends paid in 2009, 2008 and 2007. 
bonds and ZONES debt. See Note 9 to our consolidated 
financial statements for further discussion of our financing Share Repurchssss and Dividends ~ a ~ d  
activities, including details of our debt repayments and ~l tillm 
bormwinos. 

Share Repurchases and Dividends 
In 2009. we reourchased aooroximatelv 49.8 million shares of - 

our Class A akd class A 'S'pedal common stock under our 
share repurchase authon'zation for approximately $765 
million. As of December 31.2009. we had a~~mximatek $3.3 
billion of availability remaining under our share repurchase 
authorization. We intend to complete repurchases under the ~ ~ n r . r s e  

current share repurchase authon'zation by the end of 2012. . Sm*na .b  

subject to market conditions. 

Our Board of Directors declared quarterly dividends of $850 
million in 2009. Dividends paid in 2009 were $761 million. In 
December 2009, our Board of Directors increased the 
planned annual dividend by 40% to $0.378 per share, with 
the first quarterly payment of $0.0945 per share occurring in 
January 2010. We expect to continue to pay quarterly 
dividends, alfhough each dividend is subject to appmval by 
our Board of Directors. 

@ntractual Obligations 

Yssn Yeam Mom 
(in nUilional Tola Yew 1 2 3  4-5 @an 
Debt obligations 1'1 $ 20,033 $ 1.137 $2.620 $3,536 $21.74 
Ca~ital lease obligations 57 19 21 5 12 
operating lease obligations 
Purchase obligations lb) 

Other long-term liabilities reflected on the balance sheet: 
Awuisition-related obliaations Ic) 

0 t h  long-term obliaatkns (dl 4.964 271 664 1,844 2.185 
Total $52,727 $5,165 $8,108 $8,116 $31,398 
W r  lo Note 8 (long-tam debt) and Note 17 (mmmtlmems) lo our conroldatsa finsnual atatemenla. 

lb) PutVara oblngat.ona Dolalst d ppnsmerls lo DUMaW gmda and Wwma b a l  am lspslly bnd ng on us and spklfy all rgnfrorl  lermr nncludvlg fxed or mn~mum 
quanlllles lo o. purrhaad and plw Dmraaona Ow wrchsrs obugamnr am Dnmanfy maw lo arr  C.aa q m a n l  wwlng mnlfacis wth pmnmm.rg nstvon. 
CPE Mndanunnr mmrmnutnn vndonr nher ub la  ooefatom fw Vhm r omld. mdvmslm ID*. n-nlrtm am Mhar mrUacb antarad ma on ths norma ~~ ~~~ - ~~ ~~ 

rmna d businm~wi a 1 2  haw purchera bblbatiow mkwh ~kcast  for Va plawm-and &cha &I our pmtasslonal .porn m m r .  PU&W ibli~imni 
60 not include mnmctl vim immstaial hrmn WkmilmeIdS. 

Ic )  Amuisitjon-nlatsa obliaams wneld Drimarib of mu# dated to axitinn mn(radlul obllaa?ans and omw assumed mnmual oblkatknr d t h  amuirad enUh. . .  . - - - - . ~~ . 
(d) ma long.tam mllgamrn mnusl pnmanly d pr.p.d lomm rsa a g m e r * .  d equnw -US r m d :  s~blldlary pnbned shams. ddened wmwnrsoon 

oo~~amne: Wnaon, post-mmrl and poll-ampbyman1 bendll oblqsbons. am pmgrammlma ngho p a y a u  w a r  lmms agnsmenu. Rersm b ~nuruln tnr 
poMOna of aorrm~ma~v 51 2 OIIID~ a n  ml nno~da in IM tablo awn. lba lob~lshl b m m n a w  M benahr bas L w n  mclrrda ~k.urs r canmt  MI^ a 
k l l a ~ e  -ti& of ths s o d  in which ma unrampckd tar tenof& Cill be reall&. 

- 
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connection with the closing of our NBC Universal 
transaction, we are required to make a cash payment to GE 
of $7.1 billion, less mrtain adjustments primarily based on 
the free cash flow generated by NBC Universal between 
December4, 2009 and the dosing. We also expect to incur 
other expenses associated with the closing of the transaction. 
Following the closing of the NBC Universal transaction, GE 
will be entitled to cause the new company to redeem half of 
GE'a kkll m# r HI rlr and its 
remaining interest seven years afler the closing. Subject to 
various limitations, we are committed to fund up to $2.875 
billion in cash or common stock for each of the two 
redemptions (for an aggregate of up to $5.75 billion) with 
amounts not used in the flrst redemption to be available for 
the second redemption. None of the amounts are included in 
the table above. See WQ Wwd 7- d e r  
- m # ~ * r r Y l v l Y l r  

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

We do not have any significant off-balance sheet 
arrangements that are reasonably likely to have a current or 
future effect on our financial condition, results of operations, 
liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources. 

Critical Accounting Judgments and Estimates 

he preparation of our financial statements requires us to 3 ake estimates that affect the reported amounts of assets. 
abilities, revenue and expenses, and the related disclosure 

of contingent assets and contingent llabiiities. We base our 
judgments on our histoocal experience and on various other 
assumptions that we believe are reasonable under the 
circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making 
estimates about the carrying values of assets and liabilities 
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual 
results may differ from these estimates under different 
assumptions or conditions. 

We believe our judgments and related estimates associated 
with the valuation and impairment testing of our cable 
franchise rights and the accounting for income taxes are 
critical in the preparation of our financial statements. 
Management has discussed the development and selection 
of these critical accounting judgments and estimates with the 
Audit Committee of our Board of Directors, and the Audit 
Committee has reviewed our disclosures relating to them, 
which are presented below. 

Refer to Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements for a 
discussion of our accounting policies with respect to these 
and other items. 

Valuation and lmpalrment Testing of Cable Franchise 
Rights 
Our largest asset, our cable franchise rights, results from 
agreements we have with state and local governments that 
allow us to construct and operate a cable business within a 
specified geographic area. The value of a franchise is derived 
from the economic benefits we receive from the right to solicit 
new customers and to market new services, such as 
advanced services and high-speed Internet and phone 
services, in a particular service area. The amounts we record 
for cable franchise rights are primarily a result of cable 
system acquisitions. Typically when we acquire a cable 
system, the most significant asset we record is the value of 
the cable franchise tights. Often these cable system 
acquisitions include multiple franchise areas. We currently 
serve approximately 6,400 franchise areas in the United 
states. 

We have concluded that our cable franchise rights have an 
indefinite useful life since there are no legal, regulatory. 
contractual, competitive, economic or other factors which limit 
the period over which these rights will contribute to our cash 
Rows. Accordingly, we do not amortize our cable franchise 
rights but assess the carrying value of ow cable franchise 
rights annually, or more frequently whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount 
may exceed its fair value (mm). We estimate 
the fair value of our cable franchise rights primarily based on 
a discounted cash flow analysis that involves significant 
judgment. When analyzing the fair values indicated under the 
discounted cash flow models we also consider multiples of 
operalng income before depreciation and amortization 
generated by underlying assets, current market transactions 
and profitability information. 

If we were to determine that the value of our cable franchise 
rights is less than the carrying amount, we would recognize 
an impairment for the difference between the estimated fair 
value and the carrying value of the assets. For purposes of 
our impairment testing, we have grouped the recorded values 
of our various cable franchise rights into our Cable divisions 
or units of account. We evaluate the unit of account 
periodically to ensure our impairment testing is performed at 
an appropriate level. 

Since the adoption of the accounting guidance related to 
goodwill and intangible assets in 2002, we have not recorded 
any signiflcant impairments as a result of our impairment 
testing. A future change in the unit of account could result in 
the recognition of an impairment. 

We could also recurd impairments in the future if there are 
changes in long-term market conditions, in expected future 
operating results. or in federal or state regulations that 
prevent us from recovering the carrying value of these cable 
franchise rights. Assumptions made about increased 
competition and economic conditions could also impact the 
valuations used in future annual 
impairment testing and result in a reduction of fair values 
from 
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a o s e  determined in the July 1, 2009 annual impairment 
testing. The t a b  below illustrates the impairment related to 
our Cable divisions that would have occurred had the 
hypothetical reductions in fair value existed at the time of our 
last annual impairment testing. 

Pemnt Hywlhoticsl Reduction in Falr Value and 

Southem Division - - - - 
West Div~sion - ($3061 ($1.186) ($2, 

($1,212) ($3.216) ($5,912) ($8, 

Income Taxes 
We base our provision for income taxes on our current period 
income, changes in our deferred income tax assets and 
liabilities, income tax rates, changes in estimates of our 
uncettain tax positions, and tax planning opportunities 
available in the jurisdictions in which we operate. We prepare 
and file tax returns based on our interpretation of tax laws 
and regulations, and we record estimates based on these 
judgments and Interpretations. 

From time to time, we engage in transactions in which the tax 
conseauences rnav be subict to uncertain&. In these cases. 
we evaluate our tax positions using the recognition threshold 
and the measurement attribute in accordance with the 

guidance related to uncertain tax positions. 
mples of these transactions include business acquisitions 

nd dispwals, induding 

consideration paid or received in connection with these 
transactions, and certain financing transactions. Signifmnt 
judgment is required in assessing and estimating the tax 
consequences of these transactions. We determine whether 
it is mom likely than not that a tax position will be sustained 
on examination, including the resolution of any related 
appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits 
of the position. In evaluating whether a tax position has met 
the morelikely-than-not recognition threshold, we presume 
that the posltion will be examined by the appropriate taxing 
authority that has full knowledge of all relevant information. A 
tax position that meets the more-likely-than-not recognition 
threshold is measured to determine the amount of benefit to 
be recognized in our financial statements. The tax position is 
measured at the largest amount of benefit that has a greater 
than 50% likelihood of being realized when the position is 
ultimately resolved. 

We adjust our estimates pefiodically to reflect changes in 
circumstances in ongoing examinations by and settlements 
with the various taxing authorities, as we1 as changes in tax 
laws, regulations and precedent. We belleve that adequate 
acwals have been made for income taxes. When uncertain 
tax positions are ultimately resolved, either individually or in 
the aggregate, differences between our estimated amounts 
and the actual amounts are not expected to have a material 
adverse effect on w r  consolidated financial position but 
could possibly be material lo our consolidaled results of 
operations or cash flow for any one peliod. As of 
December 31, 2009, our uncertain tax positions and related 
accrued interest were approximately $1.185 billion and $519 
million, respectively. 
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@em 7A: Quantitative and Qualitative 
Disclosures About Market Risk 

lnterest Rate Risk Management 

We maintain a mix of fixed-rate and variablbrate debt. As of 
December 31. 2009, approximately 99.7% of our total debt of 
$29.1 bil l in was at fixed rates with the remaining debt at 
variable rates. We are exposed to the market risk of adverse 
changes in interest rates. In order to manage the cost and 
volatility relating to the interest cost of our outstanding debt. 
we enter into various interest rate risk management 
derivative transactions in accordance with our policies. 

We monitor our interest rate risk exposures using techniques 
that include market value and sensitivity analyses. We do not 
engage in m y  speculative or leveraged derivative 
transactions. 

We manage the credit risks associated with our derivative 
finanaal instruments through the evaluation and monitoring 
of the creditworthiness of the wunterparties. Although we 
may be exposed to losses in the event of nonperformance by 
the wunterparties, we do not expect such losses, if any, to 
be significant. 

Our interest rate derivative financial instruments, which can 
include swaps, rate locks, caps and collars, represent an 
integral part of our interest rate risk management program. 
Our interest rate derivative financial instruments reduced the 
portion of our total debt at fixed rates from 99.7% to 86.9% as 
of December31, 2009. In 2009 and 2008, the effect of our 
interest rate derivative financial instruments was a decrease 
in our interest expense of approximately $104 million and $34 
million, respectively. In 2007, the effect was an increase in 
our interest expense of approximately $43 million. Interest 
rate risk management instruments may have a significant 
effect on our interest expense in the future. 

The table below summarizes the fair values and wntrad terms of financial instruments subject to interest rate risk maintained by us 
as of December 31,2009. 

Fair Value 
2010 201 1 2012 a 1 3  2014 ThemaW Total lZ3112OQ 

$1.150 $1,804 $820 $2,394 $ 1.091 $21.758 $29,017 $31,168 
Average interest rate 5.7% 6.2% 9.5% 8.8% 5.0% 6.8% 6.9% 

Variabb rate $ 6 8 5  $ 1 2  8 5 6  $ -  $ -  $ 7 9  $ 7 9  
Average interest rate 5.3% 7.9% 9.0% 5.2% -Oh -% 6.0% 

Interest rate instruments 
Fixed tovariable swaps $ 200 $ 750 8 - $1.000 $ 900 8 900 $ 3.750 $ 183 

Average pay rate 1.5% 2.6% -% 7.9% 3.1% 5.1 YO 4.7% 
Average receive rate 5.9% 5.5% -% 8.3% 5.3% 5.7% 6.3% 
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@e use the notional amounts on the instruments to calculate 
the interest to be paid or received. The notlonal amounts do 
not represent the amount of our exposure to credit loss. The 
estimated fair value approximates the payments necessary or 
proceeds to be received to same Ule outstanding contracts. 
We estimate interest rates on variable debt and swaps using 
the average implied forward London Intehank Offered Rate 
I ' W B e r \ * r ) U ~ @ w M a I k r W d c u ~ e i n  . - ~ -  
effect on.~ecemb;er 31, 2009, $us the applicable margin in 
effect on December 31.2009. 

As a matter of practice, we typically & not structure our 
financial contracts to include credit-ratings-based triggers that 
could affect our I quiditv. In the ordinaw course of business. 
some of our swaps w$d be subject to iermination provisions 
if we do not maintain invesbnent grade credlt ratlngs. As of 
December31, 2009 and 2008, the estimated fair value of 
those swaps was an asset of $26 million and an asset of $44 
million, respectively. The amount to be paid or received upon 
termination, if any, would be based on the fair value of the 
outstanding mntracts at that time. 

Equity Price Risk Management 

We are exposed to the market risk of changes in the equity 
prices of our investments in marketable securities. We enter 
into various derivative transactions in accordance with our 
policies to manage the volatility relalng to these 
exposures. Through market value and sensitivity analyses. 
we monitor our equity price risk exposures to ensure that the 
instruments are matched with the underlying assets or 
liabilles, reduce our risks relating to equity prices and 
maintain a high cormlation to the risk inherent in the hedged 
item. 

To limit our exposure to and benefits from price fluctuations 
in the common stock of some of our investments, we use 
equity derivative financial instfuments. These derivative 
financial instruments, which are accounted for at fair value, 
include equity collar agreements, prepaid forward sale 
agreements and indexed debt instruments. 

Except as described abwe in Ir*llll (Loss), 
N e t , ' ) u m h ) U Y * d k - t s t h a t w e  
accounted for as trading or available for sale securities were 
substantially offset by the changes in the fair values of the 
equity derivative financial instruments. 

Refer to Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements for a 
discussion of our accounting polides for derivative financial 
instruments and to Note 6 and Note 10 to our consolidated 
financial statements for a discussion of our derivative 
financial instruments. 
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@port of Management 
ManagemenI'm -a CLYY - 
Our management is responsible for the preparation, integrity and fair presentation of information in our consolidated financial 
statements, induding estimates and judgments. The consolidated financial statements presented in this report have been prepared 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. Our management believes the consolidated 
financiai statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present, in all material respects, our financial 
condition, results of operations and cash fiows as of and for the pefiads presented in this report. The consolidated financial 
statements have been audited by Deloitte 8 Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their 
report, which is included herein. 

Managemedm - a k w a l  Reporting 
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate system of intemal control over financial reporting. 
Our system of intemal control over financiai reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financiai reporting and the preparation of financiai statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in h a  United States. 

Our internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 

Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect our transactions and dispositions of 
our assets. 

Provide reasonable assurance that our transactions are recorded as necessarv to  enn nit ~ re~arat ion of our financiai statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United ~t?tes: and ihat'our receipts and expenditures are 
being made only in accordance with authorizations of our management and our directors. 

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of our 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, a system of intemal control over financial reporting can provlde only reasonable assurance and 

e ay not prevent or detect misstatements. Further, because of changes in conditions, effectiveness of internal control over financial 
porting may vary over time. Our system contains selfmonitoring mechanisms, and actions are taken to correct deficiencies as 

they are identified. 

Our management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the system of internal control over financial reporting based on 
the framework in internal Conlrol- Iknrr* issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway 
Commission. Based on this evaluation, our management concludedthat our system of intemal m i tmbver  financiai reporting was 
effective as of December 31.2009. The effectiveness of oJr intemal controls over ilnancial reporting has been a~dited oy Deloitte 8 
Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report, which is included herein 

Audit Commlttee OvenlaM 
The Audit Committee of t6e Board of Directors, which is comprised solely of independent directors, has oversight responsibility for 
our finanaal rewrtlna process and the audits of our consolidated financial statements and internal control over financial renortino. 
The Audit committee' meets regularly with management and with our ~nternal auditors and independent registered pub& 
accounting firm (collectively, me '--)to review matters related to the quality and integrity of our financial reporting, intemal 
control over financial reporting (including compliance matters related to our Code of Ethics and Business Conduct), and the nature. 
extent, and results of internaland extemal audits. Our auditors have full and free access and report directly to the Audit Committee. 
The Audit Commmee recommended, and the Board of Directors approved, that the audited consolidated financial statements be 
included in this Form 10-K. 

Brlan L. Roberts 
Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer 

Mlchael J. Angelakla 
Executive Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer 
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@sport of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

Board ot Dlrecton and Stockholdem 
Cornca#t Corporation 
Phlladelphla, Pennsylvania 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Comcast Corporation and subsidiaries (the 'w) as of 
December31. 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of operations, cash Rows, changes in equity and 
comprehensive income for each of the three years in the period ended December 31.2008. We ako have audited the Company's 
internal control over financial reporting as of December31. 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated 
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company's management is 
responsible for thew financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment 
of the effectiveness of intemal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal 
Control Over Enancia1 Reporling . Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and an opinion on the 
Company's hMmU mW W k.rPY mpaWlg based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective intemal control over financial reporting was maintained in all 
material respects. Our audits of the financial statements induded examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. 
and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. OurBudit & Internal controlover financial reporting induded obtaining 
an understanding of internal control over financal reporting, assessing tne risk lhat a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinions. 

A company's hMmU 11 hmdd kr*Y ne*C* 0 r c e s s  designed by, or under the supervision of, the company's principal 
executive and principal financial officers, or personi performing simila~functions, and effected by the company's board of airectors, 
manaaement, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

of Rnancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting A &mpanySs 
a t e r n a l  control over financial reooltina includes those Dolicies and Drocedures that (11 pertain to the maintenance of reoords that. in 
a s o n a b l e  detail, accurately and fiirly reflect the iransactions' and dispositio~s'of the assets of the company; (2) provide 

reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to pen l t  preparation of flnancal statements in accordance with 
generdly accepted aCCOUntIng pnnaples, and that receipts and expendolures of the company are being made only in accordance 
with authorizations of management and directors of thecompany;and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 
timelv detection of unauthorized acauisition. use. or disposition of the mmDanv's assets that could have a material effect on the . . 
financial statements. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management ovenide of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future peliods are subject to 
the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that thedegree of compliance wkh the 
policies or pmcedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
Comcast Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31.2009 and 2008, and the resuits of their operations and their cash Rows 
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,2009, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective intemal control over 
Rnancial reporting as of December 31, 2009, based on the criteria established in Internal Confrol- Raamd issued 
by the Committee of Sponsodng Organizations of the Treadway Commission. 

As discussad in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2009, the Company retrospectively changed 
its method of accounting for noncontrolling interests. As discussed in Note 12 to the consolidated financial statements, on 
January 1,2008, the Company changed its method of acwunting for split-dollar life insurance agreements. 

Is1 Deloitte B Touche LLP 
Philadelphia. Pennsylvania 
February 23,2010 
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w s o l i d a t e d  Balance Sheet 

-are data1 2009 ZWB 
Asseta 
Current Assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents S 671 $ 1,195 
Investments 50 59 
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubfful accounts of $175 and $ 190 1,711 1,626 
Deferred income taxes 240 292 
Mher current assets $51 544 

Total current assets 3,223 3,710 
Investments 5,947 4,783 
Pmpelty and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $27,810 and $23.235 23,855 24.444 
Franchise rights 59.452 59,449 
Goodwill 14,833 14.889 
Other intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization of $8.71 1 and $8,160 4,105 4,558 
Qther noncurrent assets, net 1,218 1.178 
Total assets $112,733 $ 113.017 
Liablllties and Equity 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts payable and a w e d  expenses related to trade creditors $ 3,094 $ 3,393 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 2,999 3.268 
Current wrtion of lam-term debt 1.156 2.278 

Total culient liabilities 7.249 8,939 
Long-term debt, less current portion 27,940 30.178 
Deferred income taxes 27,800 26.982 
Other noncurrent liabilities 6,767 6,171 
Commitments and contingencies (Note 17) 
Redeemable noncontrolling interests 166 171 .qul'y 

Preferred stock - authorized. 20,000,000 shares; issued. zero - - 
Class A common stock. $0.01 par value -- 7,500,000,000 shares; 

issued, 2,428,533,911 and 2,426,443,484; outstanding, 2.063.073.161 and 2,060,982,734 24 24 
Class A Special common stock. $0.01 par value - Wwrized, 7,500,000,000 shares; 

issued, 835.991.034 and 881,145,954; outstanding, 765.056.270 and 810,211,190 8 9 
Class B common stock, $0.01 par value -- 75,000,000 shares; 

issued and outstanding. 9,444.375 - - 
Additional paid-in capital 40.247 40,820 
Retained earnings 10,005 7,427 
Treasury stock. 365.460.750 Class A common shares and 70.934.764 Class A Special 

common shares (7,517) (7.517) 
Accumulated other com~rehenq~ve income (loss) 146) 1113l 

Total Comcasl Comoration shareholders' a d b  42.721 40.450 - - ~ ~ -  - ~ ... 
Noncontrollina inteiests 90 126 
Total eauitv 42.81 1 40,576 
Total liabilities and equity S 112.733 $113,017 
See notes LO canmldPted financial statsmenu. 
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Consolidated Statement of Operations 

Costs and Expenses: 
Operating (excluding depreciation and amortization) 
Selling. general and administrative 
~eprk i i t ion 5483 5.457 5.107 
Amortization 1,017 943 1,101 

28,542 27.651 25,482 
Operating income 7,214 6,732 5,578- 
Other lncome (Expense): 

Interest expense (2.348) (2.439) (2,289) 
Investment income (loss), net 282 89 601 
Equity in net income (losses) of affiliates, net (39) 
Other income (ex~ense) (265) 

(63) 
522 

(2.108) (2.6741 (1 229r  
Income before income taxes 5.108 4,058 4.349 
Income tax expense H ,4781 (1.5331 (1.600r 
Net income from consolidated operations 3,828 2,525 2.546 
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests 10 22 38 
Net income attributable to Comcast Corporation $ 3,638 8 2,547 $ 2.587 
Baslc earnings Der common share attrlbutable to Comcast Cor~oration 

shareholders. $ 1.27 $ 0.87 $ 0.84 
Diluted earnlngs per common share attrlbutable to Comcart Corporatlon 

shareholders 5 1.26 S 0.86 $ 0.83 
Divldenda declared per common aham attrlbutable to Comcast Corporatlon 

shamholden 5 0.297 $ 0.250 $ -  
m b s  to mnPolidakd financial slabmsntr. 
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oonsolidated Statement of Cash Flows 

2009 2W8 2007 

Net income from consolidated o~erations S 3.628 $ 2,525 $ 2.549 
Adjustments to reconcile net inwrne from consolidated operations to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Sharebased compensation 
Noncash interest expense (income), net 
Equity in net (income) losses of affiliates, net 
(Gains)losses on investments and noncash other (income) expense, net 
Noncash contribution expense 
Deferred income taxes 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions and 

divestitures: 
Change in accounts receivable, net 
Change in accounts payable and accrued expenses related to trade 

creditors . . 
Cham0 in other operaling assets and liabilities 1739) fl7j L352L 

ash ~ r o v i d o d  bv ( u s d  in1 oparatlng actlvltlea 10.281 10.231 8,189 
&na Adlvltlas 

capita? expenditures 
Cash paid for intangible assets 
Acquisitions, net of cash acauired 
Pmceeds from sales of investments 
Purchases of investments . . . . . . 
Other 74 (32i 62' 

provided bv lused in) Invertjna actlvltlea 1*8@7) 17.477) 16.149L 

Proceeds from bonnwings 
Repurchases and repayments of debt 
Re~urchases of common stock 
~ i i d e n d s  paid 
issuancas of common stock 
Qlher (2081 1153) 62 

Net cash provlded by (used in) flnancinn actlvltles (4,9081 (2.522) (316) 
increase (decrease) in cash and cash equ~valents (524 232 (276) 
Cash and cash equivalents, beainnina of vear 1.195 963 1.239 
Caah and cash equivalent., end o f  year $ 671 $ 1.195 $ 963 
Sw mles to wnaoiidabd financial rtalansnta. 
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e n s o l i d a t e d  Statement of Changes in Equity 

Meernable I Accumulated 
Additional Tmasuv Otha Non- 

Non- Retained Crm~mhnrive wnmlllnn 

Interests 
S 63 

Cumuhtiw aUecl d a b d  b, change in 
amuntlng principle on January 1. 
2007 (WE Note 15) 

stock mripmslmn pknr 
F((lpurcha6. and mtimmnt of mrnmon 

Stock 
Ernplows stock purrhaw plan 
Omer wrnpnhensive l n m  (loss) 
sale (purchase) of wbsidlary shams to 

tfmrnl nonwmllira in(smsO. nd 40 

Curnubtive died mlamd b chsnps n 
a r m u r n  ,nInd@a on January 1. 
2008 (em Nns 12) 

Stock mrnperdation Plans 
m a s o  and mtimmsnl ofmmmon 

a m  
EmWvse slack punhaso plan 

&le(wChSM) of subsi&av ihamn lo 
(horn) nonconlrolling intemstr, net 88 

Conbibutiona fmm (dirlrltutions lo) 
rnruultrmlmo h s s l s  2 

dock 
Ernwwe swck Punhaw plan 
Dividends declared 
Other mrnDmhns#ve ancorns (ma) 
sale 1 p m . s )  of uaslelary sham lo 

I'mrnl m m m  M ntsmst8. re1 
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e t e s  to Consolidated Financial Statements 
Note 1: Organization and Business 

We are a Pennsylvania corporation and were incorporated in 
December 2001. Through our predecessors, we have 
developed, managed and operated cable systems since 
1963. We classify our operations in two reportable segments: 
Cable and Programming. 

Our Cable segment is primarily involved in the management 
and operation of cable systems in the United States. As of 
December31. 2009. we sewed approximately 23.6 million 
video customers. 15.9 million high-speed Internet customers 
and 7.6million phone customers. Our regional sports 
netwolks are also included in our Cable segment. 

Cash Equlvalenta 
The carrying amounts of our cash equivalents approximate 
their fair value. Our cash equivalents consist primariiy of 
money market funds and U.S. government obligations, as 
well as commercial paper and certificates of deposit with 
maturities of less than three months when purchased. 

Investmanta 
We classify publidy traded investments as availablefor-sale 
('All) r *.+r) n ~ U h 8  ml rwrl M m i  .ir value. 
For AFS securities, we record unrealized gains or losses 
resulting from changes in fair value between measurement 
dates as a component of other comprehensive income (loss), 
exced when we consider declines in value to be other than 
temporary. For trading securities, we record unrealized gains 

Our Programming segment consists primarily of our losses resulting fmm changes in fair value between 
consolidated national programming netwciks. E!. Golf measurement dates as a component of investment income 
Channel, VERSUS, G4 and Style. (loss), net. We recognize realized gains and losses 

associated with our fair value method investments using the Our other business interests include Gnncast Interactive specific method, We classify the cash 
Media and Corncast Spectator' Corncast Interactive Media related to purchases of, and proceeds from the sale of, develops and operates our Internet businesses including trading securities based on the nature of the securities and Comcast.net, Fancast, Fandango. Plaxo and DailyCandy. purpose fw which they were acquired, in Comcast Spectator owns two professional sports teams, the privately held companies are stated at cost. Philadelphia 76ers and the Philadelphia Flyers, and a large. 
multipu@ose arena in Philadelphia, the Wachovia Center. 
and manages other faulities for sporting events, concerts and 
other events. We also own equity method investments in Qher ,programming netwoks and wirsless-related 

mpanles. 

Note 2: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Baals of Consolldatlon 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include 
(i) all of our accounts, (ii) all entities in which we have a 
controlling voting interest ('-) d [lii)variable 
interest entities (VW) M h m e d  in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in 
the United States ('W) Wm km 
intercompany accounts and transactions among consolidated 
entities. 

Our Use of Estimates 
We prepare our consolidated financial statements in 
conformity with GAAP, which requires us to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and 
disclosures. Actual results could differ fmm those estimates. 
Estimates are used when accounting for various items, such 
as allowances for doubHul accounts, investments, derivative 
financial instnrments, asset impairments, nonmonetary 
transactions, certain acquisition-related liabilities. 
programming-related liabilities, pensions and other 
postretirement benefits, revenue recognition, depreciation 
and amortization, income taxes, and legal contingencies. See 
Note 10 for our discussion on fair value estimates. 

We use the equity method to account for investments in 
which we have the ability to exercise significant infiuence 
over the inVestee'8 H *rrY )Y.J. Equity 
method investments are recorded at cost and are adjusted to 
recognize (i) our proportionate share of the investee'm m 
income or losses after the date of investment, 
(ii) amortization of basis differences, (iii) additional 
contributions made and dividends received, and 
(iv) impairments resulting from other-than-temporary dedines 
in fair value. We generally record our share of the investee'm 
net income or loss one quarter in arrears due to the timing of 
our receipt of such Information. Gains or losses on the sale of 
equity method investments are recorded to oaer income 
(expense). 

We review our investment portfolio each reporting period to 
determine whether there are identified events or 
circumstances that would indicate there is a decline in the fair 
value that is considered to be other than temporary. For our 
non-public investments, if there are no identified events or 
circumstances that would have a significant adverse effect on 
the fair value of the investment, then the fair value is not 
estimated. If an investment is deemed to have experiencad 
an other-than-temporary decline below its cost basis, we 
reduce the carrying amount of the investment to its quoted or 
estimated fair value, as applicable, and establish a new cost 
basis for the investment. For w r  AFS and cost method 
investments, we record the impairment to investment income 
(loss), net. F w  our equity method investments, we record the 
impairment to other income (expense). 
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@an equity method investee issues additional securities that 
change our proportionate share of the entity, we recognize 
the change as a gain or loss in our consolidated statement of 
operations. 

Property and Equlpment 
Property and equipment are stated at cost. We capitalize 
improvements that extend asset lives and expense other 
repairs and maintenance costs as incurred. For assets that 
are sold or retired, we remove the applicable cost and 
accumulated depreciation and, unless the gain or loss on 
disposition is presented separately, we recognize it as a 
component of depreciation expense. 

We capitalize the costs associated with the constmction of 
and improvements to our cable transmission and distribution 
facilities and new service installations. Costs include all direct 
labor and materials, as well as various indirect costs. We 
capitalize initial customer installation costs that are directly 
attributable to installation of the drop, including material, labor 
and overhead costs, in accordance with accounting guidance 
related to cable television companies. All costs incurred in 
connection with subsequent service disconnects and 
reconnects are expensed as they are incurred. We record 
depreciation using h e  straight-line method over the asset'a 
estimated useful life. See Nole 7 for our signiflcant 
components of property and equipment. 

We evaluate the recoverability and estimated lives of our 
operty and equipment whenever events or substantive 
anges in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount 

may not be recoverable or the useful life has changed. The 
evaluation is based on the cash flows generated by the 
underlying assets and profitability information, including 
estimated future operating results, trends or other 
determinants of fair value. If the total of the expected future 
undiscounted cash flows are less than the carrying amount of 
the asset, we would recognize a loss for the difference 
between the estimated fair value and the carrying value of 
the asset. 

Intangible Ass& 

Indefinite-Lived Intangibles 

Franchise Rights 
Our franchise rights consist primarily of cable franchise 
rights. Cable franchise rights represent the value we 
attributed to agreements with local authorities that allow 
access to homes and businesses in cable service areas 
acquired in business combinations. We also have sports 
hanchise rights, which represent the value we attributed to 
our two professional sports teams that were acquired in 
business combinations. We do not amortize our franchise 
rights because we have determined that they have an 
indefinite life. We reassess this determination periodically or 
whenever events or substantive changes in circumstances 
occur. Costs we incur in negotiating and renewing cable 
hanchise agreements are included in other intangible assets 
and are primarily amortized on a straight-line basis over the 

a r m  of the franchise agreement. 

We evaluate the recoverability of wr franchise rights 
annually, or more frequently whenever events or substantive 
changes in cimumstances indicate that the assets might be 
impaired. We estimate the fair value of our cable franchise 
rights primarily based on a discounted cash flow analysis. We 
consider multiples of operating income before depreciation 
and amortization generated by the underlying assets, current 
market transactions, and profltability information in analyzing 
the fair values indicated under the dismunted cash flow 
models. If the value of our cable franchise rights is less than 
the carrying amount, we would recognize an impairment for 
the difference between the estimated fair value and the 
carrying value of the assets. 

We also evaluate the unit of account used to test for 
impairment of our cable franchise rights periodically or 
whenever events or substantive changes in circumstances 
occur to ensure impairment testing is performed at an 
appropriate level. 

Goodwill 
We assess the recoverability of our goodwill annually, or 
more frequently whenever events or substantive changes in 
circumstances indicate that the asset might be impaired. 
since we do not amortize goodb++ll. We generally perform the 
assessment of our goodwill one level below the operating 
segment level. In our Cable business, since components one 
level below the segment level (Cable divisions) are not 
separate reporting units and have similar economic 
characteristics, we aggregate the mmponents into one 
reporting unit at the Cable segment level. 

Other lntang~bles 
Other intangible assets consist primarily of franchiserelated 
customer relationships acquired in business combinations. 
programming distribution rlghts, software, cable franchise 
renewal costs, and programming agreements and rights. 
These assets are amortized prlmarily on a straight-line basis 
over the estimated useful life or the term of the related 
agreements. See Note 8 for the ranges of useful lives of our 
intangible assets. 

Programmtng D~strrouoon Rrgnrs 
Our Proarammlnp subsidianes enter into muluvear license 
agreements with-various multichannel video droviders for 
distribution of our networks' C m i n g  
distribution rights'). W a # U m  IY lo secure or 
extend the& programming distribution rights and include 
them within other intangible assets. We amorlize these 
programming distribution rights on a straight-line basis wer  
the term of the related license agreements. We classify the 
amortization of these programming distribution rights as a 
reduction to revenue unless the Programming subsidiary 
receives, or will receive, an identifiable benefit from the 
distributor separate from the fee paid for the programming 
distribution right, in which case we recognize the fair value of 
the Idended benefit in the period in which it is received. 
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* h a r e  If a customera uur* k *rlu m u r e s  are 
e capitalize direct development costs associated with used to collect outstanding amounts, including termination of 

intemal-use software, including external direct costs of the custome<8 dC mlor. S h a  kYYII nvenue 
material and services and payroll costs for employees obtained from the connection of customers to our cable 
devoting time to these software projects. We also capitalize systems is less than related direct selling costs, we recognize 
costs associated with the Durchase of software licenses. We revenue as connections are completed. 
~ --.- -~ 

~ ~.~~ - 

include these costs within other intangible assets and 
amortize them on a straight-line basis over a period not to 
exceed 5 years, beginning when the asset is substantially 
ready for use. We expense maintenance and training costs, 
as well as costs incurred during the preliminary stage of a 
project, as they are incurred. We capitalize initial operating 
system software costs and amortize them over the life of the 
associated hardware. 

We periodically evaluate the recoverability and estimated 
lives of our intangible assets subject to amortization 
whenever events or substantive changes in circumstances 
indicate that h e  carrying amount may not be recoverable or 
the useful life has changed. The evaluation is based on the 
cash flows generated by the underiylng assets and 
profitability information, including estimated future operating 
results, Vends or other determinants of fair value. If the tolal 
of the expected future undiscounted cash flows is less than 
the carrying amount of the asset, we would recognize a loss 
for the difference between the estimated fair value and the 

rrying value of the asset. Unless presented separately. the 
s is included as a component of amortization expense. 

Asset Retirement Obllgatlonr 
We recognize a liability for asset retirement obligations in the 
period in which it is incurred l a reasonable estimate of fair 
value can be made. 

Certain of our cable franchise agreements and lease 
agreements contain provisions requiring us to restore 
facilities or remove property in the event lhat the franchise or 
lease agreement is not renewed. We expect to continually 
renew our cable franchise agreements and therefore cannot 
estimate any liabilities associated with such agreements. A 
remote possibility exists that franchise agreements could be 
terminated unexpectedly, which could result in us incurring 
significant expense in complying with restoration or removal 
orovis~ons. The diswsa obligations related to our DroDerties 
are not material to our consoiidated financial statements. We 
do not have anv significant asset retirement-related liabilities . - 
recorded in ow consolidated financhl statements. 

Revenue Rscogdtlon 

As part of our programming license agreements with 
programming networks, we receive an allocation of 
scheduled advertlsing time that we may sell to local, regional 
and national advertisers. We recognize advertising revenue 
when the advertising Is aired and based on the broadcast 
calendar. In most cases, the available advertising time is sold 
by our sales force. In some cases, we work with 
repmsentatlon firms as an extension of our sales force to sell 
a portion of the advertising time. We also coordinate the 
advertising sales efforts of other cable operators In some 
markets. and in some markets we operate advertising 
interconnects. These Interconnects establish a physical. 
direct link between multiple providers for the sale of regional 
and national advertising ecross larger geographic areas than 
could be provided by a single cable operator. Our prior 
practice had been to record the fees we pay to representation 
firms and other multichannel video prwiden as a revenue 
offsel. However, since we are acting as the principal in these 
arrangements and as these coordination and Interconnect 
activities are expected to grow in significance, we have 
concluded that we should report the fees paid to 
representation firms and multichannel video providers as an 
operating expense rather than as a revenue offset. 
Accordingly, we changed the presentation for these items for 
2008 and 2007, and classified approximately $167 million 
and $165 million, respdvely, of the fees paid as operating 
expenses. 

Revenue eamed from other sources is recognized when 
services are provided or events occur. Under the tenns of our 
cable franchise agreements, we are aenerallv reauired to oav 
to the bcal fran&ising authority an amount based on o i r  
gross video revenue. We normally pass these fees through to 
our cable customers and classify the fees as a component of 
revenue with the corresponding costs included in operating 
expenses. We present other taxes imposed on a revenue- 
producing transaction as revenue if we are acting as a 
principal or as a reduction to operating expenses if we are 
acting as an agent. 

Programming Segment 
Our Programming segment generates revenue primarily from 
monthly per subscriber license fees paid by multichannel 
video providers for the distribution of our networks' 

,.A~,- e -----A programming, the sale of advertising and the licensing of our 
bauw aegrr~et~t 
Our Cable segment generates revenue primarily from 
subscriptions to our video, hlgh-speed Internet and phone 
services ('aY -) ml M lu dm d mertising. 
We recognize revenue from cable services as each service is 
provided. We manage credit risk by screening applicants 
through the use of ued t  bureau data. - 

networks programming internationally. We recognize revenue 
from distribulors as programming is provided, generally under 
multiyear distribution agreements. From time to time these 
agreements expire while programming continues to be 
provided to the distributor based on interim arrangements 
while the parties negotiate new contract terms. Revenue 
recwnitlon is oenerallv limited to current Davments beina - - -  

made by the distributor;typically under the pno; 
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e n t r a c t  ter,ms, until a new contract is negotiated. sometimes 
wlth effechve dates that affect @or periods. Differences 
between actual amounts determined upon resolution of 
negotiations and amounts recorded during these interim 
arrangements are recorded in the period of resolution. 

Advertising revenue for our Programming segment is 
recognized in the period in which commercials or programs 
are aired. In some instances, our Programming businesses 
guarantee viewer ratings either for the programming or for 
the commercials. Revenue is deferred to the extent of an 
estimated shortfall in the ratings. Such shortfalls are primarily 
settled bv orovidina additional adveltisins time, at which Doint 
the reveke is recognized. 

- 

Cable Programmlng Expensea 
Cable programming expenses are the fees we pay to 
programming netwolks to license the programming we 
distribute to our video customers. Programming is acquired 
for distribution to our video customers, generally under 
multiyear distribution agreements, with rates typically based 
on the number of customers that receive the programming, 
adjusted for channel positioning and the extent of distribution. 
From time to time these Wntracts expire and programming 
continues to be provided based on interim arrangements 
while the parties negotiate new contractual terms, sometimes 
with effective dates that affect prior periods. While payments 
are typically made under the prior contract'# m, the 
amount of our programming expenses recorded during these 

enm arrangements is based on our estimates of the 
lmate contractual terms expected to be negotiated. a. 

Differences between actual amounts determined upon 
resolution of negotiations and amounts recorded during these 
interim arrangements are recorded in the period of resolution. 

When our Cable segment receives incentives from 
programming networks for the licensing of their programming. 
we classify the deferred portion of these inwnnves within 
liabilities and recognize them over the term of the contract as 
a reduction of programming expenses, which are included in 
operating expenses. 

Share-Based Compenaatlon 
Our share-based compensation consists of awards of stock 
options, resVicted share units ('W) md k h w u n t e d  
sale of company stock to employees through our employee 
stock purchase plan. Associated costs are based on an 
award% Y vhr a #a dl J m d  are 
recognized over the period in which any related services are 
provided. See Note 14 for further details regarding share 
based compensation. 

lncome Taxes 
We base our provision for inwme taxes on our wrrent period 
inwme, changes In our deferred income tax assets and 
liabilities, inwme tax rates, changes in estimates of our 
uncertain tax posiflons, and tax planning oppMtunities 
available in the jurisdictions in which we operate. 
Substantially all of our inwme is from operations 

in the United States. We recognize deferred tax assets and 
liabilities when there are temporary differences between the 
financial reporting basis and tax basis of our assets and 
liabilities and for the expected benefits of using net operating 
loss carryforwards. When a change in the tax rate or tax law 
has an impact on deferred taxes, we apply the change based 
on the years in which the temporary differences are expected 
to reverse. We record the change In our consolidated 
financial statements in the period of enacbnent. 

Income tax consequences that arise in connection with 
business combinations include identifying the tax bases of 
asseb and liabilities acquired and any contingencies 
associated with unceltain tax positions assumed or resulting 
from the business combination. Deferred tax assets and 
liabilities related to temporary differences of acquired entities 
are recorded as of the date of the business combination and 
are based on our estimate of the ultimate tax basis that will 
be accapted by the various taxing authorities. We record 
liabilities for contingencies associated wim prior tax returns 
filed by the acquired entity based on criteria set forth in the 
amuntina guidance related to accounting for uncertainty in 
income taxes. We adjust the deferred tax accounts and-the 
liabilities periodically to reflect any revlsed estimated tax 
basis and any estimated settlements with the Various taxing 
authorities. Prior to January 1, 2009, h e  effect of these 
adjustments was generally applied to goodwill except for 
post-acquisition interest expense, which was recognized as 
an adjustment to income tax expense. Due to changes in 
accounting guidance, effective Januaryl, 2009, all tax 
adjustmenb recognized after the initial allocation period that 
would have previously impacted goodwill are recognized 
within income tax expense. 

We classify interest and penalties, i f  any, associated with our 
uncertain tax positions as a component of income tax 
expense. 

Derlvatlve Flnanclal In8trumentr 
We use derivatiie financial instruments to manage our 
exposure to the risks associated with fluctuations in interest 
rates and equity prices. Our objective is to manage the 
financial and operational exposure~arising from these nsks by 
offsetting ~ a i n s  and losses on the underlying exposures witn 
gains and losses on the derivatives used-to economically 
hedge them. Derivative financial instruments that receive 
designated hedge accounting treatment are evaluated for 
effectiveness at the time they are designated, as well as 
throughout the hedging period. We do not engage In any 
speculative or leveraged derivative transactions. All 
derivative transactions must comply with a derivatives policy 
authorized by our Board of Directors. 

We manage our exposure to Ructuatiins in interest rates by 
using derivative financial instruments such as interest rate 
exchange agreements ('m md InWd m W 
agreements ('m L.YL 11I* rnllw .n*r W rate 
locks to hedge the risk that the cash Rows related to the 
interest payments on an anticipated 
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euance or assumption of fixed-rate debt may be adversely 
affected by interest-rate fluctuations. 

We manage our exposure to and benefits from price 
fluctuations in the common stock of some of our investments 
by using equity derivative financial instnvnents embedded in 
other contracts, such as prepaid forward sale agreements, 
whose values, in part, are derived from the m h e t  value of 
certain publicly traded commn stock. 

We periodically examine the instruments we use to hedge 
exposure to interest rate and equity price risks to ensure that 
the instruments are matched with underlying assets or 
liabilities, to reduce our risks relating to changes in interest 
rates or equity prices and, through market vaiue and 
sensitivity analysis, to maintain a high correlation to the risk 
inherent in the hedged item. For those instruments that do 
not meet the above conditions, and for those derivative 
financial instruments that are not designated as a hedge. 
changes in fair value are recognized on a current basis in 
earnings. 

We manage the credit risks associated with our derivative 
financial instruments through the evaluation and monitoring 
of the creditworthiness of the counterparties. Although we 
may be exposed to losses in the event of nonperformance by 
the counterparties, we do not expect such losses, if any, to 
be significant. The valuation adjustments we recorded 
against the derivative financial instruments to reflect our 

-edit risk and counterparty credit risk are not significant. 

T o r  derivative financial instruments used to hedge exposure 
to interest rate risk that are designated and effective as fair 
value hedges, such as fixed to variable swaps, changes in 
the fair value of the derivative financial instrument 
substantially offset changes in the fair vaiue of the hedged 
item, each of which is recorded to interest expense. For 
derivative financial instruments used to hedge exposure to 
equity price risk that are designated and effective as fair 
value hedges, such as the derivative component of a prepaid 
forward sale agreement, changes in the fair value of the 
derivative financial instrument substantially offset changes in 
the fair value of me hedged item, each of which is recorded 
to investment income (loss), net. When fair value hedges are 
terminated, sold, exercised or have expired, any gain or loss 
resulting from changes in the fair value of the hedged item is 
deferred and recognized in eamings over the remaining life of 
the hedged item. when the hedged item is settled or sold, the 
unamorQzed adjustment in the canrang amount of the hedged . - 

item is recognized in earnings. 
- 

For derivative financial instruments designated as cash fiow 
hedges, such as valiable to fixed swaps and rate locks. the 
effective portion of the hedge is reported in other 
comprehensive income (loss) and recognized as an 
adjustment to interest expense over the same per(& in w h i i  
the related interest costs are recognized in earnings. When 
hedged variablerate debt is settled, the 

previously deferred effective portion of the hedge is written 
off to interest expense in a manner similar to debt 
extinguishment costs. 

Equity derivative financial instruments embedded in other 
contracts are separated fmm their host contract. The 
derivative component is recorded at its estimated fair value in 
our consolidated balance sheet and changes in its value are 
recorded each period to investment income (loss), net. 

As of December 31, 2009, our derivative financial 
instruments designated as hedges induded (i) the derivative 
component of one of our prepaid forward sale agreements. 
which is recorded to other noncurrent liabilities, and (ii) our 
interest rate swap agreements, which are recorded to other 
current or noncu~eniassets or iiabilities. As of December 31, 
2008, our derivative fnancial instruments not designated as 
hedges were (i) the derivative component of our indexed debt 
instruments (our ZONES debt), which is recorded to long- 
term debt, and (ii) the derivative component of certain of our 
prepaid forward sale agreements, which are recorded to 
other noncurrent liabilities. 

The gain or loss recognized on our interest rate swap 
agreements due to changes in interest rates is remrded to 
interest expense and is fully offset by changes in the value of 
our debt. The gain or loss recognized on the derivative 
component of our prepaid forward sale agreements is 
remrded to investment income (loss), net and is substantially 
oflset by changes in the value of the underlying investments. 
The gain or loss recognized on the derivative component of 
our ZONES debt is recorded to investment income (loss), 
net. 

See Note 10 for further discussion on our delivative financial 
instruments and fair vaiue measurements. 

Subsequent Eventa 
We have evaluated events and transactions that occurred 
aRer the balance sheet date through the issuance date of 
these financial statements to determine if financial statement 
recognition or additional disclosure Is required. 

Note 3: Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

Bualnesa Comblnatlons 
In November 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (7- Icrl, lo )w W c e  
related to business combinations. The updated guidance 
(i)continues to require that all business mbinatimns be 
accounted for by applying the acquisition method. (ii) requires 
all transaction costs be expensed as incurred and 
(iii)rescinded the accounting guidance for uncertainties 
related to income taxes in a business combination. We have 
applied the updated guidance since Januaryl. 2009, 
although none of our acquisitions in 2009 had a materlal 
impact on our consolidated financial statements. 
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a n c o n t r o l l l n e  Interests In Consolidated Flnanclal - - 
Statements 
In November 2007, the FASB issued new accountina 
guidance that establishes accounting and reporting 
requirements for noncontrolling interests in consolidated 
financial statements. The guidance requires noncontrolling 
interests (previously referred to as minority interests) that are 
not redeemable to be separately reported in Ule equity 
section of an entity's rr*YW Ynr Ih..L 
Redeemable noncontrolling interests wntinue to be 
presented outside of equity. The guidance establishes 
accounting and reporting standards for (I) ownership interests 
in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent, (ii)the 
amount of consolidated net income attributable to the parent 
and to the noneontrolling interests. (iii) changes in a parenr8 
ownership interest and (iv)the valuation of retained 
noncontmlling equity investments when a subsidiary is 
deconsolidated. In addition, it establishes disclosure 
requirements, including new financial statement captiins that 
clearly distinguish behueen controlling and noncontrolling 
interests. These include a separate presentation of net 
income attrib~table to controlling and noncontrolling interests 
with the combined amounts labeled as SY krrr* 
consolidated operations' h ov YI*ll( d mans. 
Under the new guidance, 'lCI krrr kr P*wYlled 
operations' LI - (r rCI rrr presented 
a s k * n i k r o r r k k ) - m m M t y  
interest.' .II *Y krrr* - b Cam#Ut 

h .Ir*.rY b r)lll rrr Clu(rr*ll presented 
S Y W I h . n r ~ ) u y . w c y C e s t h e  

trospective application of the new financial statement 
captions. We have applied the new guidance since 
January 1, 2009. See Note 11 for further details on our 
noncontrolling interests. 

Consolldatlon o f  Varlable Interest Entitles 
In June 2009, the FASB updated the accounting guidance 
related to the consolidation of VIES. The updated guidance 
(i) requires ongoing reassessments of whether an enterprise 
is the primary beneficiary of a VIE, (ii)changes the 
quantitative approach previously required for determining the 
primary beneficiary of a VIE and replaces it with a qualitative 
approach, and (iii)requires additional disclosure about an 
enterprise's h W& h* gJk. WI be 
effective for us on January 1.2010 and we do not expect it to 
have a material impact on our consolidated financial 
statements. 

Note 4: Earnings Per Share 

Basic eamings per common share attributable to Comcast 
Corporation shareholders (klll UU) LI amputU by 
dividing net income attributable to Comcast Corporation by 
the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding 
during the period. 

Our potentially dilutive securities include potential common 
shares related to our stock opticns and our RSUs. Diluted 
earnings per common share attributable to Comcast 
Corporation sharehdders (- ICY) the 
impact of potentially dilutive securities using the treasury 
stock method, exeept in periods in which there is a loss. 
because the inclusion of the potential common shares would 
have an antidilutive effect. Diluted EPS excludes the impact 
of potential common shares related to our stock options in 
periods in which the option exercise price is greater than the 
average market price of our Class A common stock or our 
Class A Special common stock, as applicable (see Note 14). 

Diluted EPS for 2009, 2008 and 2007 excludes 
approximately 195 million. 159 million and 61 million, 
respectively, of potential common shares related to our 
sharebased compensation plans, because the inclusion of 
the potential common shares would have an antidilutive 
effect. 

la COmcut par m ~omsasl Par to Corncast Per 
Year ended Dksmbar 31 (in mllllms, slurptpsr sham S b n  Sham Sham 
w1 C O r w ~ t l o n  S h u q  Amount Carwrbtm Shams Amount corporabun Sham$ Amwnj 
Basic EPS atlributable to Comcast 

Corporation shareholders S 3.638 2,875 $1.27 $ 2.547 2,939 $0.87 $ 2.587 3.098 $0.84 
Effect of dilutive securities: 
Assumed exercise or issuance of shares 

relating to st@ plans I 0  13 31 
Diluted EPS attributable to Comcast 

Corporation shareholders S 3.638 2,885 $1.28 S 2.547 2.952 $0.86 5 2,587 3.129 $0.03 
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a t e  5: Acquisitions and Other Significant Events 

NBC Universal Transaction 
We entered into agreements with General Electric Cunpany 
( ' w ) k D Y r M I M * * r r r , a ~ r r - d w k i c h  
we will own 51% and control, with the remaining 49% to be 
owned by GE. Under the t e n s  of the transaction, GE will 
contribute NBC Universal's WIY* h cable 
and broadcast networks, filmed entertainment, televised 
entertainment. theme parks and unconsolidated investments. 
as weal as other GE assets used phmarib in NBC Universal's 
business. NBC Universal will borrow $9.1 billion fmm third 
party lenders and distribute the proceeds to GE. We will 
contribute our national programming networks, our regional 
sports networks and certain of our lntemet businesses, as 
well as other assets used primarily in those businesses. 
collectively valued at approximately $7.25 billion, and make a 
cash payment to GE of $7.1 billion less certain adjustments 
primarily based on the free cash flow generated by NBC 
Universal between December 4, 2009 and the closing. GE 
will be enlitled to cause the new company to redeem half of 
G E ' r k k * k . d a H m I r k d a i n p a n d i t s  
remaining interest seven after the closing If GE 
exenises its first redemption fight, we have the right to 
purchase the remainder of GE'a 1 01 Cr not 
exercise its first redemption right, we have the right to 
urchase half of GE'a W a U  k.m ir lu closing. We 

o will have the right to purchase GE'r interest, if 
y, eight years afler the closing. The redemption and dk 

purchase price will equal the ownership percentage being 
acquired multiplied by 120% of the fully distributed public 
market trading value of the new company, less half of the 
excess of 120% of that value over $28.15 billion. Subject to 
various limitations. we are committed to fund up to $2.875 
billion in cash or common stock for each of the two 
redemptions (for an aggregate of up to $5.75 billion), with 
amounts not used in the first redemption to be available for 
the second redemption. The transaction is subject to various 
regulatory approvals and is expected to dose by the end of 
2010. 

The results of operations for the new company will be 
consolidated with our results of operations, as we will control 
the new company. When the transaction is completed, the 
NBC Universal businesses will be recorded at their fair value 
and the businesses we contribute will be recorded at their 
historical or carry-over basis. GE'a ~IUIW *I be recorded 
as a radeemable noncontmlling interest in our consolidated 
financial statements. 

lnsight Transaction 
In April 2007, we and lnsight Communications ( k l g h r )  
agreed to divide the assets and liabilities of lnsight Midwest, 
a 50%-50% cable system partnership with lnsight (the 

rmrlm'~ G 8.anl*r 31. t ~ ~ t ,  w mtributed 
proximately $1.3 billion to lnsight Midwest for our share of 
partnership's YL On 1. 

2008, the distribution of the assets of lnsight Midwest was 
completed without assumption of any of lnsight'a C b t  by us 
and we received cable systems sewing approximately 
696.000 video customers in Illinois and Indiana (the 
- d w b Y k l - u y . - s  
serving appmximately 652,000 video customers, together 
with approximately $1.24 billion of debt allocated to those 
cable systems (the a n d  m wcrcllded for 
our interest In lnsight Midwest as an equity method 
investment until the Corncast asset pool was distributed to us 
on January 1, 2008. We accounted for the distribution of 
assets by lnsight Midwest as a sale of our 50% interest in the 
lnsight asset pool in exchange for xquiring an additional 
50% interest in the Comcast asset pool. The estimated fair 
value of the 50% interest of the Comcast asset pool we 
received was appmximately $1.2 billion and resulted in a 
pretax gain of approximately $235 million, which is included 
in other income (expense). We recorded our 50% interest in 
the Comcast asset pool as a step acquisition, which was in 
accordance with the applicable accounting guidance at that 
time. 

The results of operations for the cable systems acquired in 
the lnsight transaction have been reported in our 
consolidated financial statements since January I ,  2008 and 
are reported in our Cable segment. The weighted-average 
amortization period of the franchise-related customer 
relationship intangible assets acquired was 4.5 years. 
Substantially all of the goodwill recorded is expected to be 
amortizable for tax purposes. 

The table below presents the purchase price allocation to 
assets acquired and liabilies assumed as a result of the 
lnslght transaction. 

WlrM.1 
PW! 
Franchise-related customer relationships 84 
Cable franchise rights 1.374 
Goodwill 105 
Other assets 27 -~ -~ -. 
Total liabiliti- (31 L 
Net assets acquired $ 2,126 

Other 
In April 2008, we acquired an additional interest in Comcast 
SportsNet Bay Area. In July 2008. we acquired Plan. an 
address book management and social networking website 
service. In August 2008. we acquired the remaining interest 
in G4 that we did not already o w .  In September 2008, we 
acquired DailyCandy, an email newsletter and wsbsite. The 
results of operations for these acquisitions have been 
included in our consolidated results of operations since their 
respedlve acquisition dates. The results of operations for 
Plaxo and DaiyCandy are reported in Corporate and Other. 
The aggregate purchase price of these other 2008 
acquisitions was approximately $610 milllon. None of these 
acquisitions were material to our consolidated fimncial 
statements for the year ended December 31, 2008. 
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Houston Transaction 
In July 2006, we initiated the dissolution of Texas and 
Kansas City Cable Partners (the w 
50%-50% cable system partnership with Time Wamer Cable 
(- a J ~ ~ I U Y  1. w?. IC YWI~ d r se t s  by 
Texas and Kansas City Cable Partners was completed and 
we received the cable system serving Houston. Texas (the 
% w m m ~ H ) d H Y E n J w l k a Y I . y s t e m s  
sewing Kansas City, south and west Texas, and New Mexico 
( t h e ' I ( r u w - - . I - ' c k ,  
distribution of assets by Texas and Kansas City Cable 
Partners as a sale of our 50% interest in the Kansas City 
asset pool in exchange for acquiring an additional 50% 
interest in the Houston asset pool. This transaction resulted 
tn an increase of approximately 700,000 video customers. 
The esnmated tar value of the 50% interest of the Houston 
asset pool we received was appmximately $1.1 billion and 
resulted in a pretax gain of approximately $500 million, wttich 
is included in other income (expense). We recorded our 50% 
interest in the Houston asset pool as a step acquisition. 
which was in acmrdance with the applicable accounting 
guidance at that time. 

The results of operations for the cable systems acquired in 
the Houston transaction have been reported in our Cable 
segment since August 1. 2006 and in our consolidated 
financial statements since January 1, 2007 (Re date of the 

tribution of assets). The weighted-average amortization 
riod of the franchiserelated customer relationship a 

intangible assets auruired was 7 years. As a result of the 
~ousion  transaction..^ reversed.deferred tax liabilities of 
approximately $200 million, which were primarily related to 
the excess of tax basis of the assets acquired over the tax 
basis of the assets exchanged, and reduced the amount of 
goodwill that would have othemise been recorded in the 
acquisition. Substantially ail of the goodwill recorded is 
expected to be amortizable for tax purposes. 

The table below presents the purchase price allocation to 
assets acquired and liabilities assumed as a result of the 
Houston uansanion. 

& miuionrl 
Property and equipment $ 870 
Franchise-related customer relationships 266 
Cable franchise rights 1,954 
Goodwill 
Other assets 
Total liabilities (73L 
Net assets acquired $3,710 

Other 
In April 2007, we aquired Fandango, an online 
entertainment site and movie-ticket service. The results of 
operatlons of Fandanpo have been included in w r  
consolidated manciai statements since 

the aquisition date and are reported in Corporate and Other. 
In June 2007, we acquired Rainbow Media Holdings LLC'r 
60% interest in Comcast SportsNet Bay Area (formeliy 
known as Bay Area SportsNet) and its 50% interest in 
Comcast SportsNet New England (formerly known as Sports 
Channel New England), expanding our regional sports 
networks. The completion of this transaction resulted in our 
100% ownership in Comcast SpoltsNet New England and 
60% ownership in Comcast SportsNet Bay Area. In August 
2007, we acquired the cable system of Patriot Media serving 
approximately 81,OM) video customers in central New Jersey. 
The results of operations of Patliot Media. Comcast 
SportsNet Bay Area and Corncast SpxtsNet New England 
have been included in our consolidated financial statements 
since their acquisition dates and are repolted in our Cable 
segment. The aggregate purchase price of these other 2007 
acquisitions was approximately $1.288 billion. None of these 
acquisitions were material to our consolidated financial 
statements for the year ended December 31, 2007. 

Note 6: Investments 

Equity securities S 1,933 $ 940 
Debt securities -sx 

1.933 9 
Equity Method 

SpectrumCo, LLC 1,410 1,354 
Clearwire LLC 530 421 
Other 401 

- - - A  
402 .. *-  

Cost Method 
AirTwch 
Other 229 243 

1,723 1,722 
Total investments 5,997 4.842 
Less: Current investments 50 59 
Noncurrent investments - s 5,841 s 4.783 
Fair Value Mahod 
As of December 31, 2009, we held $1.929 billion of fair value 
method equity seculities related to our obligations under 
prepaid forward sale agreements as collateral. These 
obligations are recorded to other noncurrent liabiilties and 
tminate between 2011 and 2015. At termination of these 
prepaid forward sale agreements, the counterparties are 
entitled to receive some or all of the equity securities, or an 
equivalent amount of cash at our option, based on the market 
value of the equity securities at that time. 

CamCarl 2008 Annual Rsprt on Form 10K 
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e e  net ulcealized gains on investments accounted for as 
AFS securlles as of December 31, 2009 and 2008 were $ 
34 million and $ 29 million. respectively. The amounts were 
reported as a component of accumulated other 
comprehensive income (loss), net of related deferred Income 
taxes of $12 mill~on and $10 million as of December 31,2009 
and 2008. respectively. 

Available-For-Sale Securities 
YW ended wmha 31 lin millow\ mw 2w 
Cost $46 $60 
Unrealized gains 34 34 
Unrealized losses T (52 
Fair value $80 ' $89 

Proceeds from the sale of AFS securities in 2009.2008 and 
2007 were $90 million. $638 million and $1.033 billion, 
respectiveiy. Gross realized gains on these sales in 2009, 
2008 and 2007 were $13 million, $1 million and $145 million, 
respectiveiy. Sales of AFS securities in 2008 and 2007 
consisted primarily of the sale of debt securities and sales of 
Time Wamer Inc. common stock, respectively. 

Equity Method 

with the other members of the investor group, initially 
invested $3.2 billion in Cleamire LLC. Our porlion of the 
innial investment was $1.05 billion. As a resun of our initial 
investment, we received 61.8million ownership units 
( ' ~ U I I ' ) d ~ U & & W d m l l O n s h a r e s  
of Class B stock (- Y') d W S o r a t i o n ,  the 
publicly Mded holdlng mmpany that mntrols Clealwire LLC. 
The voting stock has voting rights equal to those of the 
puMiy  traded Class A stock of Clearuire Corporation, but 
has only minimal economic rights. We hold our economic 
rights through the ownership units, which have limited voting 
lights. One ownership unit combined with one share of voting 
stock are exchangeable into one share of Clearm're 
Corporation'o kY Q I A  A*, In 
connection with the Clearwire transaction, we entered into an 
agreement with Sprint Nextel that allows us to offer wireless 
services using certain of Sprint Nextel'm wireless 
networks and an agreement with Clearwire LLC that allows 
us to offer wireless services using Clearwire LLC'O next 
generation wireless broadband network. We allocated a 
portion of our $1.05 billion investment to the related 
agreements. 

In 2009, we purchased an aggregate of approximately 
25.6 million WnerShiD units and aooroximately 25.6 million 

Specrr~mco. LL: voting units of ~ ~ e & i r e  ,LC for addroximate~y $185 million 
Spect~mCo, LLC ('-1 la l johl vr*.. In which ~n connectian with Clearwire Caraoratlon'o I 1 . Y  billion .~ ~ .~ ~ -~ - . -. - - ~ - ~  . ~ - - 

we, along with TWC and Bright House Networks, are rights offadng. Immediately following the rights offering, we 
partners. SpectrumCo was the successful bidder for 137 transferred the 25.6 million voting units rewived to Clearwire 

reless spectrum liwnses for approximately $2.4 billion in Corporation and received 25.6 million shares of Clearwire a Feded OmmUnicationS COmmiSSiOn'O Corporation voting stock. As of D u m b e r  31, 2009, we held 
wireless spectrum auction that concluded in September approximately 9.4% of the ownership interests in Clearm're 
2006. Our portion of the total cost to purchase the licenses Corporation on a fully diluted basis. 
was approximately $1.3 billion. Based on SpectNmCo'o 
currently planned activities, we have determined that it Is not 
a VIE. We have and continue to account br this joint venture 
as an equity method investment based an its governance 
structure, notwithstanding our majority interest. 

Cieatw~re 
In November 2008. Sprint Nextel and the legal predecessor 
of Clearwire Corporation Cdd QmrW) ' m a series 
of transactions (collectively, the kr*actionm) *1)1 
an ~nvestor group made up of us, Intel, Google. TWC and 
Bright House Networks. As a result of the Clearwire 
transaction, Sprint Nextel and old Clearwire combined their 
nextgeneration wireless broadband businesses and formed 
a new independent holding company, Clearwire Corporation. 
and its operating subsidiary, Clearwire Communications LLC 
( ' Q r r * . U C ) . W r l l ( u . r k m o f a  
nationwide 4G wireless network. We, together 

In 2008, as a result of the significant decline in the quoted 
market value of Clearwire Corporation'o Caded 
ClassA shares from the date of our initial agreement in May 
2008 to the auoted market valLe as of December31. 2008. 
we evaluated' our invesbnent to determine if an other-than- 
temporary decline in fair value below our cost basis had 
ocwrred. As a result of the severe decline in the quoted 
market value, we recognized an impairment in other income 
(expense) of $600 million to adjust our cost basis in our 
investment to its estimated fair value as of December 31, 
2008. If, in the future, we are required to evaluate our 
investment to determine if an other-than-temporary decline in 
fair value below our cost basis has occurred, we anticipate 
that our eva~uation woula consider (i) a comparison of actual 
operating resuns and updated foricasts to the projected 
discounted cash flows that were used in making our initial 
investment decision, (ii) other impairment indicators, such as 
changes in competition or technology, and (iii) a compahson 
to the value that would be obtained by exchanging our 
investment into Clearwire Corporation'o p&U# Caded 
Cbss A shares. As of December 31. 2009. the fair value of 
our investment exceeded our cost basis. 
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( b s t  Method investment income (Loss). Net --.. ~ ...-. 

?ear ended Deesmber 31 (h 
AirTouch Communications, Inc. rnllionsl, mpr 2WB 2007 
We hold two series of prefened stock of AirTouch Gains on sales and 
Communications. Inc. ( ' M I  r *Ylrr J Vodafone, exchanoes of 

~ ~-~ ~ 

which are redeemable'in April 2020. The estimated fair value investments, net $ 2 8  $ 8 $151 
of the AirTouch preferred stock was $1.524 billion and $1.357 Investment impaimtent 
billion as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. losses (44) (281 (4) 

The dividend and redemption activity of the AirTouch 
preferred stock determines the dividend and redemption 
payments associated with substantially all of the preferred 
shares issued by one of our consolidated subsidiaries, which 
is a VIE. The subsidiary has three series of preferred stock 
outstanding with an aggregate redemption value of $1.750 
billion. Substantially all of the preferred shares are 
redeemable in Apdl 2020 at a redemption value of $1.650 
billion. As of DecemberSl, 2009 and 2008, the two 
redeemable series of subsidiary preferred shares were 
recorded at $1.479 billion and $1.468 billion, respectively, 
and those amounts are included in other noncurrent liabilities. 
The one nonredeemable series of subsidiary preferred 
shares was recorded at $100 million as of both December 31. 
2009 and 2008 and those amounts are induded in 
noncontrolling interests on our consolidated balance sheet. 

. . . . . . 
Unrealized gains 

(losses) on 
securities 
underlyiw prepaid 
forward sale 
agreements 967 (1,117) 315 

Mark to market 
adjustments on 
derivative 
component of 
prepaid forward 
sale agreements (815) 1,120 (188) 

Mark to market 
adjustments on 
derivative 
component of 
ZONES 8 57 160 

lnteresi and dividend 
income 102 149 199 

Othgr, net 6 (1001 (32L 
Investment income 

(loss), net S 282 $ 89 $ 601 

COrnmst 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K 
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a t e  7: Property and Equipment - 

Dasmba 31 (in miilioosl December 31.2008 2009 2008 
Cable transmission equipment and distibution facilities 12 years $ 16,059 $ 15.660 
Customer aremises eauiament 6 years 20.154 17,788 . . 
Scalable infrastmcture 
Support capital 
Buildings and building improvements 
Land 

7 bars  8,525 5,776 
5 years 8.106 5,820 

20 years I ,937 1.874 - 206 205 - .  

Other 8 years 678 556 
Property and equipment, at cost 51,865 47.679 
Less: Accumulated depreciation (27.818191 
Properly and equipment, net 5 23.855 

Note 8: Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets 

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by business segment (see Note 18) are presented in the table below. 

sl CeMo hw ald0Lh.r TOW 
alance. December 31.2007 $12,842 m 8 2  S 381 $14,705 

Amuisitions 306 139 209 654 -.. --  . 
Settlements and adjustments (475) (1) 6 (470) 
Balance. December 31.2008 $12,673 $ 1.620 S 596 S 14,889 
Acaulattlona 33 I 0  - 43 

~menta and adlustmenta 63 - 162) 1 
nee, December 31.20UB 5 12,769 5 1,630 5 534 $14,933 

Cable segment acqu sitions in 2009 were primarily related to the acquis tion of the remaining interest in New England Cable News 
that we did not already own. Pmgrammlng segment acq~isltions in 2009 were primarily related to the a~uisitions of Golfhow and 
WorldGolf. settlements and adjustments in 2009 were primarily related to the ~ a i l ~ ~ a n d y  and Plaxo transactions. 

Cable segment acquisitions in 2008 were primarily related to the Insight transaction and the acquisition of an additional interest in 
Comcast SportsNet Bay Area. Programming segment acquisitions in 2008 were primarily related to the acquisition of the remaining 
interest in G4 that we did not already own. Corporate and Other acquisitions in 2008 were primarily related to Internet-related 
businesses, including Plaxo and DailyCandy. Settlements and adjustments in 2008 were primarily related to the settlement of an 
uncertain tax position of an acquired entity (see Note 15). 
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@e gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization of wr intangible assets subject to amortization are presented in the table 
below. 

zoo0 2008 
0-u AccurnubMd Oms$ AccumulsW 

oripinai US&I Life Cnylns Carrying 

Programming distribution rights 6-22 years 1.881 (1,110) 1,533 
Cable franchise renewal costs and contractual operating 

rights 515 years 988 (499) 1.154 (484) 
Software 3-5 years 2,283 (1,388) 1.887 (1,045) 
Patents and other technology rights 3-12 years 240 (148) 244 (119) 
Prograrnmlng agreements and rights 1-10 years 1,094 (853) 1,508 (1.303) 
Other aoreements and rights 2-25 yean 849 (3341 880 13202 
Total S 12.816 t (8,711) $12,718 $ (8.160) 

The estimated expenses for each of the next five years recognized in amortization expense and other accounts are presented in 
the table below. The amortization of certain intangible assets of our Programming segment are not recognized as amortization 
expense but as a reduction to revenue or as an operating expense and are presented under the caption 'Other Accounts.' 

Amaation 
OVler 

in millionsl Ex ~ n s a  
10 S 987 

201 1 S 835 $ 67 
2012 $ 704 $ 45 
2013 $ 470 $ 18 
2014 $ 279 $ 6 

~nmtist &la a s b  
Dasmbsr 31 lin million81 Pksmhr 31,2009 2009 
Revolving bank credit facilitv due 2013 NIA S - 
Senior nites with maturitii;of 5 years or less 
Senior notes with maturities behvwn 6 and 10 years 
Senior notes with maturities greater than 10 years 
Senior subordinated notes due 2012 
ZONES due 2029 
Other. includinn a-l lease oblinatlans - 329 
Total debt 6.41 % 1.1 S 29.096 . - - , . - . 
k s s :  Current wrtian 1,156 
Long-term debt t 27,940 
(a1 Indudaa me sRkb of our derivative limncia1 inrrmmsnb. 
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a d December31. 2009 and 2008. our debt had an 
estimated fair value of $31.247 billion and $32.001 billion, 
respectively. The estimated fair value of our publiciy traded 
debt is based on quoted market values on an active market 
for the debt. To estimate the fair value of debt issuances for 
which there are no quoted market pftces, we use interest 
rates available to us for debt issuances with similar terms and 
remaining maturities. 

Some of our loan agreements require that we maintain 
certain financial ratios based on our debt and our operating 
income before depreciation and amortization. We were in 
compliance with all financial covenants for all periods 
presented. See Note 20 for a discussion of our subsidiary 
guarantee structures. 

As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, accrued interest was 
$497 million and $520 million, respectively. 

Debt Maturities 

-- - - -, 
2014 $ 1.091 
Thereafter $21.758 

6.55% notes due 2039 800 
Other 
-foal 

sq 
5 1.564 

We used the net proceeds of these borrowings, together with 
cash on hand, for the repurchase of debt securities prior to 
their scheduled maturities, the repayment of outstanding 
bornwings under our revolving credit facilitv, the reoavment 
of debt i t  its maturity, as wil l  as for wo&ing capital and 
general corporate purposes. 

Camns12WB Amwl R e m  on Form 104 

Debt ReOavmentS 

Y I mllkMl 
-ity due 2013 $ 1.00d 
Floatilg rate notes due 2009 1.241 
6.875% notes due 2009 750 
8.375% notes due 2013 676 
7.125% notes due 2013 
7.875% senior debentures due 2013 
ZONES due 2029 262 
Other 139 
Total $4.738 

In July 2009, we completed a cash tender to purchase $1.3 
billion aggregate principal amount of certain of our 
outstanding notes for approximately $1.5 billion. These notes 
consisted of approximately $621 million principal amount of 
our 8.375% notes due 2013. 5367 million principal amount of 
our 7.125% notes due 2013 and $312 million pdncipal 
amount of our 7.875% senior debentures due 2013. In 2009, 
we recognized appmximately $180 million of interest 
expense primarily associated with the premiums incurred in 
this cash tender. 

Debt Instruments 

Commercial Paper Program 
Our commercial paper program provides a lower cost 
bornwing source of liquidity to fund our short-term working 
capital requirements. The prcgram allows for a maximum of 
$2.25 billion of commercial paper to be issued at any one 
time. Our revolving bank credit facillty supports this program. 

Revolving Bank Credit Facility 
As of December 31, 2009, we had a $6.8 billion revolving 
credl facility due January 2013 (the 'n.l kli ty ' )  *1)1 r 
syndicate of banks. The base rate, chosen at our option, is 
either the London Interbank Offered Rate (UW) or the 
greater of the prime rate or the Federal Funds rate plus 0.5%. 
The borrowing margin is based on our senlor unsewred debt 
ratings. As of December 31. 2008. the interest rate for 
borrowings under the credit facility was LIBOR plus 0.35%. 

Lines and Letters of Credit 
As of December 31,2008, we and certain of our subsidiaries 
had unused lines of credit totaling $6.411 billion under 
various credit facilities and unused irrevocable standby letters 
of credit totaling $416 million to cover potential fundings 
under various agreements. 

ZONES 
At maturity, holders of w r  2.0% Exchangeable Subwdinated 
Debentures due 2029 (-1 .r m b m e  in 
cash an amount equal to the higher of the principal amount of 
the outstanding ZONES of $282 million or the market value of 
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@prolmately 3.8 million shares of Sprint Nexiel common Dsbt ~ r l v a u v s  
stock and 137,000 shares of CenturyTel common stock. {in mililonrl Comoonsnt Commnent Total 

Before maturity, each of the ZONES is exchangeable at the Balance as of 

holdeh *r a mul d d r*.l b U% of the January 1.2009 5 385 $ 23 S 408 

aggregate market value of one share of Sprint Nextel Change indebt 

common stock and 0.0685 shares of CenturyTel common component to 
.tfirlr interest expense 7 - 7 ".-.,". 

Change in derivative 
We separate the accounting for the ZONES into derivative component to 
and debt components. The following table presents the investment 
change in the carrying value of the debt component and the income (loss), net - (8) - (8) 
change in the fair value of the derivative component (see Re~urchases (283) (283L 
Nnta 61 Balance as of 

December 31, 
2009 S 109 S 15 $ 124 

Note 10: Fair Value Measurements and Derivative Financial Instruments 

The accounting guidance related to financial assets and financial liabilities ('llmY MmrY) establishes a hierarchy that 
prioritizes fair value measurements based on the types of inputs used for the various valuation techniques (market approach. 
income approach and cost approach). The levels of the hierarchy are described below: 

Level 1: consists of financial instruments whose value is based on quoted market prices for identical financial instruments in an 
actiie market 
Level 2: consists of financial instruments that are valued using models or other valuation methodolcgies. Them models use 
inputs that are obsertable either directly or indirectly: Level 2 inputs include (I) quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in 
active markets. (ii) quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets met are not active, (iii) priung models 
whose Inputs are ObSertable for substantially the full term of the financial instrument and (iv) pricing models whose inputs are . ' . .  denved pnnc~pally from or corroborated by obsertable market data through correlation or other means for substantially the full 
term of the financial instrument . Level 3: consists of rinancial inst~ments whose values are determined using pdcing models that use significant inputs that are 
primarily unobservable, discounted cash Row methodologies, or slmilar techniques, as well as instruments for which the 
determination of fair value requires significant management judgment or estimation 

Our assessment of the significance of a particular i n p ~ t  to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect the 
valuation of financial instruments and their classification withtn the fair value hierarchy. Financial instruments are classified n their 
entirety base0 on the lowest level of input that is s~gnificant to the fair va l~e  measurement. There have been no changes in the 
ClassificaUon of any finanual instruments within the fair value hierarchy in the periods presented. O L ~  financial instruments tnat are 
accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis are presented in the table below. 

Trading securities S 1.655 S - S - S 1,855 0 884 $ - 5 - $ 884 
Ava~lablefor-sale securities 78 - - 78 55 3 - 58 
Equity warrants - - 2 2 - - 1 1 
Interest rate s w a ~  aareements * 143 - - 291 - 291 2 $930 $ S 1,931 S 143 $ 2 S 2,O 294 $ 1 $1.234 
LlabiliUes 
Denvative component of ZONES $ $ 1 5 - S  15 5 - 5 2 3  5 - 5  23 
Derivative component of prepaid forward sale 

agreements - 349 - 349 - (466) - 
Interest rate swap agreements - 1 - 1 - 1 - (466) 

1 
S - $385 S S 385 $ - $(442) $ - $ (442) 
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ar financial instmm?nts measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis are presented in the table below, 

We recognized an other-than-temporary impairment for the 
year ended December 31,2008 to other income (expense) of 
$600 mlllion to adjust the cost basis of our approximately $1 
billion investment in Clearwire LLC to its estimated fair value 
(see Note 6). Our valuation methodology used a combination 
of the quoted market value of Clearwire Corporation's 
publicly traded C l a s A  shares and unobservable inputs 
related to the ownership units of Clearwire LLC and the 
voting stock of Clearwire Corporation, Including the use of 
discounted cash Row models. Our investment in Clearwire 
LLC is classfied as a Level 3 financial instrument in the fair 
value hierarchy because a portion of the estimated fair value 
of the investment is based on unobselvable inputs. As of 
December31. 2009. the fair value of our investment 
exceeded our cost basis. 

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized in Income on Derivative 
Financial Instruments 

r s m  !%wrnbu 31.2009(n ml.onal 
E h n a t e d  Fdr Value Hbdolne 

Inter-t Rat. Rbk Management 
We are exposed to the market risk of adverse changes in 
interest rats. To manage the volatility relating to these 
exposures, our policy is to maintain a mix of fixed-rate and 
variablerate debt and to use interest rate derivative 
transactions. 

Using swaps, we agree to exchange, at specified dates, the 
difference between fixed and variable interest amounts 
calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal 
amount. In the ordinary wurse of business, some of our 
swaps could be subject to termination provisions if we do not 
maintain investment grade credit ratings. The amount to be 
paid or received upontermination, if any, would be based on 
Ihe fair va l~e  of the outstandina contracts at that time. None 
of our current derivative contracts require us to post 
collateral. As of December 31. 2009 and 2008, the estimated 
fair value of those swaps was an asset of $26 million and an 
asset of $44 million, respectively. The table below 
summarizes the terms of our existing swaps. 

Fixed to Variable Swam 
terest Income (Expense): b m b r  31 ( t f i  
Interest rate swap agreements (fixed to nWc+nI ma rn 

variable) $ (148) Mahrrities 2010-2018 2069-2018 
Long-term debt - kllrY Notional amount S 3.750 $ 3.500 

agreements (fixed to valiable) 148 Average pay rate 2.9% 3.9% 
Investment lnwme (Expense): Average receive 

Unrealized gains (losses) on securities rate 8.3% 5.8% 
underlying prepaid fomard sale Estimated fair 
agreement 46 value $ 183 S 309 

Mark to market adjustments on derivative 
wmponent of prepald fomard sale The notional amounts presented in the table above are used 
agreement 137) to measure interest to be pald or received and do not 

Gain (loss) on fair value hedging relationsh~ps 9 represent the amount of exposure to credit loss. The 
Nondealanated estimated fair value represents the a~~roximate amount of 
1nvestme;it Income (Expense): 

Unrealized gains (losses) on securities 
underlying prepaid forward sale 
agreements 951 

Mark to market adjustments on derivative 
wmponent of prepaid fomard sale 
agreements (7781 

~ a &  to market adjustments on derivdve 
component of ZONES 8 

Total gain (loss) S 190 

proceeds or payments required to 'settle the contracts. 
including accrued interest of $40 million and $18 million as of 
December 31. 2009 and 2008. respectively. 

In 2009 and 2008, the effect of our interest rate derivative 
financial instruments was a decrease to our interest expense 
of approdmately $104 million and $34 million, respectively. In 
2007, the effect was an increase to our interest expense of 
approximately $43 milllon. 

See Note 2 for further discussion on our accounting policles 
for derivative financial instruments. 

CMlWl2009 AmwI R e M  on F o n  10X sa 
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ete 1 7 :  Noncontrolling Interests 

Certain of our subsidiaries that we consolidate are not wholly 
owned. Some of the agreements with the minority partners of 
these subsidiaries contain redemption features whereby 
interests held by the minority partners are redeemable either 
(i) at me option of the holder or (ii) upon the occurrence of an 
event that is not soldv within our control. If interests were to 
be redeemed under these agreements, we would generally 
be reauired to Durchase the interest at fair value on the date 
of redemption. '~hese interests are presented on the balance 
sheet outside of equity under the caption -e 
nonwntroiiing interests.' kkc* that do not 
contain such redemption features are presented in equity. 

In 2009, we acquired ail of me noncontroliing interest of one 
of our technology ventures, which had a carrying value of 
approximately $35 million. b r  approximately $5 million and 
rights to existng ;ntdleclual property. The difference between 
Me amount pa~d and the carrying value of the noncontmlling 
interest resulted in an Increase of approximately $30 million 
to addilional paid-in cap tal of Comcast Corpocaion. 

Also in 2009. thmugh a series of transactions, we acquired all 
of the noncontmiling interest of one of our regional sports 
networks, which had a carrying value of approximately $4 
million, for approximately $73 million. The difference between 
the amount paid and the carrying value of the nonwntmlling 
interests resulted in a decrease of approximately $69 million 
to additional paid-in capital of Mmcast Corporation. 

The table below presents the changes in equity resulting fmm 
net income attributable to Comcast Corporation and transfers 
to or fmm nonwntmlling interests. 

Corporation 
Transfers from (to) noncontrolling interests: 

Increase in domcast Corporaion additional 
paid-n capital resulting from the 
plrchase of noncontrol~ing interest 

Decrease in Mmcast Comoration additional 
paid-in capital resulting'fmm the 
Duffihaw af non~ontrolina interest 
P 

~ohcas t  Corporation and transfers hum (to) 
noncqntrollina interests $3.599 

@ ote 12: Postretirement, Pension and Other Employee Benefit Plans 

Fair value oi plan assets S - S 178 $ - $152 $ - $157 
Plan funded status and recorded benefit 

obligation s (360) s (8) $ (338) S (29) $ (280) $ (22) 
Portion of benefit obliQation not vet 

recognized in ben&ts expen& S (38) 3 46 3 (18) $ 67 $ (39) $ 1 
Benefits emsnss 45 S 2 f 36 $ 1  34 $ 4  
Discount rate 6.05% 5.75% 6.15% 0.00% 6.65% 6.25% 
Expected retum on plan assets NIA 8.00% NIA 8.00% NIA 8.W04 

I0 Cwmsrt 2W9Annual Rbpart on Fwm 1OX 
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aoe t re t l remen t  Benefit Plans and $145 million, respectively. The related expenses were 
Our postretirement medical benefits cover substantially all of $37 million and $24 million for the years ended December 31, 
our employees who meet certain age and servica 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
requirements. The majority of eligible employees participate 
in the Comcast Postretirement Healthcare Stipend Program 
(the 'm W L  mU a H #lr*r d rlyYe 
employees participate in legacy plans of acquired companies. 
The stipend plan provides an annual stipend for 
reimbursement of healthcare costs to each eligible employee 
based on years of service. Under the stipend plan, we are not 
exposed to the increasing costs of healthcare because the 
benefits are fixed at a oredetermined amount. Substantiallv 
all of our postretiremeni benefit obligations are recorded to 
noncurrent liabilities. 

Penelon Benefit Plane 
We sponsor two pension plans that together provide benefits 
to substantiallv all former emDlovees of a ~ rev ious l~  acauired 
company. ~utbre  benefits for'boih plans have beenirozen 

Other Employee Beneflts 

Deferred Compensation Plans 
We maintain unfunded, nonaualified deferred compensation 
plans for certain members of management and nonemployee 
directors leach a '.rYrCL. th. --' d m e n s a t i o n  
deferred by each {articidant is based on participant elections. 
Participant accounts are credited with income primarily based 
on a fixed annual rate. Participants are eligible to receive 
.sttibutions of the amounts credited to their account based 

(c. elected deferral periods that are consistent with the plans 
and applicable tax law. We have purchased life insurance 
policies to fund a portion of the unfunded obligation related to 
our deferred compensation plans. As of December 31, 2008 
and 2008, the cash surrender value of these policies, which 
are recorded to other noncurrent assets, was approximately 
$264 million and $147 million, respectively. 

p'euended W m b w  31 lin mil6ons) 2 WO 
Benefit obligation s 849 
Interest ex6nse S 79 $ 76 $ 65 

Split-Dollar Life Insurance 
We have collateral assignment split-dollar life insurance 
agreements with select key employees that require us to 
cany certain insurancerelated costs. Under some of these 
agreements, our obligation to provide benefits to the 
employees extends beyond retirement. 

On January 1, 2008, we adjusted beginning retained 
earnings and recorded a liability of $132 million for the 
present value of the postretirement benefit obligatin related 
to our split-dollar life insurance agreements in connection 
with the adoption of new accounting guidance. As of 
December 31. 2009 and 2008. this benefit obligation. which 
is primarily recorded to noncurrent liabilities, was $166 million 

e= at 2008 Annul  Reponon Form 1 0 4  

Retirement Investment Plans 
We sponsor several 401(k) retirement plans that allow 
eligible employees to contritute a portion of their 
compensation through payroll deductions in accordance with 
specified guidelines. We match a percentage of the 
employees' mCL*r* y b Wb k 2009, 2008 
and 2007, expenses related to these plans amounted to $182 
million. $178 million and $150 million, respectively. 

Severance Benefits 
We provide certain former employees severance benefits that 
are payable after employment. A liability is recorded for 
benefits provided when payment is probable, the amount is 
reasonably estimable, and the obligation relates to rights that 
have vested or accumulated. We m r d e d  $81 million and 
$126 million of severance costs during 2008 and 2008, 
respectively. 

Note 13: Equity 

Common Stock 
In the aggregate, holders of our Class A common stock have 
66 2 1 , % of the voting power of our common stock and 
holders of our Class B common stock have 33 ' 1  3 % of the 
voting power of our common stock. Our ClassA Special 
common stock is generally nonvoting. Each share of our 
Class B common stock is entitled to 15 votes. The number of 
votes held by each share of our ClassA common stock 
depends on the number of shares of Class A and Class B 
common stock outstanding at any given time. The 33 7 I, % 
aggregate voting power of our Class B common stock cannot 
be diluted by additional issuances of any other class of 
common stock. Our Class B common stock is convertible. 
share for share, into Class A or Class A Special common 
stock, subject to certain restrictions. 

Share Repurchases 
In 2007, our Board of Directors authorized a $7 billion 
addition to our existing share repurchase authorization. 
Under this authorization, we may repurchase shares in the 
open market or in private transactions, subject to market 
conditions. The share repurchase program does not have an 
expiration date. As of December31. 2009. we had 
approximately $3.3 billion of availability remaining under our 
share repurchase authorization. We intend to complete 
repurchases under the current share repurchase 
authorization by the end of 2012, subject to market 
condiions. 

Aggregate Share Repurchases 
~~ ~ 

n m~lCons! W 2008 
gregete consideration S 765 S 2.800 

Shqres repurchased 50 141 133 
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C h a n g e s  n Common Stock 

Stock compensation plans 17 6 - 
Repurchase and retirement of 

common stock (25) (108) - 
Employes stock p~rchase ~ l g n  2 -.) - 
balance. December 31,2007 2,054 948 9 
Stock compensation plans 4 3 - 
Repurchase and retirement of 

common stock (20) (121) - 
Employee stock purchase plan 3 - - 

hare exchange 20 (201 - 
alance, December 31.2008 2.061 81 0 

Stock compensation plans 3 - - 
Repurchase and retirement of 

common stock (5) (45) - 
Employee stock purchase plan 4 -* T 

halance, December 31,2009 2.063 765 9 

Dividends 
Per Sham 

$0.0675 
May 
Auaust 
~e&mber [paid in January 2010) 0.0945 268 

S 0.2970 S 856 

December 2009, our Board of Directors increased the 
auarterly dividend paid in January 2010 from $0.0675 per 
share to $0.0945 per share. We expect to continue to pay 
quarterly dividends, though each dividend is subject to 
approval by our Board of Directors. 

Accumulated Other Comprehendve Income (Loss) 

k m t e r  31 (in m~llionrl 2009 2008 
Unrealized gains (losses) on 

marketable securities $ 2 2  $ 19 
Deferred gains (losses) on cash Row 

hedges (62) 
Unrealized gains (losses) on 

(97) 

employee benefit obligations (6) 
Cumulative translation adjustments - (31) 

(4L 
Accumulated other comprehensive 

income (loss), net of deferred 
taxes S (48) $(113L 

Deferred losses on cash Row hedges in the table above 
relate primarily to previous interest rate lock agreements 
entered into to fix the interest rates of certain of our debt 
obligations in advance of their issuance. Unless we retire this 
debt early, these unrealized losses will be reclassified as an 
adjustment to interest expense, primarily through 2022, the 
same period in which the related interest expense is 
recognized in earnings. As of December 31,2009, we expect 
$16 million of unrealized losses, $10 million net of deferred 
taxes, to be reclassified as an adjustment to interest expense 
over the next 12 months. 

Note 14: Share-Based Compensation 

Our approach to long-term incentive mmpensation includes 
the awarding of stock options and RSUs to certain 
employees and directors. We grant these awards under 
various plans. Additionally, through our employee stock 
purchase plan, employees are able to purchase shares of 
Comcast Class A common stock at a discount through payroll 
deductions. 

Recoanized Share-Eased Com~ensation Ex~ense 

~estricted share units 93 79 
EmDlWee stock purchase . . 

plan 13 13 11 
f otal S 208 $208 $164 

Tax benefit S 73 $ 71 16 3 
As of December 31. 2009, we had unrecognized pretax 
compensation expense of $320 million related to nonvested 
stock options and unrecognized pretax compensation 
expense of $307 million related to nonvested RSUs that will 
be recognized over a weighted average period of 
approximately 2.0 years and 1.7 years. respectively. The 
amount of share-based mmpensation capitalized was not 
material to our consolidated financial statements for the 
periods presented. 

When stock options are exercised or RSU awards are settled 
through the issuanca of shares, any income tax benefit 
realized in excess of the amount associated with 
compensation expense that was previously recognized for 
financial reporting purposes is presented as a financing 
activity rather than as an operating activity in our 
conwlidated statement of cash fiows. There was no excess 
cash income tax benefft classified as a financing cash inflow 
in 2009. In 2008 and 2007. there was approximately $15 
million and $33 million, respectively, of excess cash income 
tax benefft classified as a Rnancing cash infiow. 

61 Corncast 2W8 Annual &pod on F o n  1 0 4  
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w e  maintain stock option plans for certain employees under 
which fixed-price stock options may be granted and the 
option price is generally not less than the fair value of a share 
of the underlying stock at the date of grant. Under our stock 
option plans, a combined total of approximately 254 million 
shares of our Class A and Class A Special common stock are 
reserved for the exercise of stock options, including those 
outstanding as of December31. 2009. O~t ion terms are 
generally -10 years, with options generally becoming 
exercisable within 5 years fmm the date of grant. 

We use the Black-Scholes option pricing model to estimate 
the fair value of each stock option on the date of grant. The 
Black-Scholes option pricing model uses the assumptions 
summarized in the table below. Dividend yield is based on 
the yield at the date of grant. Expected volatility is based on a 
blend of implied and historical volatility of our Class A 
common stock. The risk-free rate is based on the U.S. 
Treasury yield curve in effect at the date of grant. We use 
historical data on the exercise of stock options and other 
factors expected to impact holders' Ww*r b d m a t e  the 
expected term of the options granted. The table below 
summarizes the weighted-average fair values at the date of 
grant of a Class A common stock option granted under our 
stock option plans and the related weighted-average 
valuation assumptions. 

0 mcasl2M9 Annual Repod on F o n  104 

Slock Option Fair Value and Significant Assumptions 

ZWO MOB 2407 
Fair value S 4.93 $6.47 $9.61 
Dividend vield 1.0% 1.3% O K  
~x~ected'volatility 36.8% 32.0% 24.3% 
Risk-free interest rate 2.4% 3.0% 4.5% 
Expected option life 

(in years) 7.0 7.0 7.0 

In 2007, we began granting net senled stock options instead 
of stock options exercised with a cash payment ('msh settled 
stock options') h n# rll m mnployee 
receives the number of shares equal to the number of options 
being exercised less the number of shares necessary to 
satisfy the cost to exercise the options and, if applicable, 
taxes due on exercise based on the fair value of the shares 
at the exercise date. The change to net settled stock options 
results in fewer shares being issued and no cash proceeds 
being received by us when a net settled option is exercised. 
Following the change in 2007, we offered employees the 
opportunity to modify their outstanding stock options from 
cash settled to net settled. The modifications that were made 
did not result in any additional compensation expense. 
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Weightad- 
Weightad- Average 

Famaining 
Cash Satlad ~ l t  Average Canmc~lsl h r m  Moreaab 

Optlons setusd O p w r  Ererclrs ~ntnnd; value 
iin thousandal On Umusandd Prlm (in yppcs, [in miWoo~ 

Class A Common Stock 
Outstanding as of January 1,2009 46.311 80.915 $ 23.41 
Granted - 34,293 $ 14.56 
Exercised (6) (4) $ 16.64 
Forfeited (435) (4.355) $ 19.01 
Expired (10.053) [4.1111 $ 40.50 
Outstandina 0 as of ecember 3 ,200 19.74 
weighted-&rage exercise price, as of 

December 31.2009 $ 22.08 5 18.95 
Exercisable as of December 31.2009 31.973 34.555 S 21.95 3.7 $ 1 .d 
Weighted-average exercise price, as of 

December 31,2009 $ 22.36 $ 21.57 
Weighted-average remaining contractual 

term 3 0 4 4 . .. . 

reaate intrinsic value $ 0.8 $ 0.2 
s A Special Common Stock 

outstanding as of January 1,2009 11,671 36,598 $ 24.08 
Exercised (49) - $ 12.90 
Forfeited (18) - $ 21.79 
Expired (1,9581 (7,622) $ 22.60 
Outstandina as of December 31.2009 9.646 28.976 $ 24.47 1.3 S 2.0 
weighted-average exircise price, as of 

December 31,2009 $ 23.31 $ 24.85 
ercisable as of December 31.2009 9,410 25,251 $ 24.53 1.3 $ 1.9 

Weighted-average exercise price, as of 
~<cernber 31; 2009 $ 23.37 $ 24.96 

Weighted-average remaining contractual 
tern 1.5 1.2 

S r e a a t e  intrinsic value $ 1.6 5 0.3 

Cash received from cash settled options exercised during the We also maintain a deferred stock option plan for certain 
year ended December 31.2009 was $1 million. employees and directors that provided the o~tionees with the 

Exercised Stock Ootions ~~~ - . ~ -  . ~~ 

W n d d  h b a  31 (In milllonsl Moo 2008 W u  
intrinsic value of ootions 

exercised S- $85 $171 
Tax benefit of options exercised S- $30 $ 5 8  

The stock option information above does not include 
7.1 million stock options outstanding, with a weighted- 
average exercise price of $25.63 per share. for the year 
ended December 31.2009. These stock options were issued 
under a stock option liquidity program in 2005 and will expire 
by the end of 2012. 

oppo&nity to defer the receipt of share's of Class A or 
Class A Special common stock that would otherwise be 
deliverable when the stock options are exercised. As of 
December 31, 2009. approximately 1 .9 million shares of 
ClassA Special common stock were issuable under 
exercised options, the receipt of which was irrevocably 
deferred by the optionees under the deferred stock option 
plan. 

Restricted Stock Plan 
We maintain a reshicted stock plan under which certain 
employees and directors ('-) bo m t e d  RSU 
awards in units of Class A or Class A Special common stock. 
Under the restricted stock plan, a combined total of 
approrimately 55 million shares of our Class A and Class A 
Special common stock are resewed for issuance, including 
those outstanding as of 
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a V m b e r  31. 2009 RSUs, which are valued based on the 
closing pnce on the date of grant and discounted for the lack 
of dividends, if any, during the vesting period, entitle 
participants to receive, at the time of vesting, one share of 
common stock for each RSU. The awards vest annually. 
generally over a period not to exceed 5 years, and do not 
have voting or dividend fights. The table below summarizes 
the weighted-average fair value at the date of grant of the 
RSUs. 

man MOO 2 e p ~  
Weighted-average fair 

value S 13.W $18.06 $25.65 

Restricted Stock Plan Activity 

N O n ~ s l d  Wsightd- 
RasmCtad Sham UML Auaraaa Grant - - - ~ ~ ~~ - - 

Awams lin Vlol~endsl Dats F& v i i  
Bass A Common 

Stock 
Nonvested awards 

outstanding as 
of January 1. 
2009 20.336 $ 19.64 

Granted 13,125 $ 13.60 
Vested (4.4851 $ 20.89 . .  . 
Forfeited 12.4391 $ 19.79 
Nonvested awards 

outstanding as a ;!, Q2z;ber 
Vested Restricted Share Units 

Tax benefit of RSUs vested $ 2 2  $23 $24 

The restricted stock plan also provides certain employees 
and directors the opportunity to defer the receipt of shares of 
ClassA or ClassA Special common stock that would 
othemise be deliverable when their RSUs vest. As of 
December 31. 2009. approximately 1.0 million and 80.000 
shares of Class A common stock and Class A Special 
common stock, respectively, were issuable under vested 
RSU awards, the receipt of which was irrevocably deferred 
by participants. 
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Employee Stock Purchase Plan 
We maintain an employee stock purchase plan that offers 
employees the opportunity to purchase shares of ClassA 
common stock at a 15% discount. We recognize the fair 
value of the discount associated with shares purchased 
under the plan as share-based compensation expense. The 
employee cost associated with participation in the plan was 
satisfied with payroll deductions of approximately $48 million, 
$50 million and $48 milllon in 2009. 2008 and 2007, 
respectively. 

Note 15: Income Taxes 

Components of Income Tax Expense 
Year en& Daernber 31 (in 
m W  ZPPD 2008 
Current exoense 

290Z 
(benefit j 

Federal --. - - ..- - - - ,--- 
State 287 

1,636 
Defemed expense 

(benefit) 
Federal 
State (1 13) 152) 11 

832 495 24 
Income tax expense S 1,478 $1,533 $1.800 

Our income tax expense differs from the federal statutory 
amount because of the effect of the items detailed in the 
table below. 

Year andad Dkembsr31 (in 
XWll 2008 2007 

Federal tax at 
statutory rate t 1,787 $1.420 $ 1,522 

State income taxes. 
net of federal 
benefit 174 45 153 

Nondeductible losses 
from joint ventures 
and equity in net 
income (losses) of 
affiliates, net 1 (1) (3) 

Benefit related to 
certain subsidiary 
reorganizations (151) - - 

Adjustments to 
uncertain and 
effectively settled 
tax positions (178) 34 35 

Accrued interest on 
uncertain and 
effectively settled 
tax positions, net (120) 65 110 

Other (351 (30) I1 7L 
Income tax expense S 1.478 $1.533 $ 1.800 
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@ornponents of Net Deferred Tax Liability totaled $1.185 billion, excluding the federal benefits on state 

1 [in m~bnal FDDD 2008 tax positions that have been recorded as deferred income 
Tax Assets: taxes. if we were to recognize the tax benefit for such 

Net operating loss positions in the future, approximately $941 million would 
carryforwards S 375 $ 445 impact our effective tax rate with the remaining amount 

Differences between bmk and increasing our deferred income tax liability. 
- -~~ . .- ~ -~ - 

tax basis of long-term debt 137 153 
Nondeductible accruals and Reconciliation of Unrecognized Tax Benefits 

other 1.188 1.351 B mma tom ma 2w7 
Lass: Valuation allowance (214) (225r 

1.486 1.724 
beferred Tax Liabiilties: 
Differences between book and 

tax basis of property and 
equipment and intangible 
assets 27,870 27,354 

Differences between book and 
tax basis of investments 682 588 

Differences between book and 
tax basis of indexed debt 
securities 51 

Balance as of 
January 1 

Additions based on 
tax positions 
related to the 
current year 

Additions based on 
tax positions 
related to prior 
years 

Reductions for tax 
positions of prior 
years 

Reductions due to 
exoiration of statute 

Chanoes in net deferred income tax liabilities in 2009 that . of iimitations . . (3) (3) -.. 
were "not recorded as defened income tax expense are Settlements w'th 

related to increases of approximately $37 million associated taxing authorities (85) (142) (101) 

with items included in other comprehensive Income (ioss). Balance as of 
ur net deferred tax liability includes approximately $23 December 31 S 1,185 $1,450 $ 1,921 
lion related to franchise rights that will remain unchanged 

unless we recognize an impairment or dispose of a franchise. As of December31, 2009 and 2008, we had accrued 
approximately $519 million and $787 million, respectively, of 

Net deferred tax assets included in current assets are interest associated with our uncertain tax positions. 
primarily related to our current investments and current 
liabilities. As of December31, 2009. we had federal net 
operating loss carryforwards of $185 million and various state 
net operating loss canyfowards that expire in periods 
through 2028. The determination of the state net operating 
loss carryforwards is dependent on our subsidiaries' lllY 
income or loss, apportionment percentages, and state laws 
that can change from year to year and impact the amount of 
such carryfowards. We recognize a valuation allowance if 
we determine it is more likely than not that some portion, or 
all, of a deferred tax asset will not be realized. As of 
December31, 2W9 and 2008, our valuation allowance was 
related primarily to state net operating ioss carryforwards. in 
2008, 2008 and 2007, income tax benefits attributable to 
sharebased compensation of approximately $14 million, $28 
miilion, and $49 million, respectively, were allocated to 
shareholders' m. 

During 2009, we recognized approximately $566 million of 
income tax benefits primarily due to the recognition of tax 
benefits associated with uncertain tax positions and related 
interest, and certain subsidiary mrganizations. The primary 
impacts of these adjustmnts were reductions to our deferred 
income tax and other long-term liabilities. During 2008. we 
recognized approximately $411 million of income tax benefits 
as a result of the settlement of an uncertain tax position of an 
acquired entity. The tax position related to the deductibility of 
certain costs incurred in connection with a business 
acquisition. The primary impacts of the settlement were 
reductions to our deferred income tax and other long-term 
liabilities of approximately $542 million, a reduction to 
goodwill of approximately $477 million and a reduction to 
income tax expense of approximately $65 million. 

The Internal Revenue Service ('-1 d ur*u &tes are 

Uncertain Tax Posltlons currently examining our 2007 and 2008 tax returns. During 

On January l, 2007, we recorded a cumulative 2009. the IRS completed its examination of our income tax 
related to the of new accounting "urns for 2005 and 2008. During 2007, the IRS completed 

guidance related to uncertain tax positions that increased its examination of our income tax returns for the years 2000 

retained earnings by $60 million. Our uncertain tax positions through 2004. The IRS proposed certain adjustments that 
em -I n-r--L-- I. .-,,-,nn relate m'marilv to certain financina transactions. We are 

cuwenuy disphng those proposed-adjustments. but if the 
adjustments are sustained, they would not have a material 
impact on our effective tax rate. 
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a o t e  16: Statement of Cash Flows -Supplemental 
Information 

Y?ar ended Dkembu 31 (in 
PU*Wl m UMB 
Interest S 2.0411 $2.256 
Income taxes S 1,303 $ 762 $1,638 

Noncaah Flnanclng and lnvestlng Actlvkler 
During 2009, we: 

recorded a liability of approximately $268 million for a 
quarterly cash dividend of $0.0945 per common share paid 
in January 2010, which is a noncash financing activity 

acquired approxirnately $389 million of property and 
equipment and sofhvare that were accrued but unpaid. 
which is a noncash investing activity 

During 2008, we: 

exchanged our 50% interest in the Insight asset pool for 
Insight's 50% interest in the Comcast asset pool, which is a 
noncash investing activity 

recorded a liability of approximately $180 million for a 
quarterly cash dividend of $0.0625 per common share paid 
in January 2009, which is a noncash financing activity 

acquired approximately $559 million of property and 
O e q r l i p r y n t  and sofhvare that were accrued but unpaid. 

wh~ch 1s a noncash investing activity 

issued an interest in a consolidated entity with a value of 
approximately $145 million in exchange for certain 
programming rights, which is a noncash investing activity 

During 2007, we: 

exchanged our 50% interest in the Kansas City asset pool 
for TWC's 50% interest in the Houston asset pool, which is 
a noncash investing activity 

settled the remaining outstanding $49 million face amount 
of exchangeable notes by delivering approximately 
1.8 million of the 2.2 million underlying Vodafone ADRs to 
the counterparty, which is a noncash financing and 
investing activity 

entered into capital leases totaling $46 million, which is a 
noncash investing and financing activity 

acquired approxirnately $593 million of properly and 
equipment and sofhvare that were accrued but unpaid. 
which is a noncash investing activity 

Note 17: Commitments and Contingencies 

Commltmentr 
Our programming networks have entered into license 
agreements for programs and sporting events that are 
available for telecast. In addition, we, through Comcast 
Spectacor, have employment agreements with both players 
and coaches of our professional sports teams. Certain of 
these employment agreements, which provide for payments 
that are guaranteed regardless of employee injury or 
termination, are covered by disability insurance if certain 
conditions are met. 

One of our subsidiaries supports debt compliance with 
respect to obligations of a cable system in which we hold an 
ownership interest. Although there can be no assurance, we 
believe that we will not be required to meet our obligation 
under this commitment, which expires March 201 1. The total 
notional amount of our commitment was $410 million as of 
December31, 2009, at which time there were no quoted 
market prices for similar agreements. 

The table below summarizes our minimum annual 
commitments under the programming license agreements of 
our programming networks and regional sports networks and 
our minimum annual rental commitments for office space, 
equipment and transponder service agreements under 
noncancelable operating leases. 

2012 $ 599 $ 2 1 4  
2013 $ 604 $ 181 
2014 $ 595 $ 1 5 1  
Thereafter $ 5.822 $ 743 

The following table summarizes our rental expense and 
programming license expense charged to operations: 

31 ( ~ n  m~ll~onll. Zoo0 M08 2007 
$418 $436 $3& 

Primramming license expense $671 $548 $484 

Contlngencles 
We and the minority owner group in Comcast Spectacor each 
have the right to initiate an exit process under which the fair 
market value of Comcast Spectacor would be determined by 
appraisal. Following such determination, we would have the 
option to acquire the 24.3% interest in Comcast Spectacor 
owned by the minorlty owner group based on the appraised 
fair market value. In the event we do not exercise this option. 
we and the minority owner group would then be required to 
use our best efforts to sell Comcast Spectacor. 
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a e  minority ormen in certain of our technology 
develo~ment ventures also have rights to trigger an exit 

after a ceMin period of timebased on the fair value 
of the entities at the time the exit process is triggered. 

Antitrust Cases 
We are defendants in two purported class actions originally 
filed in December 2003 in the United States District Courts 
for the District of Massachusetts and the Eastem District of 
Pennsvlvania. The ootential class in the Massachusetts case. 
which'has been 'transferred to the Eastern District of 
Pennsylvania, is our subscriber base in the Clustef 
area, and the potential class in the Pennsylvania case is our 
subscriber base in the - W auster~.' 
as those t e n s  are defined in the complaints. In each case. 
the plaintiffs allege that certain subscriber exchange 
transactions with other cable providers resulted in unlawful 
horizontal market restraints in those areas and seek 
damages under antitrust statutes, including treble damages. 

Classes of Philadelphia Cluster and Chicago Cluster 
subscribers were certified in May 2007 and October 2007, 
respectively. In March 2009, as a result of a Third Circuit 
Court of Appeals decision clarifying the standards for class 
cetiication, the order w r t i i n g  the Philadelphia Cluster 
class was vacated without prejudice to the plaintiffs filing a 
new motion. In January 2010, in its decision on the plaintiffs' 
new motion, the Eastem District of Pennsylvania certified a 

subject to certain limitations. The plaintiff' - 
ncerning the other two clusters are stayed pending 

of the Philadelphia Cluster claims. 

We also are among the defendants in a purported class 
action filed in the United States District Court for the Central 
Distrlct of California ('CI*.l DLWC) h m m b e r  2007. 
The potential class is comprised of ail persons residing in the 
United States who have subscribed to an expanded basic 
level of video service provided by one of the defendants. The 
plaintiffs allege that the defendants who produce video 
programming have entered into agreements with the 
defendants who distribute video programming via cable and 
satellite (induding us), which preclude the distributor 
defendants from reselling channels to subscribers on an 
- b a b k - d U m l a w s . T h e  
plaintiffs seek treble damages and injunctive relief requiring 
each distributor defendant to resell certain channels to its 
subscribers on an WH*.C U k #Ilr 108, the 
Central District issued an order dismissing the plaintiff' 
complaint with prejudice. Plaintiffs have appealed that order 
to the Ninth CircuR Court of Appeals. 

In addition, we are the defendant in twenty-two purported 
class actions filed in federal district courts throughout the 
counby. All of these actions have been consolidated by the 
Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation in the United States 
Distrlct Court for the Eastern District of Pennsykania for p r e  
trial proceedings. In a consolidated complaint filed in 
November 2009 on behalf of all 

plaintiffs in the multi-district litigation, the pla int i i  allege that 
weimproperly W kc.rYd-Mb*wCouYII, 
of premium cable sewices in violation of Section 1 of the 
Sherman Antitrust Act, various state antitrust laws and 
unfairldeceptive trade practices ads in California, Illinois and 
Alabama. The plaintiffs also allege a claim for unjust 
enrichment and seek relief on behalf of a nationwide class of 
our premium cable customers and on behalf of subclasses 
consisting of premium cable customers from California. 
Alabama, Illinois, Pennsylvania and Washington. In January 
2010, we moved to wmpel arbitration of the plaintiff' - 
for unjust enrichment and violations of the unfairldeceptive 
trade practices acts of Illinois and Alabama. 

The West Virginia Aitomey General also filed a complaint in 
West Virginia state court in July 2009 alleging that we 
improperly W k rrY d - M b )r provision of 
premium cable services in violation of the West Virginia 
Antitrust Act and the West Virginia Consumer Credit and 
Protection Act. The Attorney General also alleges a claim for 
unjust enrichmenVrestitution. We removed the case to the 
United States District Court for West Virginia, and it was 
subsequently transferred to the United States District Court 
for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania and consolidated with 
the multidlstrict litigation described above. There were oral 
arguments in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania in 
December 2009 in connection with a motion by the Aitomey 
General to remand the case back to West Virginia state 
court. 

ERISA Litigation 
We and several of our current officers have been named as 
defendants in a purported class action lawsuit filed in the 
United States District Court for the Eastern District of 
Pennsylvania in February 2008. The alleged class comprises 
participants in our retirement investment (401(k)) plan that 
invested in the plan'r 9.111 11 Tho plaintiff 
asserts that the defendants breached their fiduciary duties 
under the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 
(ERISA) in managing the plan by allowing participants to 
continue to invest in the company stock account during a 
time in 2007 when we allegedly knew (but had not disdosed) 
that we would not meet our forecasted results. The plaintiff 
seeks unspecified damages. In June 2009. the plaintiff filed a 
motion to have the case certified as a class action and we 
filed a response opposing that motion. 

Other 
We are a defendant in several unrelated lawsuits daiming 
infringement of various patents relaUng to various aspects of 
our businesses. In certain of these cases other industry 
participants are also defendants, and also in wrtain of these 
cases we expect that any potential liability would be in part or 
in whole the responsibility of our equipment and technolcgy 
vendors under applicable contrakual indemnification 
provisions. We are also subject to other legal proceedings 
and claims that arlse in the ordinary course of our business. 
While the amount of ultimate 
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a b i l i t y  with respect to such actions is not expected to 
materially affect our financial position, results of operations or 
cash flows, any litigation resulting from any such legal 
proceedings or claims could be time consuming, costly and 
injure our reputation. 

t t *  

We believe the claims in each of the actions described abwe 
in this item are without merit and intend to defend the actions 
vigo - 

rously. Although we cannot predict the outcome of any of the 
actions described above or how the final resolution of any 
such actions would impact our results of operetions or cash 
Rows for any one period or our consolidated flnancial 
condition, the final disposition of any of the above actions is 
not expected to have a material adverse effect on our 
consolidated financial position, but could possibly be material 
to our consolidated results of operations or cash flows for any 
one period. 
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a t e  18: Financial Data by Business Segment 

Our reportable segments consist of our Cable and Programming businesses. In evaluating Me profltability of our segments, the 
components of net income (loss) below operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization are not separately evaluated 
by our management. Assets are not allocated to segments for management reporting atlhough approximately 95% of our assets 
relate to Me Cable segment. Our financial data by business segment is presented in the table below. 

Cow& and 
[in miilional WI. (axb) ~ ~ ~ - 1 ~ ~  ic) oj,nldY*l ~ l i ~ i ~ ~ t i ~ ~ ~ i * X Q  T a  
2009 
Revenue S 33,857 S 1.496 S 748 S (345) S 35.756 
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization (hl 13,694 389 (3w) (3) 13.714 
Depreciation and amortization 6,214 196 122 (32) 6,500 
Operating income (loss) 7,480 193 (488) 29 7,214 
Capital expenditures 5,037 34 46 - 5.117 
2008 
Revenue igxil $32,610 $ 1,426 $ 644 $ (257) $ 34,423 
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization 13.170 362 (399) (1) 13,132 
Depreciation and amortization 6.125 199 107 (31) 6,400 
Operating income (loss) 7,045 163 (506) 30 6,732 
Capital expenditures 5,545 44 161 - 5,750 
2007 
Revenue bxil $29.470 $ 1,314 $ 515 $ (239) $ 31,060 
Operating income (loss) before depreciation and amortization lhl 11.922 286 (425) 3 11,786 
Depreciation and amortization 5,924 223 100 (39) 6,208 
Operating income (loss) 5,998 63 (525) 42 5,578 
Capital expenditures 5,993 35 130 - 6.1 58 
(m) For t h  pmn and-d b m b r  31. 2009. ZOW and 2007. Cabiersgment mwnum was dsrivedfmm the following sowicsa: 

MOB 

Z:E % ;:% 20 

9.6% 6.1% 6 0% 
Advertising ('1 4.3% 5.2% 5.9% 
Franchise baa 2 8% 2 8% 2 8% 

(b) Our Cabb regmen1 includea our mgional acorn neluohs. 
(c) &r Ropfamming segment consirh primrily d ourconroldabd national pvcqrsmming m b h s .  E!. GoH Channd. VERSUS. G4 and Style. 
(d) Cowrate and Othar astivilb include C a m s t  I n t a d r e  Medis. Corns1 S w c o r ,  a poflian of omrating msults of our 1-u Vlan wholly owned tschmbpy 

dsvmbpment vantuma (weW m - .cthiba and all other burrinam m t  prmrentsd in our Csblm or Roprammino wmmnts. 
(0) Wm conroldsb our 1- than vhoity w i n e d ~ n o l w  denbpmmt ventuma that wa corn1 or of which wa am miidwed the p&ry bnsfidary. There vmtuma am 

with vafbua m w r a b  psrtnsn, such a8 Motomla and Rod G u i h  (brmedy Gemstar). Ra vmlursr have bmn cmaled to share h cost. o l  dmlopment of nm 
I&hr&gm for pa-top boxes and oma dmims. Tho mults of Ulnae a n l h  am includd within Cmprab and Other acapt for cmt sltocationr, which am made to me 
Cab* ssgmnt basad on our mrcentagm ormwship in each entity. 

(0 1nclud.d in h Eliminations column am Van.ptinr that our segment. antar into vdm one smtha. Ra most common hlpes of Vansacdmr am thm following: 
our Propnmming segment genefatar rwmw by salling cabb nehroh propramming to our Cabb segmanl which mpmmt.  a wbrtantisl majorihl o l  the m v m w  
dimination amounl 
our Cabb w m m  -ivea incentives o f lmmd  bv w r  Pwnmmiw ssamant when nerrotiatim DmInmmiW mntrscD the1 am r-rded aa a mductlon of . . - .  - 
poDmming expama . our Cabb regmmdg~naabr nvsnw by selling sdvwtising and by selling l h  u w  of w ta l l i bbd r  to our Pmpnmming segment . w r c a b b  wmmntamwaba r m n u a  bv omaina naluohsarvicas to Comusl Intenclira M i a  - - . . ~ ~ 

(g) Non-U.S. n v m n u ,  waa m t  signifcant in any p a d .  No ringbuatomer s m u n l d  b r a  signifcant amount of w r  m n w  in any priA 
(h) To meslum UM padarmam of our opsrating segment.. *s uae operating i n a M  (bra) babe  d m a t b n  and amortiution, a d d i n g  impairmmnt. mialed to Rxd and 

intangible a=&, and gains or losses horn tho sab d assets. 1 any. This massum diminaln t h  Nnifcant Ievd ol mncslh dspnrution and amotimtim mxpensa Vlat 
m l u b  hom UM upks l inbnr iv~ Mhra  of w r  bus inam and hom intangibb a-ts -nixed in bwinera mmbiruWm. It is alvr vl.Rsctsd by our upimi Nuchlm or 
i n v e m n t  s&iLbr. Wm usa him mearum to as iusb  our mroi i istsd o ~ a a t i w  mdarmam. h omratim Daformams of our omntina wmsnts. and to allocsb 
m u r c e s  and csputa~ to our owmbng IsprnuDa It 18 a m  a s ~ g n h n t  w l t ~ n n m m  musbm in ou a n n i l  -jlimnbv. mnwnasbm p & a m i  We wlmve mat tho8 
m s w  18 uwholto m n s m  teubw n 18 o m  01 me bawa hf compsnw obr omr&ng whnnmw wm oUrr umwnm m our md&ss a~tha*pn ou m a w  may 
ml b. d ~ w  commrat4e to umlbr muwres used bv oUrr mmllsnm h l l  naylm sMbld m b. mudm a rbmbtuu lor ooasurn .-ma lhlsl na( o m m e  ~~...,, ~-~ 

(bra) adnbulibb Comast Comorabm. ml a a h  p&dd by oc&tiw aclivibn or oPmr maarura of Dafomnnc. or iiq&Gm& &&%& vdm GAAP 
(i) RklalY(Mti0na have bsen mad. to prior yssn to conform lo dsraiflcalionr umd in ?OW. 
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a t e  19: Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited) 

Fim Sacond Thlm Fourlh Total 
Quartsr QWMr Quarter Quartsr Y q  

-""- 
Revenue ('1 
Operating income 
Net income attributable to Comcast Comoration 
Basic earnings per common share attributable to Comcast Corporation 

shareholders S 0.27 t 0.33 S 0.33 S 0.33 L 1.27 
Diluted earnings per common share attributable to Comcast 

Corporation shareholders S 0.27 L 0.33 S 0.33 L 0.33 S 1.28 
Dividends declared per common share attributable to Comcast 

Corporation shareholders $0.0675 $0.0675 $0.0675 $0.0945 S 0.297 
2008 
Revenue @I $ 8,423 $ 8,597 $ 8,592 $ 8,811 $34,423 
Operating income $ 1.555 $ 1,750 $ 1,670 $ 1,757 $ 6.732 
Net income attributable to Comcast Corporation $ 732 $ 632 $ 771 $ 412 $ 2.547 
Basic earnings per common share attributable to Comcast Corporation 

shareholders $ 0.24 $ 0.21 $ 0.26 $ 0.14 $ 0.87 
Diluted earnings per common share atbibutable to Comcast 

Corporation shareholders $ 0.24 $ 0.21 $ 0.26 $ 0.14 $ 0.86 
Dividends declared per common share attributable to Comcast 

Corporation shareholders $0.0625 $0.0625 $0.0625 $0.0625 $ 0.250 
(a) Redasaifkabnr have teen mads to p d r  F a n  lo mnform to chsuficaUons used in 2W8. 

Note 20: Condensed Consolidatina Financial lnformation 
- - 

mcast Corporation and four of our wholly owned cable holding company subsidiaries, Comcast Cable Communications, LLC e 3 NO Q.u. Irr (- Y) @a#). Cmcrrl eYI UC (DOT) and Comcast MO of Delaware, 
C ('tmr d -h km d m d i t i o n a l l y  guaranteed each othefs debt securities. Comcast MO Group, 

CCH and Comcast MO of Delaware are collectively referred to as the '- O M Y Q w  

On August 31, 2009, we merged our wholly owned subsidiary, Comcast Cable Communications Holdings, Inc. ('eEOTh a 
guarantor prior to the merger, with and into CCCL. Accordingly, the financial information for the CCCL parent reflects both the 
former CCCH parent and the CCCL parent for all periods presented. 

Comcast Corporabon provides an unconditional subordinated guarantee of $21 1 million principal amount currently outstanding of 
Comcast Holdings' ZWW &m m I O I  d E103 million principal amount currently outstanding of Comcast Holdings' 10 5 1  , % senior subordinated debentures due 2012. Comcast Corporation does not guarantee the $71 million principal amount 
outstanding of Comcast Holdings' DQU &m 2029. We have included Comcast Holdings' condensed consolidated 
financial information for all periods presented. Our condensed consolidating financial information is presented in the tables below. 
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6 ndensed Consolldatlng Balance Sheet 
ecamber 31,2009 

Comblnad Non- and Con~l idMad 
C o m M  CCCL CCHMO Corncut Guanntor ConlolldWon Comca.1 

Pamnt Pannt Pamntl Holdlmu Subtldhdm A d l w t m ~ h  Corwnw 

Cash and cash equ~valntr S  - I  - S  - I  - I  871 S - S  871 
lnvest11~nt8 - - - - 50 - 50 
Aomunt8 rOWl~bl0, net - - - - 1.711 - 1.711 

f 
m 3 - - - - 5.947 - 5.947 

Investment8 in and amounts due from subsidiiria~ aiiminatsd 
upon mnsolidation 73.943 80.788 47.141 89.959 5.721 (277,530) - 

Prwetty and equipment nsl 253 - - - 23.558 - 23.855 
Franchiss Ilpht8 - - - - 59,452 - 59.452 
Ooodulll - - - - 14,933 - 14,933 

~ - - - 

ACOOUO(. p.&<and a m e d  exDmws mlarsd 
to trade crediton S  14 S - S  - S - S  3.080 1 - S  3.094 

AVNll j  expanses and oVla current liabilities 1.009 176 75 131 1.808 - 2,953 

mienad i-e hres 8.088 - - 897 19,035 - 27.800 
C%-m ncncumt liabil~ties 1.840 - - 171 4.758 8.787 
Radsamable nomntroiling mtmsts - - - - 186 - 188 
Eaum: 
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mondensed Consolidating Balance Sheet 
December 31,2008 

EilminaUon 
Combined Non- and Cansoildated 

Camcast CCCL CCHMO Camcast Guarantor CansolidaUon Camcart 
Parent Parant Param MIWns &&#gka Adiimnts Corwa& 

Cash and cash squivalents S - 1  - 1  - 1  - 1  1 . 1 9 5 1  - 1 1,195 
Investmem9 - - - - 59 - 58 
Acmunt8 m~a~ab le ,  net - - - - 1.628 - 1.628 

OlhYtvlrpmlDMD 171 8 - T 657 ZR 

TOW current asmu 171 8 T t 3.537 i 
lnvestmant8 - - - - 4.783 - 
investment8 in and amounb dua tmm aubaidi.l*lr eliminated upon 

mnsolidauon m.078 78.035 48.314 85.534 4.471 1264.4301 - 
Pmpsrtyand equipment, net 308 - - - 24.138 - 24.444 
Franchise righb - - - - 59.449 - 59.449 
Goohvill - - - - 14.889 - 14.889 
OVler intamibb arseb. nst 1 - - - 4.557 - 4.558 

n d  21 9 17 537 
S 71, 084 S 46,314 S 85,551 S 116,361 1 

LI.bllWes and EauW 
h u m  pay-ibb~and accmedexpnraamlatedto tradscrsdltom S 198 1 - S - S - 1 3.197 1 - S 3.393 
AMld exwnses and othercumnt iiatilitia, 810 297 87 129 1,945 - 3,288 

OVla roncuna I aDlllDes 
RedeemaDb nonmmol.np lnmmso 
Eaul W: 

- Common SIC& 33 - - - - - 33 
Other ahamholdan' Y 40.417 70,005 43.536 84.037 88.852 1264,4301 40.417 

Total Comcest Corporation shareholden' CLll 40.450 70.005 43.538 64.037 86.852 (284.430) 4 0 . 4 a  

T h  D m W r  31. 2008 Da1.m smc4 for Camcasl Hodlnps n.3 Dean adlurled as mmpared to amowru pmno~dy reponed n me SeptsmWr XI. 2009 Form 1 0 4  to 
Dmpsny &a( 11s lnwared nvesment m CCCL ms~lunp horn me manpa d CCCH m CCCL Arnobnb DrevDuS y remrtsd for Cammat nodmgs' 'lmestment .n and 
amo~nu due hom sbbnd anor .Ilrnlnst.d .pan mnrolaaoon' md 'QI - - m . 5 1 9  and $25 022 rsapecbvely 
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a n d e n s e d  Consolldatlng Statement of Operations 
For the Year Ended December 31,2009 

Ellmlnatlon 
Comblnd Non- and Con.ol1da.d 

Corncut CCCL CCHMO Corncut Guanntor Conwlldalon COmcU1 
Pama Pamnt P m D  H n k l b ~  Suh.idlWkl Adlw(mmD ComomUpe 

OoeraUng (excluding deprecialbn and amodutim) 
Selling, general and adrninisualive 
Daarsdetion 

. . 
&her l n s o ~  (~i&n&): 

Inlemst 0xwn68 (1.288) (6681 (223) (29) (134) - - (2.348) 
lnveatrnent income (lo=), net 3 - 8 271 - 282 
Equity in net inmrns (ioraes) of affiliatar, net 4.233 4,013 3.275 4.781 (84) (17.202) (64) 
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e o n d e n r e d  Conrolldatlng Statement of Operatlonr 
For the Year Ended December 31.2008 

EllmlnaUon 
Comblned Non- and Consolidated 

Comcasl CCCL CCHMO Corncast Guarantor ConroildaHon Comcasl 
Rmnt Pamot Parents noldinar SubsMiaria Miu(mMto Csmora~on 

Sewiw rmenw S - S - S - S - 5 34.423 1 - S 34.423 
hhnamm fee reuonue 735 639 413 - 9 

735 @a 41 3 i 34.4XJ 
t0.U and Expnus: 

OperaUno (exddinp depreciation and a r m a t i o n )  - - - - 13.839 - 13.839 
Selling, panenl and adrninislmtive 358 839 413 53 7,978 (1.787) 7.852 
Dspmciation 23 - - - 5.434 . - 5.457 
Ampytbshn - as r - 843 t 9 4 5  

381 6s 413 bJ 27.992 (1.7871 27.681 
bpentinp inmma tors 354 - - (a) 6.431 - 
0 t h ~  I n s o m  (An!.): 8 . m  

interen expenm (1,307) (832) (212) (1;) (142) - (2.439) 
inve.tment imm (1038). n& (40) - - 72 - 89 
Equiw in net inmma (10960s) d BRiliales. n& 3.198 4.418 2,842 3.942 24 (14.459) (39) 

Mrpont lon  S 2,547 $4.005 S 2,704 S 3,850 S 3,Wa S (14,4sO) S Z Y 7  
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e o n d e n r e d  Conrolldatlng Statement of Operatlonr 
For the Year Ended December 31,2007 

Combined No"- and ConsolIdatad 
Comcart C C U  CCHMO Corncart Gusrsnlor Consolidation Comcest 

Parent Parent P w n U  Holdiw SuWlarlaa MiusMsnb CamraUm 

S e w b  revenue S - $ - I  - I  - S 3 1 , 0 8 0 S  - 1  31.080 

Operating (axdudiw depraiatbn and amorihlbn) - - - - 12.334 - 12.334 
Selling, goners1 and sdministral'm 297 551 338 11 1.258 (1.519) 6.840 
Dep+atim 6 - - - 5.101 - 5.101 
A m w u o o  - - * 1.101 9. 1.101 

303 5J1 338 17 25.751 H.5191 25.48r 
Bpantinp i m e  (loss) 327 - - (17) 5,288 - 5.578 
Othw Insom (Expn-I: 

~memst axmnsa (1.118) 18841 1234) (951 (180) - 12.2891 . . 
lnveamani i n m m  (bss), n u  1' 5. - -m. 519. - 801. 
Equity in n t  incorm (losses) of afiliates, nsl 3.095 3,825 2,427 3.375 (52) (12.733) (63) 
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a n d e n s e d  Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended December 31.2009 

EllmlnMlon 
Combimd Non- and Conmlidaud 

Comcat CCCL CCHMO Cornsat Ouamntor Conmlldalon Comcal  

1,215 3.438 538 258 (5.451) - - 
Capkal expendltuma (25) - - - (5.092) - (5.117) 
Caah paid for intsnpiMe asaeu (11) - - - ( 5 1 0  - 
Acquiaihna, net ofcaah wuirwd - - - - - (522) - - - - (88) - ls8) 
Pmwwd8 fmm aslea d inveatmenls 102 102 

1.482 - - - 72 - 1.584 
P a p u ~ a h ( n  and repaymenuof debt (1.241) (2.836) (312) (262) (87) - (4.738) 
PapurcJ~h(n d w m m n  rbck (765) - - - - - 
Dividends paa - - - - - (765) 

I~"a"C9. d commn . b k  
(76:) - - - - - (76;) 
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a n d e n s e d  Conrolldatlng Statement of Cash Flows 
For the Year Ended December 31.2008 

EllmlnaUon 
Combined Non- and Consolidated 

Comcast CCCL CCHMO Comcast Guarantor ConsolldsUon Comsast 

~ -~ ~ ~- ~~ . . 
Cad paid for intanpible assst6 - - - - ' (527) - ' (527) 
AquisRbns, net d sash acquired - - - - 

(;:;) - Pmaeds hom salsa of hvsatmnnts - - - - - (;;;I 

Purchasss of invsatmnnt6 - - - - (1.187) - (1.187) 

1.998 1,510 - - 27 - 3.535 
Repurchase8 and mpaymnnls ddnbt (308) (1.891) (300) (283) (48) - - - - - (2.810) 
Repunhas% of mmmon stock (z.aoo) - (2.800) 
Dividnnds p a  (547) - - - - - (547) 
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a o n d e n s e d  Consolidating Statement of Cash F l o w  
For the Year Ended December 31,2007 

Combined ~ o r r  and Conmlldated 
Cornrest CCCL CCHMO Corncast Guanmar ConraUabn Co-st 

13721 1,045 438 m (1.132) - - 
Cspltal axpendmas (710) - - - (6.048) - (8.158) 
Cash paid for inhn~ible arwb - - - - (40808) - - - - - - (4081 
Acquidfbns, net of csah acquirad (1.3181 (1.318) 
P W r  lmm aaled of invsstma~ - - - - 1.781 - 1.761 
Purchases of invesmenb - - - - (2.0881 - (2.088) 

Repvchaaea and rspaymen5 of -01 
F'apurchasm dmmmon stock 
lasuanmr d w m m n  r u r l  
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@em 9: Changes in and Disagreements with 
Accountants on Accounting ;nd Financial 
Disclosure 

None. 

Item 9A: Controls and Procedures 

Conclusions regarding disclosure controls and 
procedures 
Our principal executive and principal financial ofiicers, after 
evaluating the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-lye) and 
156-lye)) as of the end of the period covered by this report, 
have concluded Mat, based on the evaluation of these 
controls and procedures required by paragraph (b) of 
Exchange Act Rulesl3a-15 or 15d-15, our disclosure 
controls and procedures were effective. 

Management% au 
flnanclal reportlng 
Refer to Management'r ca WlrJ Crkl &er 
Financial Reporting on page 38. 

Attestatlon report of the reglstered publlc accountlng 
flrm 
Refer to Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting 
Firm on page 39. 

Changes In Internal control over flnanclal reportlng 
There were no changes in our intemal control over financial 
reporting identified in connection with the evaluation required 
by paragraph (d) of Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 or 15d-15 
that occurred during our last fiscal quarter that have 
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially 
affect, our internal control over financial reporting. 

Item 96: Other Information 

None. 

Corncast ZOO9 Annual Report on F o n  10-K 
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Item 10: Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant 

Except for the information regarding executive officers required by Item 401 of Regulation S-K, we incorporate the information 
required by this item by reference to our definitive pmxy statement for our annual meeting of shareholders presently scheduled to 
be held in May 2010. We refer to this pmxy statement as the 2010 Proxy Statement. 

Except for Mr. Blian L. Rokrts, our Chairman of the Board and CEO (who, pursuant to our articles of incorporation, continues in 
these positions thmugh May 26. 2010 or earlier upon his death, resignation or removal), the term of office of each of our executive 
offimrs, induding Mr. Roberts after May 26. 2010, continues untii his successor is selected and qualified or untii his earlier death, 
resignation or removal. The following table sets forth information concerning our executive officers, including their ages, positions 
and tenure as of December 31.2009: 

Ane S b  Pwb~WlthCornUl l  
50 1986 Chairman and CtO; President 

Michael J. Angeiakis 45 2007 Executive Vice President; Chief Financial Officer 
Stephen B. Burke 51 1998 Executive Vice President: Chief Operating Officer; President, Comcast Cable 
David L. Cohen 54 2002 Executive Vlce President 
Arthur R. Block 54 1993 Senior Vice President; General Counsel; Secretary 
Lawrence J. Salva 53 2000 Senior Vice President; Chief Accounting Ofti~er; Contwller 

B h n  L. Roberts has served as a director and as our 
President, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board 
for more than five years. As of December31, 2009. 
Mr. Roberts had sole voting power over appmximateiy 33% 
of the combined voting power of our two classes of voting 
common stock. He is a son of Mr. Ralph J. Roberts. a r. Roberts is also a director of Comcast Hoidings, a director 

the National Cable and Telecommunications Association 
and Chairman of CableLabs. 

Michael J. Angelakis has served as Executive Vice President 
and Chief Financial Officer of Comcast Corporation since 
March 2007. Before March 2007. Mr. Anaelakis served as 

Stephen B. Burke has served as our Chief Operating Officer, 
Executive Vice President and President of Comcast Cable for 
more than five years. Mr. Burke is also a director of 
JPMorgan Chase (L Company and Berkshire Hathaway, 
Incorporated. 

David L. Cohen has served as an Executive Vice President 
for more than five years. Mr. Cohen is also a director of 
Comcast Hoidings. 

Arthur R. Block has served as our Senior Vlce President. 
General Counsel and Secretary for more than five years. 
Mr. Biock is also a director of Comcast Hoidings. 

Managing Director and as a member of the-~ana~ement and 
Investment Committees of Providence Equity Partners for laWtWnce J. Salva has served as our Senior Vice president, 
more than five years, Mr. is a director of Controller and Chief Amounting Officer for more than five 

Comcast Holdings. years. 
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d m  I I :  Executive Compensation 

We incorporate the information required by this item by 
reference to our 2010 Proxy Statement. 

ltem 12: Security Ownership of Certain 
Beneficial Owners and Management and 
Related Stockholder Matters 

We incorporate the information required by this item by 
reference to our 2010 Proxy Statement. 

ltem 13: Certain Relationships and Related 
Transactions, and Director Independence 

We incorporate the information required by this item by 
reference to our 2010 Proxy Statement. 

ltem 14: Principal Accountant Fees and 
Services 

We incorporate the information required by this item by 
reference to our 2010 Proxy Statement. 

We intend to file our 2010 Proxy Statement for our annual 
meeting of shareholders with the SEC on or before April 30, 
2010. 
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ltem 15: Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules 

(a) Our consolidated financial statements are filed as a part of this report on Form 10-K in ltem 8. Financial Statements and 
Supplementary Data, and a list of the consolidated financial statements are found on page 37 of this report. Schedule II. Valuation 
and Qualifying Accounts, is found on page 88 of this report; all other financial statement schedules are omitted because the 
required information is not applicable, or because the information required is included in the consolidated financial statements and 
notes thereto. 

(b) Exhibits required to be filed by ltem 601 of Regulation S-K: 

3.1 Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Comcast Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to 
our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,2009). 

3.2 Amended and Restated By-Laws of Comcast CorporaUon (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to our Quarterly 
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30.2009). 

4.1 Specimen ClassA Common Stock Certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to our Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for Me year ended December 31.2002). 

4.2 Specimen Class A Special Common Stock Certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to our Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31.2002). 

4.3 Rights Agreement dated as of November 18.2002, between Comcast Corporation and Computershare Trust Company. 
N.A. (fMa EquiSewe Trust Company. N.A.), as Rights Agent, which includes the Form of Certificate of Designation of 
SerlesA Participant's Cumulative Preferred Stock as Exhibit A and the Form of Right Certificate as Exhibit B 
(incorporated by reference to our registration statement on Form 8A12g filed on November 18. 2002). 

4.4 Indenture, dated January 7. 2003, between Comcast Corporation, the subsidiary guarantor party thereto, and The Bank 
of New York Mellon (flkla The Bank of New York), as trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to w r  Annual 
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2008). a Supplemental Indenture, dated March 25. 2003, to the lndenture between Comcast Corporation, the subsidiary 
guarantors party thereto, and The Bank of New York Mellon (f/Wa The Bank of New York), as trustee, dated January 7. 
2003 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 
2008). 

4.6 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated August 31, 2009, to the Indenture between Comcast Corporation, the 
subsidiary guarantors party thereto, and The Bank of New York Mellon, as Trustee, dated January 7. 2003, as 
supplemented by a First Supplemental lndenture dated March 25. 2003 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to our 
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on September 2,2009). 

Certain instruments defining the rights of holders of long-term obligation of the registrant and certain of its subsidiaries 
(the total amount of securitles authorized under each of which does not exceed ten percent of the total assets of the 
registrant and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis), are omitted pursuant to ltem GOl(bX4XiiiXA) of Regulation S-K. 
We agree to furnish copies of any such instruments to the SEC upon request. 

10.1 Amended and restated Five Year Revolving CredU Agreement dated as of Januaw 30, 2008 among Comcast 
Corporation. Comcast Cable ~ommun ica t ions :~~~  (successor in interest to Comcast cable &mmunicatio& Holdings. 
Inc.). the Financial Institutions Dam thereto and JP Moman Chase Bank. N.A.. as Administrative Aoent lincoroorated ~ ~~ 

by kference to Exhibit 10.53 to 'ouhnual  Report on FO& 10-K for the year ended December 31,2<07). 

10.2' Comcast Corporation 2002 Stock Option Plan. as amended and restated effective December 9. 2008 (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31.2008). 

10.3' Comcast Corporation 2003 Stock Option Plan. as amended and restated effective October 27,2009. 

10.4' Comcast Corporation 2002 Deferred Stock Option Plan. as amended and restated effective October7. 2008 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 
2008). 
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.5* Comcast Corporation 2002 Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated effective February 10, 2009. 

10.6' Comcast Corporation 2005 Deferred Compensation Plan. as amended and restated effective May 12.2009. 

10.7' Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan, as amended and restated effective October 27.2009. 

10.8' 1992 Executive Split Dollar Insurance Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Comcast Holdings 
Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,1992). 

10.9' Comcast Corporation 2006 Cash Bonus Plan, as amended and restated effective October 27.2009. 

10.10' Comcast Corporation 2003 Cable Division AdvertisingISales Group Long Term incentive Plan. as amended and 
restated effective January 1. 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31,2007). 

10.1 1' Comcast Corporation Retirement-Investment Plan, as amended and restated effective October 7. 2008 (incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to our Quarterly Report on Form 1 0 4  for the quarter ended September 30,2008). 

10.12' Comcast Corporation 2002 Non-Employee Director Compensation Plan. as amended and restated effective October 3. 
2007 (incorporated by reference to Exh~bit 10.13 lo our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31. 
2007). 

Comcast Corporation 2002 Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended and restated effective May 12,2009. 

Comcast Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, as amended and restated effective January 1, 2005 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to our Annual Report on Form 10-Kfor the year ended December 31. 2007). 

Certificate of Interest of Julian Bmdsky under the Comcast Holdings Corporation Unfunded Plan of Deferred 
Compensatiin (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.21 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31,2002). 

Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Julian A. Brodsky, dated as of May I, 2009 (incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to our Quarterly Report on Form 1 0 4  for the quarter ended June 30,2009). 

Employment Agreement behveen Comcast Corporation and Stephen 8. Burke, dated as of December 16. 2009 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to our Current Report on Form &K filed on December 22. 2009). 

Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and David L. Cohen dated November 7, 2005 (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 99.2 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 10. 2005). 

Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and David L. Cohen dated November 11, 
2005 (incorporated by referenca to Exhibit 10.25 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 
2005). 

Amendment No. 2 to Employment Agreement between Corncast Corporation and David L. Cohen dated January 25. 
2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.26 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31. 
2005). 

Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Brian L. Roberts, dated as of June 1, 2005 (incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 5. 2005). 

10.22' Amendment to Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Brian L. Roberts, dated as of February 13. 
2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 13. 2009). 

10.23' Amendment No. 2 to Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Brian L. Roberts, dated as of 
December 31.2009. 

10.24' Notice of Rights Waiver fmm Brian L. Roberts dated February 13, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to our 
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 13,2009). 

10.25' Notice of Termination from Brian L. Roberts dated February 13. 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 to our 
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 13.2009). 

10.26' Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts dated Decernber 27, 2007 (incorporated 
by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to our Currant Report on Form B K  filed on December 28.2007). 

10.27 Amendment to Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts dated as of January 1, 
2008 (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 13, 2008). 
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d . 2 r  Compensation and Defemd Compensation Agreement and Stock Appreciation Bonus Plan between Comcast Holdings 
Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts, as amended and restated March 16, 1994 (incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit 10.13 lo the Comcast Holdings Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 
1993). 

10.29' Compensation and Deferred Compensation Agreement between Comcast Holdings Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts. 
as amended and redated August 31. 1998 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Comcast Holdings 
Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30,1998). 

10.30' Amendment Agreement to Compensation and Deferred Compensation Agreement between Comcast Holdings 
Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts, dated as of August 19, 1999 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the 
Comcast Holdings Corporation Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31.2000). 

10.31' Amendment to Compensation and Deferred Compensation Agreement between Comcast Holdings Corporation and 
Ralph J. Roberts, dated as of June 5. 2001 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Comcast Holdings 
Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2001). 

10.32' Amendment to Compensation and Deferred Compensation Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Ralph J. 
Roberts, dated as of January 24,2002 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K 
for the year ended December 31.2002). 

10.33' Amendment to Compensation and Deferred Compensation Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Ralph J. 
Roberts. dated as of November 18.2002 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to our Annual Report on Form 10- 
K for the year ended December 31.2002). 

10.34' Second Amendment to Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts, dated as of December 10. 
2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhiblt 10.2 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30. . . 
2009): 

10.35' lnsuranm Premium Termination Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Ralph J. Roberts, effective as of 
January 30, 2004 (inwrporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to our Quartelly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter 
ended March 31,2004). 

@3B Employment Agreement b * n m  Comcast Corporation and Michael J. Angelakis, dated as of December 16, 2009 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 22, 2009). 

10.37 Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Arthur R. Block, dated as of December 16. 2009 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 22,2009). 

10.38' Amendment No. 1 to Employment Agreement between Comcast Corporation and Arthur R. Block, dated as of January 
26.2010. 

10.39' Form of Amendment, dated as of December 16,2008, to the Employment Agreements with Ralph J. Roberts. Brian L. 
Roberts and David L. Cohen (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.38 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the 
year ended December 31,2008). 

10.40' Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award under the Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10.39 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2008). 

10.41' Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option under the Comcast Corporation 2003 Stcck Option Plan (incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 10.40 to our Annual Report on Form 1OK for the year ended December 31,2008). 

10.42' Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award under the Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 10.41 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31.2008). 

10.43' Form of Restricted St& Unit Award under the Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 99.4 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 22. 2009). 

10.44' Form of Long-Term Incentive Awards Summary Schedule under the Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.5 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 22, 2009). 

10.45 Form of Director Indemnification Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to our Quarterly Report on Form 
10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,2009). 

10.48 Master Agreement dated as of December 3. 2009 by and among General Electric Company. NBC Universal, Inc.. 

a Comcast Corporation and Navy, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to w r  Current Report on Form 8-K filed 
on December 4.2009). 
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e . 4 7  Form of Amended and Restated Limited Liability Campany Agmement of Navy, LLC (incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit 2.2 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 4,2009). 

12.1 Statement of Earnings to fixed charges and earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred dividends. 

21 List of subsidiaries. 

23.1 Consent of Deloitte B Touche LLP. 

31 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial ORicer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 
2002. 

32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial ORicer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes- Oxley Act of 
2002. 

101 The following financial statements from Comcast Corporation'o k u d  am hnr 1DK for the year ended 
December 31. 2009. filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 23. 2010. formatted in XBRL 
(extensible Business Reporting Language): (i) the Consolidated Balence Sheet; (ii) the Consolidated Statement of 
Operations; (iii) the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows; (iv) the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity; (v) 
the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income and (vi) the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, tagged 
as Mocks of text. 

consUutss a marugsmem mntrad or compsnralory plan or trnnpemant 
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this 
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania on February 23, 2010. 

By: IS/ B WAN L. R OBERTS 

Brian L. Roberts 
Chairman and CEO 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons 
on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

/s lBm.wL. ROBERTS 
Brian L. Roberts 

1 S I R ALPN J. R OBERTS 
Ralph J. Roberts 

I S I J UUAN A. B RODSKY 
Julian A. Bmdsky 

I s I M  I~H,~E~J.ANGELAKIS 
Michael J. Angelakis 

I S / L AWRENCE J. S ALVA 
Lawrence J. Salva 

I S / $. D ECKER A NSTROM 
S. Decker Anstmm 

I S /  K WNETH J. 6 ACON 
Kenneth J. Bawn 

I S I S HELWN M. B ONOVITZ 
Sheldon M. Bonovitz 

ISIEDWARDD. BEEN 
Edward D. Bken 

IS1  J OSEPH J. C OWNS 
Joseph J. Collins 

I s l J .  MICHAELCOOK 
J. Michael Cook 

I s I G s w L .  HASSEU 
Gerald L. Hassell 

I S I J EFFREY A. H WICKMAN 
Jeffrey A. Honickman 

I s I D R .  J UDITHRODIN 
Dr. Judith Rodin 

I S l  M ICHACL 1. S WERN 
Michael I. Sovem 
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e p o r t  of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
Board of Dlrecton and Stockholden 
Comcast Corporatlon 
Philadelphla. Pennaylvanla 

We have audited the wnsolidated financial statements of Comcast Corporation and subsidiaries (the m p a n y ' )  as of 
December 31,2008 and 2008 and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2009, and the Company's internal 
wntrol over financial reporting as of December 31. 2008. and have issued our report thereon dated February 23. 2010 (which 
report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph wnceming the adoptlon of new accounting 
pronouncements in 2008 and 2008); such report is included elsiwhere h this t o i n  10-K. Our audits also included the wnsolidate~ 
financial statement schedule of the Commnv listed in Item 15. This consolidated financial statement schedule is the reswnsibilitv 
of the Company's management. Our responiibility is to express an opinion based on our audits. In our opinion, such wkolidated 
financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic wnsolidated financial statements taken as a whole. presents 
fairly. In all material respects, the information set forth there~n 

IS/ D ELOlmE 8 T OUCHE LLP 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 
February 23.2010 
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COMCAST CORPORATION 

2003 STOCK OPTION PLAN 

(Aa Amended And Restated Ellectlve October 27,2009) 

I. BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF PLAN 

(a) -. COMCAST CORPORATION, a Pennsylvania corporation hereby amends and restates the Comcast Corpwtion 2003 
Stock Option Plan, (the Lk."), Oddm 27,2009. 

(b) u. The purpose of the Plan is to assist the Sponsor and its Affiliates in retaining valued employees, officers and directors by 
offering them a greater stake in the Sponsor'# o a e s s  and a closer identity with it, and to aid in attracting individuals whose scrvices would be 
helpful to the Sponsw and would contribute to its success. 

2. DEFINITIONS 

(a) ' w" - ri* nr)rc la llly q d~ h a o n  h t ,  directly or indirectly. is in control of, is controlled by, or is under 
common control with such Person. For purposes of this definition, the tcrm 'cald,' i* aorrelative t e r n  LcolCdW ky" 4- 
common control with" la vY n)r( r my k s o n ,  the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the directiw of 
the management and policies of such P m ,  whether th~ough the ownership of voting securities, by conlmct or otherwise. 

(b) ' - b d A l k T  & d b d  Co+ (m known as Comcast Cable Communications 
Holdings, Inc.) by the Sponsor. 

(d) ' UY q rill* a v o  d b H a  dSbrr granted under the Plan and described in Paragraph 3(a)(iii). 

e " ( I )  (U) (a) &nlement; (iv) p s  negligence in the performance of duties; (v) self-dealing; 
(vi) dishonesm: (vii) misre~rcsmtation: (viii) conviction of a cnme of a felonv: (ix) material violation of anv Comoanv aolicv: (x) material .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . 
&lation of the company'; Colr .IE& & a s s  Conduct or, (xi) in the case of an employee of a company who is a pmty to an 
cmplo~ment agrcern&t with a Company, rnateial breach of such agreement; probided that asto iems (ix). (x) and (xi), if capable 0fkir.g 
cwcd, such etmt or conbtion remains u n c m  following 30 days wrinm notice thereof. --" - q Mw(& a rir dnw&. .s a result of which any Person who was a Third Parry 

lately before such bansaction or senes of m a n i o n s  owns thm-ou~standmg recatties oithe Sponsor such tha~ such 



Person has the ability to direct the management of the Sponsor, as d e t a i n e d  by the Board in its discretion. 7he Board may also determine that 
a Change of Control shall occur uwn the comoletion of one or more orwosed bansactions. The Board's determination shall be fmal and 

(h) ' -" - my udc&d do& a l a k  W akd +ion or other compensation plan, progam or arrangement 
established or maintained by the Sponsor or an Affiliate of the Sponsor, including, but not limited to this Plan, the Comcast Corporation 2002 
Stock Option Plan, the Comcast Corporation 2002 Restricted Stock Plan. the Comcast Corporation 1987 Stock Option Plan and the AT&T 
Broadband Corp. Adjustment Plan. 

(i) -" d* CBllYI L hyllli 3. p v i d e d  that for purposes of Paragraph 7: 

(i) all r e f m c e s  to the Committee shall be treated as ref~ences to the Board with respect to any Option panted to or held by a Non- 
Employee Director: and 

(ii) all references to the Committee shall be treated as references to the Committee's ril respect to any Option panted within 
the scope of the delegate's authority pursuant to Paragraph 5(b). 

6) ' -" - --- *.s Cly A C- %& pr d u e ,  S.01 

( I ) ' & @ & k a & " a r r k d * . r d w k h r ~ i . ~  

(m) ' Ed&" nrr. 

(i) For any Incentive Stock Option, a disability within the meaning of section 22(e)(3) of the Ccde. 

(ii) For any Non-Qualified Option: 

(A) An Optionee's substantially inability to perform the Optionee's employment duties due to M i a 1  or total disability or 
incaoacitv multinn from a mental or ohvsical illness iniurv or other health-related cause for a oeriod of twelve 
(12)'con&utive months or for a cum~ldtive period of firty:hvo (52) weeks in any twenty-four i24) consecutive-month period, 
or 



(B) If more favorable to the Optionee, Y L h M l y "  as it may be defined in such Optionee'c *I*bylr* agreement between the 
Optionee and the Sponsor or an Affiliate, if any. 

FurMrLl" If  h m l i d  om m mek h, FI(I Market Value shall be determined based on the last reported sale 
ce of a Share on the principal exchange on which Shares are listed on the date of determination. or if such date is not a hading day, the next @ ading '"" date. If . Shares are not so listed, but trades of Shares are reported on the Nasdaq National Market. Fair Market Value shall be determined 

based on the last quoted sale price of a Share on the Nasdaq National Market on tho dare of determination. or if such date is not a trading day, the 
next trading date. If Shares are not so listed not hades of Shares so reported, Fair Market Value shall be determined by the Board or the 
Committee in good faith. 

(0) * hm I - dva W & h M klructions A.l(a)(5) to Form S-8 undcr the Securities Act of 1933, 
as amended, and any successor thereto. 

(p) hll(iY. -a I)(P II I Oplia by h e  Committee at the time of such grant as an 
Incentive Stock Oution within the meaning of section 422 of the Code and containinn the terms svecified herein for Incentive Stock Options: 
mvidcd howsvk , that to the extent an dption granted under the Plan and desipatcd by the  ami it la at the time of p n t  as an lncktive 
Stock Option fails to satisfv the reauirments for an incentive stock ootion under section 422 ofrhe Code for anv ream.  such Option shall be 

(q) - -ee Dirfflor " s r id* v b  n d I  W and who is no! an employee of a Company, including 
an individual who is a member of the Board and who prcviouvly was, but at rhe time of reference is not. an employee ofa Company. 

(r) b - O w l i f i e d  &tion " - 
(i) an Option granted under the Plan, designated by the Camminee at the time of such grant as a Non-Qualified Option and containing 

the tmns specified herein for Non-Qualified Options; and 

(ii) an Option granted under the Plan and designated by the Committee at the time of p n t  as an Incentive Stock Option, to the extent 
such Option fails to satisfy the requirements for an incentive stock option under section 422 of the Code for any reason. 

(s)" Q&un 81 a O m O I d I  SPlllQ (I &hod h n t i o n  16 ofthe 1934 Act). 
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(t) Q&n" m y  d d  ollb. rn wh  Un Rm rl described in Paragraph 3(a)(i) or Paragraph 3(a)(ii). 

(u) " Q&ma" III M h 1 q*iQ hl bam rn under the Plan, which Option has not been exercised in full and has 
ot expired or terminated. 

9 ( ~ ) ~ a * n Y I L I " - m o f ~ ~ U n - ~  

(i) the total number of Shares owned by an Optlonee or such Optionee's Family Member that were not squired by such Optionee or 
such Optionee's F" ).*l.L.r to a C a m a  Plan or othenvise in connection with the performance of services to the 
Sponsor or an Afliliate; plus 

(ii) the excess, if any of: 

(A) the total number of Shares owned by an Optionee or such Optiona'r FuAy LYI &(L.l h Shes described in 
Paragraph 2(v)(i); over 

(B) the sum of: 

(I) the number of such Shares o m e d  by such Options or such Optionee'r F & l y  - kr *r (L.l u x  months; 
PIUS 

(2) the number of such Shares o m e d  by such Options or such Optionee'r F & l y  - (LI ha, viUh the 
orecedine six months. been the subiect of a withholdinn certification owsuant to Paramoh 15(b) or anv similar withholdinn - - .  . . - 
certification under an; other com&st Plan; plw 

(3) the number of such Shares o m e d  by such Optionee or such Options's F r i l y  -(LI ha, wiclrk the 
preceding six months, been received in exchange for Shares surrendered as payment, in full or in part, or as to which 
ownership was attested to as payment, in full or in part. of the exercise price for an option to purchase any securities of the 
Sponsor or an Affiliate of the Sponsor, under any Comcast Plan. but only to the extent of the number of Shares surrendered or 
attested to; plus 

14) the number of such Shares o m e d  bv such ODtionee or such ODtions's F r i k  lYYIr to w&h nidence of 
ounersh~p has, uilhin the preceding six monhs. been.pm~ded to the ~bonsor in connehon v ~ t h  thecrchtlng of Wdmud 
Stock Unlls" M a d  Op*ll ' r  A- 5 & Comcast Corporallon ZOO2 Deferred Stock Opt~on Plan (as in e f fm from 
time to time). 
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For purposes of this Parapph 2(v), a Share that is subjm to a deferral election pursuant to another Comcast Plan shall not be heated as owned 
bv an Ontionce until all conditions to the dclivcrv of such Sharc have laosal. The number ofother Available Shares shall be determined 
separatdy for Common Stock and for Special common Stock, provided that Shares of Common Stock or Special Common Stock that otherwise 

lify as O(hr A d U *  SLrr" udr Uda hagraph  2(v), or any combination thereof, shall be permined to support any anestation to 
mhip  referenced in the Plan for any purpose for which attestation may be necessary or appropriate. For purposes of determining the number 

*her Available Shares, the tenn -" W also include the securities held by an Optimec or such Optionee's l..* h4.l.r 
immediately before the consummation of the AT&T Broadband Transaction that became Common Stock or Special Common Stock as a result 
of the AT&T Bmadband Transaction. 

(w) ' -" - I r ddtl* llerl w b  ia r -4 director" w W  *. drrrb 162(m)(4)(C) of the 
Code and applicable Treasury Regulations issued thereunder. 

(x) " a" - I) YIViU. 1 ceepmhq I pmlk an association, a hust or any other entity or organization. 

(z) W" a h." 
(i) Except as provided in this Pampph  2(z), a share or shares of Common Stock 

(ii) For purposes of Paragraphs 2(v), 7(d) and Paragraph 15, the term LPI." a 'Siwurr" .Ir arrr 1 share or shares of Special 
Common Stock. 

(iii) The term 'Share" or "Shares" also means such other securities issued bv the Swnsor as mav be the subiect of an adiushnent under 
Paragraph 10, or for purposes of Parapph 2(v) and Parapph 15, a~ havc been the subject of a s ~ k l a r  adjustment under 
similar prorisions of a Comcast Plan as now in cffccl or as may have been in effect before the AT&T Broadband Transaction. 

(bb) ' -" ~.r C m  CorC.nYag 1 eorpnt ioq including any successor thereto by merger, consolidation, 
acquisition of all or substantially all the assets therwf, or otherwise. 
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(cc) ' v" - dl .I h t ,  u *. U m  Ib question, are subsidiaries of the Sponsor within the meaning 
of section 424(f) of the Code. 

(dd) ' -" - nrr pm m *. *.DL- an* &ha directly or within the meaning of the ateibution 
a contained in section 424(d) of the Code, stock possessing more than 10% of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock of his a! ployer corporation or of its p a n t  or subsidiary corporations, as defined respectively in sections 424(e) and (f) of the Code. provided that the 

employer corporation is a Company. 

(ee) - f . .. ~ " - n y e f * . W b w i i w . . r r  

(i) the liquidation of the Sponsor, or 

(ii) a Change of Control. 

( f D ' ~ " - n y I . r ~ & n r r C ~ , ~ v i t h s u c h P n s o n ' r ~ C . v i Y I Y I . o r m W ~ "  
shall not include the Sponsor or an Affiliate of the Sponsor. 

3. RIGHTS TO BE GRANTED 

(a) Tvoa of Ootions and Otha Rinhts Available for Grant . Rights that may be gmnted under the Plan are: 

(i) Incentive Stock Options, which give an Optioncc who is an cmployee of a Company the right for a specified time penod to purchase 
a specified number of Shares for a price not less than the Fair Marbt Value on the Date of Grant. 

(ii) Non-Qualified Options, which give the Optionee the right for a specified time period to purchase a specified number of Shares for a 
price not less than the Fair Market Value on the Date of Gmt ;  and 

(iii) Cash Riphts. which rive an Ootionee the r i h t  for a soecificd time oeriod. and subiect to such conditions. if anv. as shall be . , 
determi& by the ~--inee.and stated in'ihe option document, td receiie a cashbayment of such amount pR Share as shall be 
determined bv the Comminee and stated in the ootion document. not to exceed the excas. if anv. of the Fair Mark& Value of a Share 
on the date oiexmise of a Cash Right over the bair Market ~ a l " e  of Share on the date of ganiof a Cash Right in lieu of exercising 
a Non-Qualified Option. 
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(b) w n  Grant of Gutiop&. & maximum number of Sham for which Options may be granted to any single individual in any calendar 
year, adjusted as provided in Paragraph 10, shall be 15,000,000 Shares. 

SHARES SUBJECT TO PLAN @ (a) Subject to adjustment as provided in Paragraph 10, not more ulul 189 million Shares in the aggregate may be issued pursuant to the 
Plan upon exercise of Options. Sham delivered pursuant to the exercise of an Option may, at the Sponsor'# .CQ., tm rYI Auy &mu a 
Sham originally issued for such purpose. 

(b) If an Option covering Shares terminates or expires without having been exercised in tull, other Options may be granted covering the 
Sham as to which the Option terminated or expired. 

(c) For Options exercised after December 3 1,2008, if (i) the Sponsor withholds Sham to satisfy its minimum tax withholding 
requirements & provided in Paragraph 15(b) and Paragaph IS(c) o;(ii) an Option covering Sham iiexercised pursuant to the cashless exercise 
~rovisions of Paraeraoh 7(d)(iv). other Gutions mav not be nanted cwerinn the Shares so withheld to satisfv the Sponsor'# c.i.Lu tu - . . . . . . 
withholding requirements or covRing the Shares that were subject to such 6ption but not delivered becausebf the application of such cashless 
exercise ~rwisions. as aoolicable. In addition. for the avoidance of doubt. Gutions mav not be nanted covering Sham revurchased bv the 
'Sponsorin the up& market with proceeds, ifany, received by the sponsor on accouniof the payment of the option price.for an Option by 
Optionees. 

5. ADMINISTRATION OF PLAN 

(a) Committee. The Plan shall be administered by the Compensation Committee of the Board or any other committee or subcommittee 
desipnated bv the Bwd.  provided that the committee administerinn the Plan is comoosed of two or more non-emnlovee members of the Board. - . . 
eachof whom is an outside Diictor. 

(i) Y & E x c c u u ~  and Section 1 6 0  m. All authority w~lh respect to the grant, amendment, lnterpmation and 
administration of Options with mpect to any cmployee or officer of a Company who is either (x) a Named Executive Otficer ( ie. . 
an ot'ficer uho is required to be listed in the~ornban~ '8  hamy SYIl C- T*) or (y) * subject to the shorl-swing 
profit recapture rules of section 16(b) of the 1934 Act. is mewed to the Commince. 



(ii) w c e r s  and Hiehlv C o m o m n .  The Comminee may delegate to a cornminee consisting ofthe Chairman of 
the Cornminee and one or more officen of the Company designated by thecornminee. discretion under the Plan to want. amend. 
interpret and administer Options with respect to aniemiloyei or offi& of a Company who (x) holds a position with ~ o i c a s t  
Corporation of Senior Vice President or a position of higher r& than Senior Vice President or 0.) has a base salary of $500,000 or 
more. - 

(iii) Other. The Comminee may delegate to an officer of the Company, or a committee of two or more oflicm of the 
Company, discretion under the Plan to grant, amend, interpret and administer Options with respect to any employee or officer of a 
Company other than an employee or officer described in Paragraph 5(b)(i) or Paragraph 5(b)(ii). 

(iv) Tnrmnat~on of Deleeat 
. . 

ion of Authoritv . Delegation of authority as provided under this Paragraph 5(b) shall continue in effect until 
the earliest of: 

(A) such time as the Committee shall, in its discretion, revoke such delegation of authority; 

(B) in the case of delegation under Paragraph 5@)(ii), the dslcgats shall cease to serve as Chairman of the Committee a serve as 
an employee of the Company for any reason, as the case may be and in the cnse of delegation under Paragraph S(b)(iii), the 
delegate shall cease to serve as an employee of the Company for any reason; or 

(C) the delegate shall notify the Committee that hc dcclincs to continue to exexcise such authority 

(c) -. The Committee shall hold meetings at such times and places as it may determine. Acts approved at a meeting by a majority 
of the members of the Comminee or acts approved by the unanimous consent of the members of the Committee shall be the valid acts of the 
Committee. 

(d) Exculoation . No member of the Committee shall be personally liable for monetary damages for any action taken or any failure to take 
any action in connection with the administration of the Plan or the granting of Outions thereunder unless (i) the member of the Committee has 
bkached or failed to perform the dutles of his office, and (ii)  the bGach or  failure to perform constitutes self-dealing, willful misconduct or 
recklcsmesa: oro\jdeb bnwevn.  that the ~rovisions ofthis Paramoh 5(d) shall not awly to the ms~ons~bilitv or liabiliw ofa membcr of the .- 
Committee pwsuant to any criminal statut; 


